
Prepared By: Bureau of Planninq

'92 PBDC Winter Meeting

BRIEFING PACKAGE

February 5, 1992
Washington, D.C.



J





• EEZ - Devolution of Territorial Rights

• CZM:Section 309 Enhancement Grant

• Moratoria of Foreign/Domestic Long-Lining

• Congressional Support for wwn and National
Park Related Projects

• South Pacific Environmental Program
(SPREP)

• Inspector General Audits

• Joint Commercial Commission (JCc)

• North American Free Trade Agreement
(NAFTA)

• The Pacific Islands and the NewWorld Order:
Emerging Economic Independence

• Comparative Risk Analysis (CRA)

m. Briefing Papers

I. Agenda

Il. 1991Annual Meeting Issues and Minutes

Table of Contents



Agenda



• Jerry B. Norris

1991 ANNUAL MEETING UPDATB

• Governor Joseph P. Ada

INTRODUCTION OF GUBSTS AND WELCOMING
REXAlUtS

APPROVAL OP 1991 AHHUAL MEETING MINUTES

APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY AGBHDA

• Governor Joseph F. Ada

CALL TO ORDER
Place: JW Marriott Botel, capitol Ball Roo.
SaloD D

9:00 A.II.

GOVERNORS' BRDU'AST
By Invitation only (Place: J.W. Harriott,
state Room)

• U.S. Congressman George Killer,
Chairman Committ.. on Interior ,
Insular Affaira

7:30 A.II.

Wednesday. February 5. 1992

PSDC RECEPTION
By Invitation only - Place: u.S. Botanic
Garden, 245 First street, SW

5:30 P.II.

Tuesdgy. Feb1JUJCY 4. 1992

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTBE (TAC) HZBTING
By Invitation only - Plac.: JW Marriott
Botel, capitol Ball Room Salon 2

7:30 A.II.

Sunt/aJ. FebrutllY 2. 1992

Agenda



GOVERNORS' LUNCHEON
By Invitation Only - Place: J.W. Harriott,
state Room

12:00 NOON

• Governor Lorenlo I. DeLeon Guerrero
• Deputy Under secretary Walter E.

Bill, O.S. Department of
Aqriculture

• Hr. Bo» Loran, O.S. Department of
Agriculture

PRBSIDENT'S RURAL DEVELOPMENT INITIATrvB:
RURAL DEVELOPMENT COUNCILS

11:15 A.lI.

• 200-lIil. BBZ Manaqement,
Jurisdic~ion, and Bnforcement
Issue(s)

• Hr. William Paty, state of
Bawaii, WPRFlIC

• lis. Kitty Simonds, WPRPKC
• lIr. lIorris lI.Pallo_i, O.S.

Department of Comaerce
• Cdr. Vinca O'Shea, USCG

O.S. Department of
Transportation

• Hr. David Slade, Coaatal
states Orqanization

• lis. Sarah Taylor, Coastal
states orqanilation (CSO)

• Hr. Ro»ert ltDecht

• section 30' CZHA Grants

OCEAN ISSOES':30 A.lI.

PBDC Agenda
Page 2



• Governor Lorenzo I. DeLeon Guerrero

:INSPECTOR GENERAL AUD:ITS

• Governor Lorenzo I. DeLeon Guerrero

SOUTH PAC:IP:ICREGIONAL ENV:IRONHENTAL
PROGRAM (SPRBP)

• Ambassador Pred X. Zeder,
OVerseas Private :Investment
corporation

• Hr. Jame. D. Berq, Overseas
private :Investment corporation

OPIC KISSION

HEBT:IBG RECOHVEHES - Place: J.W. Harriott,
capitol Ball Room, Salon D

1:15 P.K.

• Special Assistants for 50th ..II
Anniversary

• Assistant secretary Kike
Hayden, u.s. Department of the
Interior

• Assistant secretary Stella
Guerra, u.s. Department of the
:Interior

• Col. Ken smith, u.S.
Department of Defense

• Hr. Kylio Kraja, u.s.
Department of veterans
Affairs

• u.S. conqress (Kembers or
Staff)

RATIONAL PARKS PUHDIBG

PBDC Agenda
Page 3



ADJOURNMENT

CLOSING REMARKS

OTHER BUSINESS

TIME AND PLACE OP 1992 ANNUAL KEETING

• Jerry Norris

PlHAHCIAL AND AUDIT REPORTS

BUSINESS SESSION

• Oil Spill Management projec~
• Waate Management Project
• Compara~ive Risk Assessment Pilot

project

PBDC STAPP REPORTS:

• Deputy Assistant secre~ary Richard
D. English, U.s. Department of state

STATE DEPARTMENT BRIEPING

• Governor Peter Tali Coleman

THB PACIPIC ISLANDS AND THE HEW WORLD
ORDER: BKBRGING ECONOMIC IHDBPBNDEHCE

• U.S. Department of ~he Interior
• u.S. Trade Representative

TRADE ISSUBS

• Governor Pe~er Tali Coleman

JOINT COMMERCIAL COHHISSION (JCC)/PACIPIC
ISLANDS DBVBLOPMBHT PROGRAM (PIDP) REPORTS

5:30 P.M.

5:00 P.M.

3:15 P.M.

2:15 P.M.



(

8SS West Marine Drive Agana. Guam 96910 • Tel: (671) 477-S101 • Fax: (671) 472-2643

Please review this proposal and if you agree with the contents
therein, it is recommended, therefore, that the Governor support
it when this matter comes up for adoption at the NGA Conference.

Attached herewith is a statement of insurance issues that each
Insurance Commissioner of every State or Territory has been asked
to have his Governor to endorse at the National Governors'
Association Conference in early February 1992.

FROM: Director, Department of Revenue and Taxation

SUBJECT: Proposal by the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners of Language to be included in the
Statement of Policy at the National Governors'
Association

TO: Chief of Staff, Governor's Office

MEMORANDLM

JAN 31 1992

.JOAQUING. BtAZ.Dlnctor • VoM.CONaPaON, DiipUty DlredorGOVERNMENT OF GUAM
&TAXATION

JOSEPH F. ADA
Gwemor

OEPARTMENTOF



Please Deliver Immediately to your Commissioner...._--_ __.......__.._- •............_-_ _- __.__.

On Sunday the Bcon9mio Development committee ot the NGA
Will eonsi~er the attached language for reco~endationto
the full NGA membarship and inclusion in its atatament ot
poliny. The NGA 9raft languav. includss an endors~ant of
_tate regulation and the NAlC II AQcrectita'1:ion Pr~L·CWl. Th&
lanqua;. a1.0 include. reterence to an endorsement ot making
insurance fraud & federal crime. Several NAlC member. were
oonsulted in the preparation of this languaqs. I have
recommende4 to my go~ernor that he endor8e the language
without chanqe and I urqe you to do the same.

U: ItQA PROPOSAL

D&~Bt ~Y'20, 1992

. .
~O; lUI%, nxc KllCBDS

nOHI 'BILL MCoaaDft'-~

FAX 202.614-D79 H'fUltlrrtton CQUIIM/
FAX lf12~l.f.IU60 ,.Tn.,.rI,,1AIM/pis

HIIII qf IhI $rlllll
1#N. Cqltol SUd', N.W.. $Utr.4J1f
WfUhfnflDII, &I.e lOf)Ol./Jll
102.Q4-7190

.

NAlC
ICII 002......NAle - ItCNAte D.C.

\J'
olize/l2 U;1l1



,

12.3 lSst1IS l'OB CONTINUING SroDT AND RBPOItM

IMPOITANT !SSt1I!, lUtMtUN IN QOUIAT1NO TH! INSURANCRINDUsmy TO!l&T. T!lEIB
INa.UDB ESTABLlSHI'NGADEQUATB CAPlTA1.AND SUBPLUSRBQUlRBM flNTS THIlOtJOH suCH
DIMCBS AS JUH.BASBD CAPrt.u.. ENStJIUNG nilADEQUACY Of THB CURIWfT GUAIWfI'Y
PUNo SYSTEMi IMPROVING lIfPIC1INCY IN THB INSURANCE RBCBtv&RSHlP !'IOeSSS,

STIUlNGTHENlNG INTBRS'I'ATB COOP!&\TlON BY J!XAMINlNG SUCH MECHANISMS AS
lNTBR8TI.TB aJMPACl"S, REGUJ.A'IlNG HOLDING COMPANIES AND APPILL\TJ! OOMPANIB~h

12.2 RNANCIAL STANlWtDS AND 8TAIB ACCltBDrrATION

THB ES'l'ABUSHMEtrr 0'1 MlN1MUM p1NAl(CIALUGtnA1l0M stANDUDS BY THE

NA1l0NALASSOCIATION0' lN8UlANCBCOMMISSIONBM (!We) IN 19B5JANDmI C1t!ATION
OP'l'IDS'fA1"S CBJO'lFICATroN PROGRAMIN 19901'0 ENCOUMOB STATEADOl'11ON O''mBSB
i(,,~Vu.wQ,J' AKISlMr¢tATANt JTD5 1'OW'AIJ)DD~D RBOlTfA'MON.'11m I1NCOUI.\CDIO
RESPONSE IYTHB ITATi8 TO NAtC'S MINIMDMDGUlA'tOKY' S'W'ftWU)S DIiMONmATES
THAT STAll!S Alm l'llEPABBD TO MIET 'JHB CHAU.BNGBSPOSBD BYA MPlDLY CHANGING
INDUSTKY.AND THAT S'Q.TI!8AJIB COMMITrEI> TOAN SfPBCIlVB.AND smaamSYS1IM OP
COOPURAnYll RBGIJIA110N. THB NATION'S GOVERNORSsupPOaT MAle'S PJNANCIAI,
ltBGUIA'l10N STANDARDSAND ACCREDlTAnON PIOGJAM ASAN JMPOIttANT mP TOW.AlID
JUlOrnATOIYCONS[STBNcym TBISARBAANDAMEAliSOI'UiHANaHGnUsut'KCI'I~
OP SUTS JlEOutAnON WHILE PimSJllMNG TIm stRBNGms OP nIB Sl'ATe INSURANCB

UGtJlA1l0N SYStEM.

1~.1 PIlDACB

1'HB MAnON'S ClOVBRNo:as REAFFIRMmaS1'INO POUCY STATING OpPOsmON TO

PBDJUW. P1U3EMPnON OP STATE I£GULATION OF THB INSURANCR lNDUmY. THB

00VBIN01l$ AlSO WPPDM 'l1tEIR COMMrl'MBNT TO AN BP'FBCTMi SYSTEMor STAT!

tNStmANCB DGtJIAnON AIMED AT THB PROTBCOON 01' POUCVHOLDBB.9AN]) CLUMANTS
THROUGH TK8 SAFBTY'AND SOUNDNESS Of INSURANCECOMPANIES. TODAY'8 llAPIDLY
CHANGING PlNANCL\L MARKETSAND otOBAL COMPmtnON ARGUB POR INCUADD STA'l'I
EPPOIrI'S 1'0 MONITOR 1'HI PlSC\t HJW..TH OJ SNSt1RA.NCBCOMPANIES. "to I'ROVIDB
ADEQUATBCONSUMBll MFEGUARDS, ANDTO BPfBCllVBLYANDBPFlctBNTJ.Y:RBGUIATB'nIlS
XEl'lNDUSTaY. lmPORM OPHEALTa INSUlANCB SHOULD BE.PURSUED ACCORDINO TO raa
GOVElINOUt rouer ON mw:m CAllS JIl!POltM.

.......NAtC - XCNAle D.C.eZ02 8Z4 887001/Z9/U 11:00



nDDALROtB

lNStJ1tANCB PRAUD. I'JlBVBNTION~ DBT.BCllON. AND .UNtSHMBNT Of PIWJD COMMl'l"l1!I)

AGAlNSTlNSDJL\NCB COMPANIES BY Pl!lISONS wmaNnmINDUSTRY HAVB LONG BEEN 11m
DUAL JmS1ICNSrlUT.lTY OF 8nnIJ1lD JlDDAl. GO'VJltlIOOiN'U. AT BOTH I.EVBU, ClUMlNAL
AND CML REMBDlIS EXIST. HOWBVBR, 1BE GROWING INT.BRS1:A.TBAND 1NTl1NA'I10NAL
NATURa Of INSDJWfCE Jl'MUD HAS OUTS1'1UPPED'IllBABlUlY 01 STAT! AND PEDBlW. I..\W
INl'OICEMBI'fT omcw.s ro 'lOTBct CONSVMPS PROMCHlMlNAL JD.BM!NTS IN THE

JNDtJSTKY'. STAD lAW INlOKCEMBHT E11POKIS DO NOT BA8Jl.Y CROSS STATl! LINES. AND
EXImNG: PBDERALSTATtJ'l'BS DO MOT ADJ)GS! SEYBRALIMPOK'J'ANT POllMS or lNSOMNCIl
PJWl1).

'.

12.S

U.S.l

12.' l'INANCL\L RBSouacu
TODAY'8ECONOMIC CONDmONI ANDTHB PI8CALsmJA1l0N IN MOST STAT.BSMAD

ISSUES OlllD!8OURCB ALLOCAnON CRrI'lCA~ HOWHYER, THE NBCBSSAJUI,YCOOPERATIVE

NA'ItJR! 0' STATBREOUlATION OF INSUMNCB OOMPANmS THAT OPTBN OPUATE INMOIS

'tHANONI STAn UQUDlBS 11JAl'ADBQUA.TEUSOtmCBS 81 PROVIDBJ)'0. nCtJL\110N
IN EACHSTATB. STATSS SHOULD SERIOUSLY OONSIDBRAlLAVADA.BLE ornONS '1'0 ENSUB!
ADBQtTATBlCNDING Of INSURANCB RBGtJlAl1ON.

CONCPN AISO HASBBBN IXPlIESSEJ) 0VEJl 11mANn.TltUST BXBMPl10N rOtJND IN
TH3 MCCADAN-PBRGtJSON ACt. 'mE GOVEJlNOItSABB INTDBSTBD IN nIBABlUlYOFTH!
lNSU'BANCElNDUSTKr 10 omlt.A. 'WIDB .AllR.\YOf SAP! AND lESPONSMJ CHOICESPOl
OOKSUMW. CUJUUlNTLY THERE ARE CONPUCTING VlBWS ON THB :q.fPACT Of mB
Alm·Dt1ST IXIMnlQH ON WMI'BlTtION' tli 1lIR INDUSTRY.AS rms ISM IS :mIDmn
PtJmIBB, THB OCJVBNIlORSWANT AMASStJlANCB THATANYPJtOPOSED CHANGBSCONTINU!
'toPJlOMOTBCOMPI1'1TI10N AND DO NOT1llIlHA'l"JlN 'IHBVlABWTYOf SMALLSIUNSUllANCI
COMPANIIS.

1HB OOVDNOBS CAIJ. ON S'!ATB INSURANCEomCIALS TO CONTnlUl) tlIEIlEPPom
TO DiVlLO'. MONlTO~ AND IMPltOV! MODEL lAW AND REGUlATORY PROCEDUlWS AS
N!SnnD TO IISPOND TO THESE lSSDBS ANI) TO STRENGTHEN STATE INSUl1ANCB
DGUIAnON.

AND MONlTDJUNG SUIPLUS LIND AND lUilNsmwrCB. t;5PEClAllY NON-U.S. OO\tDtANCB .. __
FIlMS.

NAIC D.C. IaI 004._~~~ NAIC ..ate0202 824 8519
[>.
01129/92 1T: 01



I .. "' ..

In1CCESSl't1t STATE BPPOK1'5 ro :RESPOND TO IU!CBN'l' II'lSOLVENCIBS AND notJDLEJ).
COMrANIE5 DBMONSTMTBTBE EPPECTIVmmSSOF sn:rs lBGUIAnON OF1HEINSUIANCB
1NW5T1lY.ll'fADDmON.A.tONG HIS"tOarOlfPOUCYHOLDERPllOTBcnONsupPOm STATB
CtAIMS 0' COMPETEN'l'. PROPl!.SSJOHALUGULAUON. DCOMMENDATIONS ANP

SUOOBSnONSTOSTATBS noM THBPBDBlW. GOVEINMENT'l'O lMPROVI nosDOUlATOKY
SYSlBMAlIB'W!!.(X)ME.IIOWBVBR, FJmDALAcnoNS TO PREEMl'l' mns AtrrHOJUTrAMJ)

1'0 lMP08B A S'BONGQ lBD.BRALROts IN D4SUBANCBlUloUlAnON Aim UNWAJUr..UmD).
~ 11mmDBJW. GOVEBNMBNTSHOUlD TAD NO AcnCl'~ T"dATo;;etJUj. J)uracnT m_. --_. ,.~-
ORINDnmcn.YAFPBc:t'tHllABnnYOP STATESTOMISE lUMiNUE TIIROUGHABSBSSMENTS,

TAXBS. Oil PEES LlMBDAGAINST INSUMNCB OPBRAnONs WITHIN THlUR BalDUS.

TIm NAnoN'S GOYJmNnllR RTTP.P.nTrr7 'IIiE _~J!!OlIl'S .Q]L.CONGUJJ~1X).-CI.Oill-'Jmi.··· _....

JXlSTING LOOPHOLBS IN fBDBBAL tAW' AND HNSUU 'l'HA.TINSWWfCl CONSUMED HA.VB
FULL PROTEC'lION AGADrST ClUMINALAC'I1V1TIES IN CONNBCl'ION 'WJ1'Hnm BUSIN!SS 0.
INSURANCB.

12.5.2 STATB-l'SDBRAL DIALOGUE. STATE UOUIATION O' SUCH A IllY NA'IlONAL AND
IN'tUNAnONAL INJ)US'T'KrAS INstmANCI CANBENum PROMAN OPEN Dw.octlB .rm

• I

nm nDBRAL GOWKNMBNT. UNJIOJtl'UNAlELY. THAT BAS NOT BBD 1RB NA'I'URI O)t /i.
NUMBD. Of STATB-fBDllRAl DI5CUS81ONS ON INSUMNCB REGUlATION, AI:l'HOOGH SOME
GOOD HASCOME IM!N PROM THSSI CONmONTA.TIONALtJlSPO'I'Es.nm CUJRmn'SYS'l'BM
OlSTAD GUARANTY'PUNDSBEGUN IN 1968GRBW IAPIDLY, IN PAK1'DUB 'toOONOBBSSIONAL
H:BA.JUNGSONTBA'I'TOPIC. COD!NTSTAmmomTOADOPTMOBB Bl'PBCTIVBPINANc:JAL
STAmWmS HAVE BBBN FtJJllHElUiD BYCONGRBSSIONAJ. HlWUNCS ON 'rHB JSSUI!. S'tA'I'E
AGiNCIES AND lWC OONIDSTlNnY HAVEBBEN SUPPORtIVE OF FEDERALUQUBSTS JIOR
INFORMATION ON INSUlWfCB RBOUlAnON AND IN MANYINSTANCBSHAW D~Pl!DAN

JUlPllC'I'IVI J~. YB1' TibI 'rOm 01 SOME OP TI·m9B UQuurs A1IO IfAS IDlf
OONfRONIAll0NAJ,. 'l1D! MAnON'S OOVERNOBSSUI A SUPPOtmVS ANI) (x)N'l'1NUlNO
DL\.LOGUEWlTB nm Fm>IUW. GOVmINMINTAlMBD AT IMPROVINGSTA'I1l1U!OUI.AnONor
'l'HB INSUIWlCB lNDUS11I:Y.

IN THE ~PlUNO ()1lWI, twe PROPOSED TO CONGUSS A BIU. TO MAn INSUJANCB
F.RAlJI) It. PSDBRAL CB.IMINAL OPFIiNSB, stJBJBC'l'lKG OFFENllUS TO SIlR PINAL11ES. IN
DapONSE 'to THE MAle PROPOBAt. BOTH TUB SENA'nS ANI) THZ HOOlE OF
bPRBSEN'rAl1VBS HAVBAPPROVED MFASUlU!S THAt INCORPOBATB DY BLEMBJ'<lTSOP nm
MAle PllOPOSAl:.INI'O PBDBIW. CRIMINAL STATU'I'ES.

liIIoOG~... NA.tO - IeNAIC D.C.U202 82-&ant
).
~bl/29/82 11:02



-8-

.'

TID! GOVERNORScw. ON STATBS10 9UPPOllTTSI stAMtlIY &1nNDWUm1·.\'~·+
IIQUTJ.Iftl\W .1ot"UI~JmT.l NuLe55AItY TO ~5UllB STATEAOClUU>lTA'nON UNDD THB
NAlCPlOGltAM. THE GO'JEltNORS PUl\THlUlA.Pl'I TMATlNCR!AS2D COMMUNlCA'J10N ANI)

COO.PEKA.nON AMONG 5L\TBS WILL l'1lOMOTBA HML'm\' AND SOUND STATBABGUL\TOKY
SYS'I11MTHAT PR01'RCTS POUCYHOIJ)W AND CLWtWt'"TS "I'HROOOH A ~tJNI) AND
COMPmTIYB INSUlWfCJ!INOUSlU •

SrA.TBROLB

8TA'l'BU6PONStBl1J11!S lNCLUl)B !STABUSBING AND .BNP01~G ADIQUATE
mLUTCLU. STANIlAlW5 AND CONSUMER 1'1lO'rECflONS, UPGlW>INO AND !MPIOVING
UGtJIA'JOJoY SYSTB....s, CONTINUING STUDY AN!) ll£PORM. PltOVIDINO ADBQtrATB

l'INANClALUSOOIlCBS FOll BmiCTlVB UGtJIATION,.1ND PRovmmo ADBQtIATI ClUMINAL
&wcnO.NS. llG GOVJIRNOlG,IN CONStJt'IA'l10NWllH ntBDtSTATE lNSURANCB omcws,

SHOUlD lUlG'OIAllt\' JmVIBWTHB BPPECTIVBNESSOF stATE REGUlATORY' sYSTKMSlOR nm
PIOTBCTION OF STATUroUCYlIOLDUS ANDStAn TAXPA\'EU.

IZI008__.......NAte - ItCNA1C D,C,t!202 824 S!TO.-J~ a 11;04
Ol/ur-

,



Annual Meeting

Minutes

•



....
Recycled Paper'. ..':.'

.'.

... ,

Board showed interest in possible
participation in Australia Pacific Economic
Initiative (APEC) and South Pacific Regional Trade
and Economic Trade Agreement (SPARTA) and South
Pacific Trade Commission (SPTC) Norris/Hamnett
and Mufi Hannemann to foll.owYE with Australia
ConsulateGeneral.Robert J. Tyson.

TRADE:

OTIA involvement- lettershave been sent to
P~esident Bush and Assistant Stella Guerra - PBDC
staff to follow-up.

Senator Inouye wrote to President Bush
remindinghim of his obligationsto fund the JCC
Norris/Hamnettto follow B2.

JCC:

The following issues (both general and
specific) were raised during the recent Annual
Meeting in Saipan. Where appropriate, I have
noted activities that staff are currently
undertaking (or will be shortly) Action is
underlinedand bold faced:

my B.Norris
xeeuuve Director

vernor Lorenzo I. De~ Guerrero
rnrnonwealth o/the From:
lorlhem MAriaM IsLands

.~ ...~CTIONMEMJ?RANDUM163-91

To: 4eHonOrable Joseph F. Ada .:,-.~~~~:~~:~:.-
The Honorable John Waihee
The Honorable Peter Tali Coleman
The HOnOrab~Zo I. De Leon Guerrero

JerryB. N~~

SUBJECT: ANNUAL MEETING ISSUES

'!:~c~mher C),

Pacific Basin Development Council
Suite325 0 567 South King Street 0Honolulu, Hawaii 96813-3070

Telephone (808) 523-9325 Facsimile (808) 533-6336

vernor Peter Tali Coleman
IlritIan SIUfIDIJ
:retary

vernor JohnWaihee
:uraii
:ePresident

(emor Joseph F. Ada
1m
sident



L

L.

Governor Guerrero (and others) interested in technical
assistance of melon fly problem - Norris to follow ~ 2n this
continual problem. Coordinate with Governor Guerrero.

AGRICULTURE: f...

Board approved a regional educational conference - Norris to
follow-up with Dr. Kofel of the Pacific Regional Educational Lab.

[
[
[

EDUCATIONAL CONFERENCE:

Governor Ada interested in visa issue with Republic of
China. Problems with issuance of Australia visa (must go through
Consul General office in Honolulu) - Norris to follow YE with
Tyson. CNMI interested in obtaining access to Korean language
program for CNMI citizens.

Board directed that policy position on air service/tourism
be reviewed by staff and that staff report back at the Winter
Meeting - Imamura to review and report to Board.

[

[
[
[

TOURISM:

[
[
[

[Board has suggested that an information collection and
driftnet workshop be called in Hawaii - Norris and Kitty Simonds
to work with State of Hawaii Office of International Relations
and Department of Land and Natural Resources.

Mandatory Vessel Tracking System - Governors want Pacific
plan (including costs no later than the February Winter Meeting -
Governor Waihee wants costs so they can be placed in DLNR - Kitty
Simonds/WESPAC to follow YE.

Governor Waihee offered to explore options regarding air
combat and rescue team (through Hawaii National Guard) and use of
MH-60 Black Hawk aircraft in American Samoa, Guam and the CNMI
Norris and Mufi ~ follow !!E with Hawaii Adjutant General.

MITCHELL BILL: Letters sent regarding appointments - Norris to
follow ~ University of Hawaii and SeaGrant.

REGIONAL NGO CONFERENCE ON OCEAN ISSUES: Board approved NGO
Conference in Hawaii - Norris/Hamnett to follow ~ with Mufi.

[
[ACTION MEMORANDUM *63-91

December 9, 1991
Page 2

FISH/TUNA:

r



cc: Mr. Eloy Inos, CNMI
Mr. Frank Rosario, CNMI
Mr. Tim Bruce, CNMI

JBN3A/jk
PRIORITIESAM.126

Set agenda - Norris and PBDC staff ~ work with Governor Ada
and staff to set draft agenda.

WINTER MEETING:

Issue relates to authority of IG to audit local funds in
CNMI and Guam - PBDC staff to continue to work with Governors Ada
and Guerrero on issue and well as HaW~ congressional
Delegation.

INSPECTOR GENERAL:

Issue relates to need to obtain full funding from American
Samoa and CNMI under the Drug Control and System Improvement Act
of 1986 - Norris/Chinn !E. continue work with AS and CNMI Drug
Czars and appropriate Congressional staff.

DRUGS:

Board requested meeting with u.S. Trade Representative at
Winter Meeting - Norris to work with Governor Ada and staff on
Winter Meeting Agenda. Board directed informal discussions with
OTIA regarding possible additional funding for trade and foreign
investment issues - Norris ~ follow YE.

TRADE:

Issue relates to full membership of AFPI governments in the
South Pacific Regional Environment Program (SPREP) - Norris/Van
Dyke/Hamnett ~ work with Governors and explore with
Congressional staff possible, Compact resolution and report back
at Winter Meeting.

ENVIRONMENT:

Congressional
continue to
Islands and

Letter was written to Administration and
leaders regarding 309 program - Norris/Hamnett to
work with CZM Managers from American Flag Pacific
with Coastal States Organization (CSO) 2B issue(s).

ACTION MEMORANDUM 163-91
December 9, 1991
Page 3

COASTAL ZONE MANAGEMENT:



[

L

r
L ...

[

[
[
[

[
[
[

,

'[
[

:[
T

Ms. Lou Pangelinan, GU
Mr. Peter Leon Guerrero, GU
Mr. Mufi Hannemann, HI
Mr. Chuck Freedman, HI.
Mr. Fred Radewagen, AS, D.C.
Mr. William "Dyke" Coleman, AS
Ms. carolyn Imamura, PBDC
Dr. Mike Hamnett, PBDC
Ms. Kitty Simonds, WESPAC

ACTION MEMORANDUM #63-91
December 9, 1991
Page 4

r
[
[cc's continued:



RecycledPaper
JerryB.Norris
ExecutiveDirector

Regarding this specific meeting, Governor
Guerrero noted that while our islands are part
of the American political family, we want to
play the role of a bridge in political, social
and economic issues between the u.S. mainland,
Asia and our Pacific Island neighbors. He spoke
to the need for sharing information and working
toward mutual goals and resolutions for regional
problems.

Governor Lorenzo I. DeLeon Guerrero,
President of the Board of Directors of PBDC
presented welcoming remarks. He noted his
pleasure in hosting the 12th Annual Meeting of
the Board and extended his thanks to the number
of individuals who had assisted in this effort.
He spoke of the successes of PBDC and the need
to continue to work together on issues of mutual
interest and concern.

Mr. Jerry B. Norris, Executive Director of
the Pacific Basin Development Council (PBDC)
welcomed visiting dignitaries, guests and
program participants to the 12th Annual Meeting
of the Board of Directors (SEE ATTACHMENT A).

The meeting was called to order at 9:25
a.m. in Gilligans at the Hyatt Regency Hotel.

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

Governor Lorenzo I.DeLeonGuerrero
Co,,,,,umwealth of the
Nort1rem Mariana IsLands

Treasurer

Governor Peter Tali Coleman
"IIItTic4n 5"11100
Seaelary

Governor John Waihee
HlIllJdii
VicePresident

1991 MnroAL MEETING
Hyatt Regency Hotel - Saipan
Saipan, N# Mariana Islands

November 3-6, 1991

[NOTE: For the three days prior to the opening
of the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors,
the CNMI was hit with Typhoon Seth with winds of
125 mph with gusts up to 150 mph.)

~ESDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 1991

CALL TO ORDER

Governor Joseph F.Ada
Gualll
President

Pacific Basin Development ~~,
Suite 325 0567 South KingStreet 0Honolulu, Hawaii

Telephone (808) 523-9325 Facsimile (808) 5

,.



[
[

L

L

r
L

Governor Guerrero called upon Mr. William Paty of WESPAC to
open the discussions on tuna. Mr. Paty introduced Ms. Kitty
Simonds, Executive Director of WESPAC and Mr~ Charles Fullerton,
Regional Director of the Southwest Region of DOC/NMFS.

Mr. Paty reviewed the history of tuna being brought under
the Magnuson Act as of January 1, 1992, and the interface between
the WESPAC program and the ROCEMP (Regional Ocean, Coastal Zone
and Exclusive Economic Zone Management Program) of PBDC. He also

Governor Guerrero called upon Assistant Secretary Stella
Guerra for remarks. She discussed issues to include education,
the EEZ, trade, aviation, the OTIA O&M program, the brown tree
snake, anti-substance abuse efforts and the FY 1992 Federal
Budget (SEE ATTACHMENT B).

TUNA UPDATE

Copies of the minutes of the 1991 Winter Meeting held on
February 6, 1991, in Washington, D.C. were previously circulated.

ACTION: Governor Waihee moved (Governor Ada seconded)
the approval of the minutes of the 1991 Winter
Meeting (Approved).

REMARKS ASSISTANT SECRETARY STELLA GUERRA, DOI/OTIA

APPROVAL OF 1991 WINTER MEETING MINUTES

Staff recommended several minor changes to the proposed
agenda.

ACTION: Governor Waihee moved (Governor Coleman
seconded) that the preliminary agenda, as
amended, be approved (Approved).

APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY AGENDA

In introducing Governor Coleman of American Samoa, Governor
Guerrero referred to him as the Senior Statesman of the Pacific
and the link between our islands and those in the South Pacific.
In introducing Governor Waihee, the first Polynesian elected as
Governor of the State of Hawaii, Governor Guerrero noted that the
State serves as a rainbow link that joins the East and West. It
was also noted that the Hawaii Congressional delegation was of
major importance to the region. Governor Guerrero recognized
Governor Ada and congratulated him as being the first Governor of
Guam to be elected to two consecutive terms.

[

[
[
[
[
[

[
[
[
[
[
[

[

Each of the members of the Board presented informal remarks
and thanked Governor Guerrero and the people of the CNMI for
their hospitality.

~,
LPage 2November 3-6, 19911991 ANNUAL MEETING



Governor Ada thanked WesPac for being the "eyes and ears"
for PBOC in the area of fisheries management, and especially in
the area of tuna management. He voiced strong concern regarding
the depletion of certain fish stocks and strongly recommended
that a mandatory vessel tracking system, for both foreign and
domestic fishing boats be implemented as soon as possible.
Governor Waihee asked for clarification as to the technical
ability for such a program and if WESPAC had the authority to
implement such a program. He also discussed the budget
implications to Hawaii and other islands.

Mr. Fullerton responded that the technical capabilities
existed and were available and that WESPAC did have the
authority. Costs are about $5,000 per vessel. Regarding the
costs of a tracking system on the land side, Mr. Fullerton
responded that it was not expensive and basically consisted of a
computer. Governor Waihee asked that a specific Pacific plan be
drawn up by the February meeting of the Board, if not before.
Governor Waihee asked for budget data for the land side costs so
that they could be included in his budget for next year.

Governor Coleman extended his thanks to WESPAC for their
efforts, especially in the area of management of tuna which is of
major importance to the American Samoa economy. Governor Coleman
also noted that he was becoming more involved in the management
of the EEZ, not necessarily from the sovereignty issue, but from
a custody and trust relationship in the management of the
resources. Governor Coleman commended Governor Waihee and the
Congressional delegation for the passage of the tuna amendment.

Governor Waihee advised the Board members that the u.s.
Department of Defense (DOD) had asked Hawaii to develop a combat
search and rescue team using the National Guard. DOD will
provide Hawaii with six MH-60 Black Hawk aircraft which might be
used, as a back up mission, for enforcement efforts in the AFPI
EEZs. Governor Waihee has asked the Hawaii Adjutant General to
work with PBDC staff on this issue of possible mutual use.
Governor Waihee asked that PSDC and OIR staff follow-up on the
issue of the sharing of this resource with the other AFPI.

reviewed the international implications that will face the Board
in future years and discussed the implications of area closures
and native fishing rights. Mr. Paty complimented the Board on
the stand they have taken on the drift net issue. He reviewed
the status of the several tuna stocks in the Pacific and
discussed the current and future research plans (which will
include efforts from the Universities of Hawaii and Guam, the
community colleges within the region, and other interested
parties) for WesPac to include vessel tracking systems, data
collection and enforcement (SEE ATTACHMENT C).

Page 3November 3-6, 19911991 ANNUAL MEETING.



[

L
o
o
o

[
[
[

[
[
[

[
[
[
[
[
[

.r
L

After further discussion the following recommendations were
made by Governor Waihee:

*Each Governor would appoint one (1) member to the Board;
*Governor Ada of Guam would have one (1) additional

appointment from the University of Guam;
*PBDC's Executive Director would fill the sixth position.

ACTION: Governor Waihee moved (Governor Ada seconded) that
the Board directed the afore listed actions be
taken and instructed PBDC staff to draft a letter
for signature by the Board. It was noted that each

Governor Waihee noted that there were two problem areas.
The first is how four (4)Governors make six (6) appointments to
the Insular Pacific Marine Research Board and the second issue
relates to proposed screening of the appointments by the
Administrator of DOC/NOAA.

Mr. Norris provided background information on the history of
the Mitchell Bill and the several problems that face the
Governors.

REGIONAL MARINE RESEARCH PROGRAM - 'lHB MITCHELL BILL

Governor Guerrero thanked the speaker for his insight into
the tourism trends in the American Flag Pacific Islands (AFPI).
Governor Ada noted that there had been a major slow down in
investment for hotels and golf courses and asked if Mr.
Matsuhashi could indicate when the investment might return. Mr.
Matsuhashi replied that investment should be returning shortly.

Governor Waihee thanked the speaker for his comments and
called for the development of partnerships with travel businesses
in Japan and Hawaii. He further noted that Hawaii's recovery in
part, is because of the Japanese private sector involvement in
investing in promotions.

Governor Guerrero introduced Mr. Isao Matsuhashi, President
of the Japan Travel Bureau. Mr. Matsuhashi thanked the Board for
the opportunity to discuss tourism in the Pacific. He spoke to
the issues of trends in the Japanese overseas travel market, and
recent vacation trends among Japanese which affect tourism to
overseas islands (to include Hawaii, Guam, American Samoa and
CNMI). Mr. Matsuhashi concluded his remarks with suggestions on
how to increase Japanese tourism to our islands which might well
be competing with seaside resorts in Japan and other Pacific
countries. He commended the Governors of Hawaii, Guam and the
CNMI for their recent visits to Japan to help increase tourism
(SEE ATTACHMENT D).

TOURISM

Page 4'NoverRber 3-6, 19911991 ANNUAL MEETING



Governor Guerrero introduced Dr. Jon Van Dyke of Richardson
Law School, University of Hawaii. Dr. Van Dyke discussed the
historical issues surrounding expansion of the Territorial Sea by
the United States by President and implications to the Magnuson
Act, drift netting and other international issues. He also
touched on the non-living resource issues to include potential
resources (minerals) around the AFPI.

Dr. Van Dyke summarized several pieces of proposed federal
legislation that currently were under consideration by the
Congress. The most comprehensive bill has been introduced by
Congressman Jones and would resolve ambiguities created in
numerous federal statutes and would extend the U.S. contiguous
Zone to twenty-four (24) nautical miles, but it would not affect
boundaries of States, Territories or commonwealths.

EXCLUSIVE ECONOMIC ZONE

The Board recessed for lunch. During lunch President
Ngiratkel Etpison of Palau, Congressman Eni F.H. Faleomavaega,
American Samoa and Mr. Don Beck, President, The Pacific Group
Development, addressed the members (SEE ATTACHMENT E).

The Board reconvened at 1:55 p.m.

LUNCH

Governor Waihee noted that there were a number of policy
positions approved by the PBDC Board that addressed issues on
ocean management, tuna management, drift netting, the dumping of
nuclear waste, and other ocean related issues. Governor Waihee
suggested that the Board might wish to develop a Pacific voice in
these related areas and to provide input into the United Nations
Conference on the Environment. He proposed that a mini
conference directed to ocean related issues be held in Hawaii in
April to further these ends and to involve non governmental
organizations (NGO) in the effort.

ACTION: Governor Waihee moved (Governor Coleman seconded)
that a ocean related mini conference be held in
Hawaii to develop a Pacific voice for input into
the UN Conference in Brazil; that PBDC staff review
current positions of the Board, in concert with
staff from Hawaii's Office of International
Relations (OIR) (Approved).

Governor would make their own individual
appointment by letter to the Administrator of
DOC/NOAA (Approved).

PBDC REGIONAL NGO CONFERENCE

Page 5Nov~mber 3-6, 19911991 ANNUAL MEETING



[

c
n
o

Regarding the relationship of the AFPI with the South
Pacific Regional Environmental Programme (SPREP), Dr. Van Dyke
noted that Guam, American Samoa and the CNMI are currently
members of SPREP but there has been a question as to what their
relationship will be with the newly formed SPREP organization.
Dr. Van Dyke also suggested that the Governors review Article I,
Section 10 of the U.S. Constitution regarding the use of the
Compact clause in participating with their fellow SPREP members.

Governor Ada commended the speaker for his presentation and
reemphasized the importance of the EEZs to the islands. He
agreed that our islands cannot be compared to U.s. States and
called for working together on this issue of jurisdiction and
raised the concern of having private companies setting up 10ng­
term leases with the u.s. Federal Government if'local control is
not obtained. Governor Ada noted he was concerned over both the
living and non-living resources and that we needed to continue
the work to face this issue together.

Governor Waihee asked for further discussion on the
Constitutional issue involving with Compact issue. Dr. Van Dyke
noted that Compacts have been around for a long period of time
and is a proven approach to solving mutual problems. He stated
that once a Compact is approved by t~e U.s. Congress, it
supersedes State law. Mr. Norris supplied additional information
on the issues of Compacts to include Compacts between the u.s.
and foreign powers to include Canada.

Governor Guerrero emphasized the importance of the EEZs to
the islands and called for further exploration for joint actions.
He noted while the CNMI has certain jurisdictional rights, the
CNMI would be exploring the possibility of joint partnerships.
(DR. VAN DYKE'S PRESENTATION MATERIALS ARE ON FILE WITH PBDC) •

[
[
[
[

(
[
[
[
[

D
[

L

Dr. Van Dyke noted that Governor Ada had recently outlined
his desires with regards to the EEZ in a Pacific Daily News
article and that Governor Guerrero's office had authored a paper
entitled "David vs. Goliath" which details the CNMI position. He
expanded his thoughts on the differences between States and
Territories/commonwealths to include historical and cultural
relationships, their lack of full representation in Congress and
the inability of u.S. citizens from these areas to vote for
President.

The issue of what special rights or considerations the u.s. [
AFPI might have was addressed as well as a comparison of how
island EEZ issue(s) have been handled by Australia, France, New
Zealand, the United Kingdom and the u.s. Freely Associated [
States.

fPage 6
• &

November 3-6, 19911991 ANNUAL MEETING



Dr. Halapua stated that the membership issue of the AFPI is
a concern voiced by the United States. An alternative approach
might be to have the AFPI members serve as part of the u.s.
delegation. Dr. Halapua also stated that it appears that most
island leaders are not clear on the exact functions of the JCC.
He reviewed several meetings that Prime Minister Henry (Cook
Islands) had participated in and advised that there would be
several key meetings in Honolulu in January that might well focus
the issues. Dr. Halapua also discussed the problem of lack of
funding for the President Bush initiative.

Governor Waihee noted his continuing interest in the
development of the JCC and the problems that State are having in
attempting to use a bilateral model for the proposed multilateral
organizational effort. He noted that from an administrative
viewpoint, it makes more sense to develop a multilateral
approach. Governor Waihee stated that he thought the momentum
had been lost not because of a lack of interest, but a lack of
understanding of those in Washington, D.C. He agreed with
Governor Coleman that we cannot talk about trade in the Pacific
without including the AFPl. Governor Waihee used the example of
the u.S. talking to western Samoa about trade issues without
involving American Samoa. He also suggested that we continue to
follow-up on expanding the PBDC trade efforts on our own.

Governor Waihee suggested that the funding issue might be
resolved in the not too distant future and raised the issue of
getting OTIA involved as an advocate for the Pacific Islands
based on their successful efforts in dealing with the
international aviation bilaterals. He also raised the issue of

Governor Coleman made opening remarks on the JCC issue and
reviewed the effort from the point of President Bushes'
suggestion for the establishment of the JCC through current
actions of the Forum which met in FSM earlier this year.
Governor Coleman noted the importance of AFPI membership in the
JCC. He further noted that the Governors of the AFPI are heavily
involved in a new global order and that we too have a right to
develop our own economies. Governor Coleman stated that PBDC
should expand its functions to operate as its own JCC. At some
point in time, others will recognize the importance of our
islands and we can then look at a joint effort. He called upon
Dr. Sitiveni Halapua, Executive Director of the Pacific Islands
Development Program at the East-West Center for additional
comments.

Mr. Norris provided background on this issue, noting that
the Board of Directors had designated Governor Coleman as the
liaison with the Bush Administration on the issue of the Joint
Commercial Commission (JCC).

JOINT COMMERCIAL COMMISSION AND TRADE RELATED ISSUES

Page 7November 3-6, 19911991 ANNUAL MEETING



[

[

[

[
[
[

[
[
r

[

r
[
[
[

r
r
l

Governor Guerrero spoke to the issue of standardizing police
training for the AFPI region. He noted that the idea in part
came from the Guam Chief of Police and that sharing information
in the police area is important to the Governors.

Governor Waihee stated that he thought this was a very good
idea and that there should be a follow-up meeting on the staff
level with the Hawaii's Attorneys General and others. He also

ACTION: Governor Waihee moved (Governor Guerrero seconded)
the following: 1) Request that DOl become involved
with state and Commerce in the issue(s) relating to
the JCC with special emphasis on membership; 2) that
PBDC broaden their trade interests to include the
GATT and other trade related activities and report
to the Board at their February meeting; and 3) that
Governor Coleman and PBDC continue to pursue the
AFPI membership issue while encouraging the Forum
members to move ahead with their efforts
(Approved).

STANDARDIZED POLICE TRAINING PROGRAMS

Governor Waihee noted that we also need to be concerned
about the NAFTA, the GATT and other negotiations currently being
undertaken around the world. He called for an identification of
the relationships between these efforts and the insular areas.
Governor Waihee again called for involvement of DOl in the JCC
issue. He also called for PBDC to broaden its area of
'involvement to include other trade issues like the GATT and
UrugUay rounds and report back to the Board at their February
meeting. Governor Waihee also called upon PBDC to continue to
follow-up on AFPI and French Territorial membership in the JCC
and regional trade relationships.

Governor Coleman stated that he agreed that we should move
ahead in the AFPI membership issue but that we encourage the
Forum countries to move ahead while we work on the membership
issue. Governor Ada called upon the PBDC members to continue to
work together.

Governor Ada noted his total agreement with Governor Waihee
and suggested that a united approach was best. He noted that
there is a reduction in Federal dollars to the AFPI and a shift
of Federal dollars to other non u.s. islands. Governor Ada
reviewed the trade problems Guam has had over the years with
watches and other products. He voiced his continued support to
have Governor Coleman work on the JCC issue.

using the Van Dyke Compact approach to resolving the membership
issue as well as the issue of creating an economic free trade
zone in the Pacific.

Page 8November 3-6, 19911991 ANNUAL MEETING



Governor Guerrero called upon Ms. Elizabeth Rechebei to
offer remarks on educational needs irrthe Pacific. Ms. Rechebei
introduced Ms. Agnes McPhetres, President of NMI College and Mr.
Juan Babauta, Acting Chairman of the Board of Education. She
called for a change in the way education is managed in the
Pacific. Ms,.Rechebei discussed the national goals as identified
by President Bush and the nation's Governors and raised the
question as to whether those goals are applicable to the AFPI
community and identified some of the unique needs of our
educational systems to include year around operations. She
strongly encouraged a regional effort to determine what might
work the best in improving education in the Pacific. Also
discussed was the need for skilled workers in the expanding

Governor Ada opened the discussion on the Brown Tree Snake
and thanked Governor Waihee for all of his assistance. He
reviewed the history of the snake problems in the region and
noted that Guam was working very hard with DOl and Guam
Congressman Blaz. Governor Ada reported on a possible
breakthrough on eradication but stated that there was still a
need-for additional efforts to address the container problems and
that dogs and other methods of trapping were being explored.

Governor Guerrero suggested that there might be a joint
effort to address this issue and thanked both Governors Waihee
and Ada for their assistance and voiced the need that this issue
is clearly one that we all need to work together on.

Governor Waihee extended his thanks to Governor Ada and his
staff for the joint efforts and encouraged that the Directors of
the Agriculture Departments have a meeting and continue to work
together. Governor Waihee also voiced concern about the need for
more support from DOD in military efforts to contain the snake
and prevent transport on military ships and aircraft. He also
suggested that while Hawaii is receiving Federal funding, it
might make more sense to transfer some of that funding to Guam to
help the effort.

PROPOSED REGIONAL EDUCATIONAL CONFERENCE

BROWN TREE SNAKE

suggested this might be a good test to work out a Compact
arrangement to test the system. Governor Ada agreed and
suggested we might want to invite our neighbors from Micronesia
to join with us. Governor Waihee spoke to the need of sharing
training, information, setting standards, etc. Governor Guerrero
agreed.

ACTION: Governor Waihee moved (Governor Guerrero seconded)
that staff follow-up on this issue and report back
to the Board in February (Approved).

Page 9November 3-6, 19911991 ANNTJALMEETING



[
[

[

[
[

[
[
[

[

L
[

[
[
[
[

[

[
[

Ms. McPhetres identified PBDC as a macro organization as
compared to micro organizations like PREL and the Pacific Post
Secondary Education Council (PPSEC). She noted that many of the
goals of these organizations are similar and that PBDC should
assist in providing resources to assist in the educational
efforts in the region.

Acting Chairman Babauta spoke to the need of excellence in
education and reported on a recent national meeting with other
educators from the States, Territories and Commonwealths and the
Secretary of Education. He noted that some of the social and
economic aspects of education in the Pacific. Chairman Babauta
spoke to the issues of CIP efforts and the increase of aliens
that has caused a major increase in population in the CNMI. He
stated that this was an issue that must be addressed and
encouraged the expansion of student exchange programs with the
u.S. and Japan. Chairman Babauta noted that educational
personnel have taken a leadership role in improving education.

economy of the CNMI and other areas in the Pacific. Alternative
educational efforts need to be explored. Ms. Rechebei also
raised the issue of a changing world order and several times
pointed out that education was everyone's business, especially
the business community. She suggested several possible changes
in curriculum to include a report card issued by an independent
body. Ms. Rechebei suggested that the issue of privatization of
certain services should be explored and emphasized the need for
flexibility in the teaching system.

With regards to PBDC, Ms. Rechebei suggested that regional
education conference be scheduled and that PBOC might serve as a
clearinghouse for this effort in a cooperative with PREL and the
Pacific Post Secondary Education Council (PPSEC).

Ms. McPhetres responded to the previous presentation stating
that the President's effort on the America 2000 concept was a
step in the right direction. She suggested that a new concept be
established which identifies students interested in becoming
teacners at the 10th grade level and provides them with special
opportunities. Ms. McPhetres also identified other aspects of a
teacher educational academy which she had recently discussed with
the President of the University of Guam. She called for
increased financial support and reviewed other aspects of support
necessary to improve the educational systems with a collaborative
effort. Ms. McPhetres emphasized that with the single level
school district in the Territories and Commonwealth, a better
educational system should be more easily attainable then in the
States where there is a multilevel of governments. She also
called for an effort to not only teach teachers how to teach but
to teach teachers what to teach. This effort would be structured
under an effort that had recently been discussed with educational
officials from Guam.

Page 10November 3-6, 19911991 ANNUAL MEETING



Session Moderator: Mr. Roger Severance, PBOC

Tourism Moderator: Ms. Bennet Seman, Marianas Visitors Bureau

Fisheries & Marine Resources: Mr. William Paty and Ms. Kitty Simonds,
Western Pacific Regional Fishery Management Council (WESPAC)

Mr. Sablan introduced the participants which included:

*The Honorable Yong Choi, Korea
*The Honorable Babou Kamichetty, France
*The Honorable David Tawei Lee, China
*The Honorable Julius o. Torres, Philippines
*The Honorable Robert J. Tyson, Australia
*The Honorable Hirozo Ushida, Japan

Moderators for the sessions were also introduced:

Governor Guerrero introduced the topic of trade and
investment and then called upon Mr. David Sablan to serve as
moderator.

There being no further business the Board recessed the meeting at
5:12 p.m.

WEONESO~Y, NOVEMBER 6, 1991

TRADE ).NO INVESTMENT ISSUES

~CTION: The Governors approved a joint effort between PBOC
and PREL be undertaken. It was made clear that
PBOC would support the effort but would not build
an educational expertise. Dr. John Kofel agreed to
assist. PBoe staff were instructed to work with
PREL on this effort and report back to the Board at
their February 1992 meeting (~pproved).

In further discussion Governor Waihee inquired as to whether
PREL would be able to assist in this effort. Dr. John Kofel of
PREL stated that he would be more than willing to assist in
exploring the issues raised in a conference or meeting of some
sort.

He stated that teachers training will continue to be important to
improving the educational efforts in the Pacific. Locally
Chairman Baubata suggested that the CNMI Educational Act of 1988
needed to be reviewed by the Governor and legislature.

Governor Guerrero thanked the speakers for the presentations
and stated that education will be priority number "one" for the
CNMI in 1992.

Page 11November 3-6, 19911991 ANNUAL MEETING



L

L
[

[
I...

[
[
[
[

[

[

[
[
[
[
[

[
[
[

r

*Board letter to President Bush seeking support for
implementation of the Joint Commercial Commission (JCC);
suggesting involvement of 001 in implementation and calling
for AFPI membership.

*Board letter to President Bush signed by the Governors of
American Samoa, Guam and Hawaii concerning Typhoon Seth
damage to the CNMI.

*Board letter to OTIA Assistant Secretary Guerra seeking her
support in implementation discussions on the JCC.

*Board letters to Secretary of Commerce Mosbacher, Senator
Hollings, Chairman, Committee on Commerce, Science and
Transportation and Congressman Jones, Committee on Merchant

Following the trade and investment forum, Governor Guerrero
called upon Mr. Norris to report on the Business Session which
was held earlier in the day.

The following items were discussed and approved at the
session:

Each of the participants made a presentation on their
respective countries activities in the areas of over economic
activity, tourism, fisheries and ocean resources and tourism.

A general discussion followed with the Governors and
participants actively involved. A list of action items will be
provided to the members of the Board. (PRESENTATION MATERIALS
AND A VIDEO OF THE SESSION HAVE BEEN PROVIDED TO EACH GOVERNOR.
A COpy IS ALSO ON FILE WITH PBDC).

GENERAL BUSINESS SESSIONS

Mr. Severance noted that trade relationships were being
redefined through efforts such as the GATT and the Uruguay rounds
(which have been resurrected) as well as the North American Free
Trade Agreement and other treaties that have been signed with other
countries in the western hemisphere. Asia is also moving into
trade agreements as are other parts of the world. The basic
question is how do our islands fit into the new world order.

Mr. Severance noted that the AFPI encourage foreign
investment with special conditions, exemptions and programs
although he did note that we would like to have a more
diversified investment effort.

Mr. Severance explained that this session was to allow the
panelists to help us realize the very special trade and
investment relationships between our Asian countries and the
AFPI.

Page 12November 3-6, 19911991 ANNUAL MEETING



The Honorable Joseph F. Ada, Guam
The Honorable John Waihee, Hawaii
The Honorable Peter Tali Coleman, American Samoa
The Honorable Lorenzo I. DeLeon Guerrero, CNMI

President:
Vice President:

Secretary:
Treasurer:

The Board approved the following positions for Program Year
1991-92:

ELECTIONS

The Board directed that PBDC staff approach OTIA as to the
possibility of providing additional funding for trade related
activities and to report back findings to the Board as soon as
possible.

The Board approved the retention of all current policy
positions but directed that the position dealing with tourism and
air service be reviewed by staff with recommendations to be
reported back to the Board at the February 1992 Winter Meeting.

The Board received and accepted the independent audit on
PBDC funds covering the period April 1, 1989, through September
30, 1990.

The Board scheduled their 1992 ,Winter Meeting for February
5, 1992, in Washington, D.C. and authorized the "Friends of the
Pacific Receptiontl for Tuesday evening, February 4, 1992.

*Board Resolution regarding the authority of the DOl
. Inspector General in Guam and the CNMI.

*Board Resolution of appreciation to Governor and Mrs.
Guerrero for hosting the 1991 Annual Meeting (SEE
ATTACHMENT F).

*Board letter to U.S. Trade Representative regarding trade
meeting with the PBDC Board.

*Board Resolution on full State funding for American Samoa
and the CNMI under the Drug Control and System Improvement
Act of 1986.

*Board letter to NOAA Administrator Knauss regarding
appointments to the Insular Pacific Regional Marine
Research Board.

*Board letter to Secretary of State Baker regarding
membership in the South Pacific Regional Environment
Program (SPREP).

Marine and Fisheries regarding concern with Section 309 of
the Coastal Zone Reauthorization Act of 1990.

Page 13November 3-6, 19911991 ANNUAL MEETING



[

[

L
L
[

/J~
J Y B. NORRIS
Executive Director

JBN3A/ca
ANNMEET.123
ATTACHMENTS

ully submitted,

Following adjournment Yap State Senator Robert Ruecho,
President of the Association of Pacific Island Legislatures
(APIL) addressed the Board on the issue of the Pacific Islands
Development Bank (SEE ATTACHMENT H).

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned
at 12:38 p.m.

POST MEETING ACTIVITIES

ADJOURNMENT

Governor Guerrero extended his thanks to staff for their
efforts during the past year and during the meeting.

Governor Ada, as the new President of PBDC, extended his
thanKs to Governor Guerrero and his fellow Governors and pledged
to continue the regional work of PBDC. He extended his thanks to
everyone on staff and stated that he was looking forward to a
productive year.

CLOSING REMARKS

Governor Guerrero, on behalf of the Board of Directors,
presented a Resolution of Appreciation and a plaque honoring his
term as President of PBDC.

Governor Coleman placed a statement before the Board
entitled "The Pacific Islands and the New World Order: Emerging
Economic Interdependence". Governor Coleman asked the Board
members to review the document and to be prepared to discuss the
theme at the Winter Meeting on February 5, 1992 (SEE ATTACHMENT
G) •

OTHER BUSINESS

[
[
[
[
[
[

[
[
[
[

[
[

[

Page 14November 3-6, 19911991 ANNUAL MEETING



ATTACHMENT A

LIST OP ATTENDEIS



RKycIedp...Jerry B. Norris
Executive Director

SAIPAN, N. MARIANA ISLANDS •••• ~ •• ~ •• November 3-6, 1991

The Honorable Juan N. Babauta
Representative to the united states
Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

MR. FRED RADEWAGEN (American Samoa)
Territory of lmerlCllll Samoa, Wasbingtcm Office

MR. MULIUFI HANNEI9.N(Hawaii)
Director, Office of IDternatiODal. Relati0D8

MR. PETER LEON GUERRERO (Guam)
D1rectcr, Bureauof Pl.amling

MR. FRANK S. ROSARIO (N. Marianas)
Public InformatiOil Officer, Office of the Governor

Technical Advisory Committee

MR. ELOY S. INOS (N. Marianas)
Director, Department of FiDaDce

Governor Lorenzo I.Deleon Cuenero
Commonllltlllth of tM .
NorUrnn MlIrldIW Islands

Treasurer

T!m HONORABLE LORENZO I. DE LEON GUERRERO

THE HONORABLE JOSEPH F. ADA

THE HONORABLE JOHN WAlHEE

THE HONORJaBLE PETER TALI COLEMAN

Governor Peter Tali Coleman
American 5111lI0I:I
Secretary

LIST OF ATTENDEESGovemor John Waihee
ffinllllii
Vice P.resident

Governor Joseph F. Ada
GUllm
President

Pacific Basin Development Council
Suite 3250567 South KingStreet 0 Honolulu,Hawaii96813-3070

Telephone(808) 523-9325 Facsimile(808) 533-6336



r
L

[
[SAIPAN, N. MARIANA ISLANDS • ,. • • • ~ • ~ ., • November 3-6, 1991

Ms. Agnes McPhetres
President, Northern Marianas College
Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

[
Mr. Francis Lum

Office of the Governor, State of Hawaii

Mr. Stephen P. Lemieux:
Planning Affairs & Budget Office, Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

[
[

Mr. Nicholas Leon Guerrero
Director, Department of Natural Resourqes
Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

Mr. J.M. Guerrero
Aviation Task Force, Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

[
[

Ms. Ann DeBlasi
Office of the Governor, Washington Office
Territory of Guam

[
[

Dr. Jose Chong
Director, Department of Public Health & Environmental Services
Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

[Mr. Tim Bruce
Legal Counsel, Office of the Governor
Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

Hr. Roicho Billy
Office of Carolinian Affairs
Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

[
[

Ms. Mildred C. Sarcinas
Bureau of Planning, Territory of Guam

[
[

Ms. Elizabeth Salas-Balajadia
Director, Department of Public Works
Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

Mr., Juan L. Babauta
Board of Education, Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

r
[

Mr. Ned S. Arriola
Department of Public Health & Environmental Services
Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

[Ms. Simeamativa Aga
Director, Amerika Samoa Hawaii Office
Territory of American Samoa

Page 2LIST OF ATTENDEES



SAIPAN, N. MARIANA ISLANDS .•.....•.. November 3-6, 1991

The Honorable Pedro A. Tenorio
Former Lt. Governor, Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

The Honorable Robert Ruecho, Yap State Legislature
& President, Association of Pacific Island Legislators

The Honorable Eni H. Faleomavaega, United States Congress

The Honorable Pedro P. Tenorio
Former Governor and PBDC Board Member, Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

GUESTS:

Mr. Joaquin Villagomez
Director, Office of Coastal Resources Management
Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

Professor Jon Van Dyke
Richardson School of Law, University of Hawaii at Manoa

Ms. Anicia Tamokane
Board of Education, Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

Mr. Phillip swett
Northern Marianas College, Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

Mr. Bill stewart
Planning Affairs & Budget Office, Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

Ms. Bennett Seman
Managing Director, Marianas Visitors Bureau
Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

Mr. carlos B. Salas
Commonwealth Ports Authority, Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

Mr. Norbert Sablan
Civil Service Commission, Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

Mr. David M. Sablan
Special Assistant for Planning and Budget Affairs
Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

Mr. William Paty
Chairman, Board of Land & Natural Resources, State of Hawaii;
Chairman, Western Pacific Fishery Management Council

Mr. Jess Pangelinan
Department of Cultural & Community Affairs
Commonwealth of the N. Mariana Islands

Page 3LIST OF ATTENDEES



[

[

SAIPAN, N. MARIANA ISLANDS .f ~ ••••• ~ ~ • November 3-6, 1991

[
[Mr. Lohn R. Loew

AMR Services Corporation

[Lt. Cdr. Mark Langerman
Office of Terrltorial & International Affairs
u.S. Department of the Interior

[Mr. David Heggestad
Office of Territorial & International Affairs
u.S. Department of the Interior

[l,z;. Sitiveni Halapua
Director, Pacific Islands Development Program
East-West Center

[
[

Mr. Roger D. Gray
American Airlines/AMR Services Corporation

Mr. E. Charles Fullerton
Regional Director, Southwest Region, National Marine Fisheries Service
U.S. Department of Conunerce

[

[

Itt'. William Cooper
Pacific Islands Development Bank
Association of Pacific Island Legislators

[
Kr. Jerry Cornell

Deputy District Engineer, Pacific Ocean Division
u~S. Army Corps of Engineers, u.S. Department of Defense

Mr. Donald Beck
Chairman of the Board, Pacific R~ Development

[
[

The Reverend Dwight Chapman

The Honorable David Tawei Lee
Deputy Director of North American Affairs, Republic of China

The Honorable Babou Kamichetty, Acting Consul General of France [
[

The Honorable Robert J. Tyson, Consul General of Australia

The Honorable Julius DeTorres, Consul General of the Philippines

The Honorable Yong Choi, Consul General of Korea
[

'[

The Honorable Stella G. Guerra
Assistant Secretary for Territorial & International Affairs
u.S. Department of the Interior

r
[

Page 4LIST OF ATTENDEES



SAIPAN, N. MARIANA ISLANDS ••.•...••• November 3-6, 1991

PBDC/cki
Rev. 11/91

Jerry B. Norris
Carolyn K. Imamura
Michael P. Hamnett
Roger Severance, Trade Project Consultant

PBDC Staff:

Mr. Jose Ayuyu, Hakubotan & Saipan Chamber of Commerce
Mr. Tony Costanzo, Business and Government Strategies International
Mr. Herman Guerrero, Saipan Chamber of Commerce
Mr. Jimmy Ham, Western Equipment Inc.
Mr. Oino Jones, Saipan Chamber of Commerce
Mr. Manuel King, Western Equipment Inc.
Mr. Max Kretzers, continental/Air Micronesia
Mr. Anthony Leon Guerrero, Bank of Guam
Mr. Yoichi Matsumura, POI (Saipan)
Mr. Y. Miyagatso, Grand Hotel (Saipan)
Mr. Roy Morioka, Micronesian Telecommunications Corporation
Mr. Michael Naholowaa, Bank of Guam
Mr. Brian Nicholas, Sala & Manibusan
Mr. Thomas Picarro, Duty Free Shoppers
Mr. Bideo Sugiyama, Coral Ocean Point Hotel

Invited Observers:
Note: ldditicmal guut.s DIIlJ have participated in the meet.ill9a; bowaver, theae parIICIDII IIIIlJ DOt have aigDed the
.UeDdaDca list IIIId are thus DDt raflec:ted bare.

Ms. Kitty Simonds
Executive Director, Western Pacific Regional Fishery Managment Council

Me. Elizabeth Rechebei

Mr. Je~s L. Perez
Alliance Air

Mr. Edward Pangelinan
Office of Ben Blaz, United states Congress

Me. Sarah Thomas-Nededog
A~sociation of Pacific Islands Legislators

Lt.Col. James Muratsuchi
District Engineer, Pacific Ocean Division
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, U.S. Department of Defense

Mr. Larry Morgan
Office of Territorial & International Affairs
U.S. Department of the Interior

Mr. Isao Matsuhashi
President, Japan Travel Bureau

Page 5LIST OF ATTENDEES



ATTACHMENT B

STATEMENT OF ASSISTANT SECRETARY STELLA GUERRA

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

OFFICE OF TERRITORIAL AND INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS



11("UO
..0~ ...
~!;o

~~

M ...

I

"I



L

[
[
[
[

[

[
[

[
[
[
(

[
[
[

[

[

[

I..,
I



......,

III
101g...
:z:;

~
'"'

::c...a:
~
:z:;...

III
101...
'"'H-3...
III...
III
IIIo
Do

101::
'"'

I
In
I

..,
:z:;...
'"'...u
X
101

I
'"I

-3

~
%o
U
o
'"'



l
[

[
[
[

[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[

[
[
[
[

I,..
I



ATTACHMENT C

STATEMENT OF MR. WILLIAM PATY

WESTERN PACIFIC REGIONAL FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL



j
e
~z

-c..
E
~..c..
E...g

..
oS
};...,.....,.....
.r;
'-... ... -~c:

~~.E ..-c:....
C e.. ..e c:.. '"....-,,_
c '"
" ce .g
~~:- '-'" "tc~.-
0'-8~...,'":;.e
.r;;;;
u.!::!'-_.. ~
~.5....
" >.... ":::I.r;a~
"".r;:; a
c·u
" c.. :0

B8



L
l
l
[
[

[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[

[
[

[
[

c..
Eu
•C..
::E

N
Ul
Ul..
-=
.5s::
~



...
E
}
t

.8
_g..
>...
E

..:u
Cc::..e
.~u
~
"§..
.S
n..='"..ue
;:e
~..r::..
E..~ac
LIJ

>..
~~o'u
k:~
..C.: ..- ..c­.. :1
~ ~
0."
OOc
.: ...~-
.:'"
~!;:

C., ..
.. u
.2 "U,c
.!!­
.!;!.5-a.12e ~
OlI­O II>
C>.......
OJ OJ

g~
i~
.- 00u ..c-
.- OJ
"Co.
Co. ....
.. 0

-=13.., .-
r:: E....
- r::e>­.. ."
"'."r:: r::::I ..

..
.&l

.2

.~
Co.
II>

.!:!
00..c;
Co..s....o
c
.S!
II>
r::..
E:s
;;
g_
~
-g..
~..c..,
ll-c:i- .."00c ..
I::C....
OE

E..=o



;
~
j [ec
%

[
[

~ [
[
[

... [f
i...

[
[

~ [..;
j
E~ [0z.

[
[

~

[
[
[

...

.§.c.

LII

i...

L

....c..
E
~
oScw
U
'0:...c
,!!I
U.

II....u>-



.;
~.. '".,; .. .. u

~
:;:'0 ; ~I::"'CI C

>.!!o::r! .i.= ft ow ..
u.='-" ~11",&11:

i ~=.3 ~'" c c ..E to..: :0
'" E u 0.. r:~
r; ~ ~ 0
=-'=cE B·i·,g
WI -= ~ til
C r. - >= n 'U ..> > OJ
- _.- IttUJ!!g< '" uc.. ~ 0.":1

13jeli
3:-.otC
0:: ,.j, C:i S ,~.. ,S lJ; ..
~ e .., 110t:.5 ~ ~co"';g.8 :: E
~"E~~
nQ--~1IO~ii
S".2t:
o."UU..1u"C
:::I E ~ :;c,,"~>'>lJ;o
:'o~ n :;= ._ ....

.+ ~:·E.8
~':=~

I
.~" -::.- Do>':':0"t--c.C e

.. e, u ~> 0 t::
~ ~.ij l
., I:: .. :E"""c.. ...

...g
(t•

'III~

::

'iUt

1q:"·~::I·a
1r1tlcup p.1I01I'W:> llVJ:nu::Illf

·lIlt·P....··tod '1::1).::1.u; •••• ~na 'p.~~.::I.
81Q'::I$ •III1P'"'1I1t 10%,l 11Il1l.'~ V111I~ .D~6t ~o an~o Zll

IIl'f~II•.1:1Ul ·llftll101 2naQ. c,Ol ~t~lI. III 3nd;! '.;01'1
'II"J."~::IUI .lIle. eun" ("'t) ,. 00""'% .p,. nll"J' 81Q.21 3IW:I.'II'J 111101 ·'III\1I1"J~-tleJ.

,.,,".::1
811lddUT'Ild 1I11"J1I1I'U

8111"':1S tto~J. pn v, CIIQOput .U'II_ •• ~nd ~o ':I1r•• dolIlA.p
-lll'as .un-pn.llt°ol IlI"Jpn(,u; o~ .np ~lll::l III •••• .1::111}

1q: • .,u::IuI .~.S .und ("'1) 2- OO,'OOL p.~.1'. 'p.alold~~.pvn ~:102S .trI\l. ~::I.rtlns

I""".,U::IIII ('1::1'11:1'11) "'.,,-n .1rfthol
..1I11l.SlIuna v.'CIIoa.1::1f~III tll'f ••• ~::I11llnd:!

11rf~•• .1::11rf :_r::021 I1rfQ5"
"'.,qSl} n)II" S"1 e::llllC ::1111'1101 111.s20Il;>~o e. III ••• .s.n.

.':In,.,p ll'II'Jpndn nUOl 10 ,11ooo'oot .s."o ftOtll" 3~;l .VftS.0l •• elnld_r D"l
•• ,~.q~; "•• _q-pntlll :s£) lIuH'o01 ,. P"IIlII':lIllIlR :" noq'111 ~.~o II" 0) 1I'lIl1ddy IItr1\l.•.taln

.tnq'JJ
11If·.. :,·a IIl1"1t'o"1 ).ultl' a;J~" ~ pllo." •.111
IlI'Jnu::IGI nozJ. (0,,0 ::IIIOOO'S;'1 1'.':1Jot dza tl"J n I"P' lJ crJ1rfl;.p IItr1\l.uO::I'"n

':1"0 p... "d ." oJ. ':llllItl19 168't) ::I. DOO't9 •• ,.2 "::I~'::1tl0:~ '.lIlt 01 ',nn. qnoS

III"J1rfl::l·O ·lIll'IIO'(
11I")'1rfI::lIlO ltCUJ,

_nd 01:lull :01
.Ol't-Pl- a.q, IIlAllt

IUJ1ITl'1I0 IlUTt·PIIII··lod :.1101 ,. tu;::Il1po.:ld!I.".t ItO'( IItr1\l.11.:10::1'''1'
IlTfll'Jl::l·a ::II1Utt'JD '-DOO'n P"·~A' 1I"'n'IIOt .:101 'I1l1rfT"P '.11::1':111:1 ltUl'." 112201(

• .:1..... , .. •• l.:lIl.'lA .:Ior.1I , .....nK t.nvq ,0"TP'~ ~~OlS ~Mas/ll'J::I.dS1.,q.'J., .pu.~~

..,.."' ......-_
+



L

L

[
[

[
[
[
[
[

[
[

[
[
(

,I
n•

[
[
[
[

•

>0 •
....E....,.... ....
C lit
.. >0
"tI1il...

>0...c...•.. '".. I)> ...
........
DC..
CE
Oil........
!&
E ......
C
II E
"':I....E.....e.c ...
toE

Co.........•8.
"tI
C

'"

'"II)...

........
"'II...ca..
'"ClU.cCI..."

C.
0>.............••0....... c" ..

II.....g.."'II.....•"'0o u

'"...c....
o

...•'"II>..
III

II

".c
0...
CO
"'0Jtt ....
U.""wC......e... ....'"IIlII
IIC
"II>e
00 •
..III..........
eClo.c
""II
:I'"C...

c
":!j

...
"......e
III....
8.

II)...
i

~...
::Io
:II

"II
II

II..•::I

...
"
o
ID

'"'"..'"

- -" .,..-...

..

..
.Q

~g
u
II)

~

"tI..
'"..
"...::Io..c..

.....
'"•>tl
II
C...

"..'"..cU
'":ICI.

..
ow ....
.... ;I
......0
.::1'"

CI......e
::10'"'"'~o....
.. II .... e 0
.....U.............
... >0 e.......'" ....• .. I••"'wc... .co......c .............c ...... ...

1.1'"
>001.1.......
C Uoc
0-.........

0....'"c" •.... :.
"'II ....
II ...
..... 0... "'­-0~.cll"

IICO
II -0
E .. 0.0.. .c CI. •
....... 111
II e ...
>0 ..... .~
....Co......

110
"'U"'O..c .0
..........0....... .
.... 00.c.c ........
...... C1.at••



..;..:

..u..
C
C
lID.~
.2
S

u
Q.
!:'..
Po.
.z::.u..u
.s
c
-=U=l...e
c
(I
";;;c..
Q.
:1....u
C
~
~.:...e
~..;:;:

a
uu..
."c..

::z:
I-
-U?;O
Ulcz:lZQ.,Ul
OU<-_Ill
tu.a::
<u<
a::Ill'
Ul=-I-Ul
Z-
>-I-..J
-<Z
~a::a::
tl-UlUZI---c u,qa II..
..JU?;U
<Ill <
a::::z:O=-
Ull-Z
ZZ<Ul_
0

-e
~
::z:

z u
0 0 IL.

i= z :a 0
-e 0 Z U
Z :M: -e A: :::i

0 Z =- CQ

-e w :.1 :lZ a::
0 =- 0 - =-< ::z: w
::z: .... x e, "

u
."s."c..

~cuu
.:
!Icu
E
~
·S
r::r~



ATTACHMENT D

THE PRESENT AND FUTURE OF JAPANESE TOURISM IN THE PACIFIC REGION

MR. ISAO MATSUHASHI, PRESIDENT OF JAPAN TRAVEL BUREAU



~
III III
~ §

t:l 0
t; 0:J ...§
~ '" fa:) -"CJ III ....

0 c tiu Q a ;2: LI .5"CJ... r.. ]i 0 iii :i2: 0 - u

~ ~
II - e &:: CIIe C) .,

~
u

III C) ~
..

'il a - rr. :E ::I
0 0 '0 Iri 0 c "CJ :3

!Xl
w ::E ... u 'il

E = :t .. § ~ ... J:

~
s u c >... c ::I CII.... .t:J u

CII u E ~
1/1 S ~

Q >.
~ E LI CII:t u &:: a!i rr. >

~
~

0 0 ~ Q,

~
%

~
0
IV CIe g .!! :2

~
is ..:

~u Q, ...... iii z ::E
~ m

I/) w
~

III

~
~
Iloo

"'" ~



l
L

l
[
[
[

[
[

[
[
[
[
[
[

[
[
[

.:; .s
j



L1
C.
o!. .,;... co 0

~ ~1l ue !:
:::J :I
C II

,5
1111 e

O
~

:I~ t'
u C'.5 II



L

[
[

[
[
[
[
[
[
[

[

[
[

[
[

[

[
f.





l
[
L

[
[

Q...
[
[
[
[
[
[

[

[
r
[...
[

[

[





[
[

[
[
[
[
[
[

[
[c:i-
[
[
[

[

[
[
[

6=- -



ATTACHMENT E

PRESENTATION OF:

CONGRESSMAN ENI FoHo FALEOMAVAEGA, AMERICAN SAMOA

MRo DON BECK, PRESIDENT, THE PACIFIC GROUP



• ~

~
~

s
:5
III

Vol ~ a!:!
~

III

~
D&I 0 'C
M III

U ~
l!2

~

1; R
~

ee
Q u -~ u c: 'E ~0 ;C Q

:;:,

~

,u ~ -
z := Vol 9 u .,.j

0 >. ::;;
~

oS ..
.D ~ .8

~

.... ....
'c Q 0 e

o 0 oS u
III .. >

j u f ~ iii 0

:c u z
I.J., Vol ~I1l e u <fl" ::a c:
fIi 0 = 0

Vol c:
~p: ::;; 0 U

III ==
~

fl" Vol 0
• ! u

i
Do
'il

~
Vol



[
[

[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[

[
[
["

[
[

[

[



,.,.

lin

1.::
.:: u
CloD -:.a ~



l
[
I.

[

[
[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[
[
[

[





.." • ''0 .... -.. .,.. ............ 'II .... i·D.. ~ • •• • .......~ B!.-4.IJ~. =o:~ ~~~A~~~~~ ~~~~~ .,.. :5....~~O'.~"'. : ec:. U:=II ~ c ... • .. U .. .aJ~~ > "'...
• .oJ g!.8:.l ...s . /- ~rg ... .c

'5. 1.1i- :..[ .... oSt'&:l...'j Do go.... r g ~ ., .oJ 1 .......,0: •• ... '0 c."
..c.-4 Ja: • 1..... ..." •• .:11 :":11 ... ... . ... ..

... .... .cu~ - ..... :. ••• ~ 1- :JI's . ... ., t.c ., g.gl"'. ,3'" ...:~ .ol~l • ~~"''''•• .fi.~ • •• ~.~ •• ~ •• ~ ~.IJ ~ • ....c • ., •iii- § I ~.~~:~·~~l~·~~.~iJ~ .. ....... ... •... 0":
• 1ft

.. .
-4 ...... ... "' ......... "',0: • .,!~...:II.. 0 II .... g " ...... u •...., ......... c. .0". .. '" 110 I: .... ~...:.= c ...

~J
.5.1: .... :>.Q!iool ..... ..:i...... u •• .,. ... ...

..::: .., • .-4 • ~;: ., ~ a ~ 15 .::.......~~ 'jj ... '" ... u'" ....... 101: ... ., i.j~'U ........ §~ " • ."o ....~ .i~'" I: .... 8. 5 u
A~.:te,.. ~ ........ 8.0: & .>t. ~ ..e'" "';0. ...~ &~~~..~ ~D~ ~ U • •• • • °:::~~or:: ... ··8c c ....,. ·8 • .. ··0 • .c : •• 2 = ..~I ~ ~~ D .c ~~ ~~~•• • ." a .:~ ......... .11 .,.>t. .1: ... ." ... • • w~ • ..t ..e.

~i
~u5cJllil "i ....cJ"' ..... •• ....·liI ·.. '" 8':::.c z 0 11","'lIt u • .;""'. : ••• ..Q ...... ..c ... ~t',.. .. ., ...
•• .IQ II .... :t.l.1IC-4 _. • a.c ....':5 '1I., .a. o§ ....... .c [ ....ID..: ..... u - .....

~.!I:iE
... a.&.l· • t~ ...::.-..1:,... • .. ~., .....;. :a~. ~ Do:.s ...... J;:.~ .....
c e ~ a:: 0....0 .ca~ • .".,I ..... cl: ....... 0II1II C C .fi:5..... 3 !iJ..., ... :..... .,. ·Sta.!' • .,,'" ·.. -g=- .............. e5,o: ...~ ~.,~ ." · ...:i.ll~ "t'~::"'g c • .c c ... a ~ ...~ ': .~ .::: ~ .." c••1....0 ...... > u8···· ~ cz· I g ....

z:iJ ....... ~c: z: ... 'Ct. c: o • ... ." ...
o. 85- .,:J .a. .0 ............ 5:5 ........ ..... • ...e5'o: •:I. ... ""'.:....1 ..... • 110 • ..:.:. • i . >0.~iii:.1too ~ ... .... c • o.".,·.>OD'ooi ........,,~ u ': • ... g ...

..e '1° ... .
.: -1 • C ..-4 O~.= ••~Mi ~~.~~~ ~; ..... .... z::c u ..

iC! • • • II1II .,. • • Do..ei.. '1a 0'" •• • ,Q:511 u
.... -4 C U ""M ... ", ~!i~.,.f .... c: "U C:: .. ::t Ii • ~........'51:. iI ~o.~~~~. :!l·t· o:'!'8.i ...
CI -t II .... IQ ·:":II5g'" gIl' ·:0 ...... • .. 1 .c
.c~.utl\ .".... ...e HDo· ........ ,Q 8· ,., • • c. • =~~l u .. ., ...... i..........................u .... :J • I: -1U"

w. .~. ..~ ~ u.,Z-g 0 ...... w
Po4I~ • 01 ~ i: .; ~·a. .. ··= ...lalil~l)e ." ., ~ o· .,.,

z ..::.I~: U~~. ~ ~ • .~. ... :J .... . 8.1 l .....
.. : ... ~..et'~u~u:~ .. .,~~ •• ., ... • ... ·1

~]
1ft., .. .,c .... ~. s=:S~\t= ....r • '·...··8......·'" g • t· . ....... !e• .. ""....i> ":C • ...,.... '" .-.. .... ..ell .... 00 •••

iii CA.. a.. ••• ...e. .!'cato .... ... ,. ., ci • a...... ID D. ...~~ ..... .cc •• ~V' ......... ~ • 1c ro·.c • .c~- :51 il •.,;: ..• eHII:5··j., ....f~J!···..·g· ~ ..... ...."... E tI ...::~., ~........... o. - .... t! ..... • a• • -0 .. ... .....
~ S c ~c ..... a.UNIIWU ..M. ~ •• i" to III; i': 2.....!i »• .. 0 ~ 0 .......,. ~ • ~ a..'D...e! ........Do·l ... li1 ... :5., ~ ... .>0..... :z I~•• "':58. oS ""~ • .c ..... o~~~""~~~~~.I~ ~.J~= ...u'" ... ., ., ! ....1~.. .c"'1 r~.c a ~ !!' il;." ....~l 0:5'" : • .... G .. .. "9==c:. ........ r.e .• c" .l- .........IIW _,.. ...... " ....!' ...8

i=:: ......j'O:5~·.>t ~~ag1a~~~ ..... ,u .... ...u
.c.:l ~ r c >c •..... ~a i ...cH ...... ,o:e ~ : e g ~i01ft!: •a ..........c· t: ..... :f;1i Do .. u'" ....c ... ,., I!'~. 0"U'JI"U ... c .... MOs" .c .... :... :r; ...i! .:11: .. C00~~ ~~ ~""~AD~ ... "'0 .s:

g .. 5C>O ~'tllli·~~~'" r"'~ ." ... ..e 8" .. '"• • "' ....... oC I'" ...
"'D~.AJ ~lt.o~~"'J. ~,. ...ooe ~ .. ......... 1ft '" • ...• ..: ccc ~:J" =-. a ...= ......-41 .""II(:t'tl "'Dr. »"""'1: 0. ... "'0 ... ...t

,..

G:IIen II... n
II• II

.nil
II

~ II
~II
~ II
~Il
"Ii
""""II""""IIII
II
II

"II
"""II"IIII
II

""II"II11
II

"IIII
10.:11
UII
iii II
11111

"."..:III
II

QII
..:III-e II

% "8 "II



l
l
[
L

[
[
[
[
[

[

[

[
[
[

[
[

[

[
r.

...........gi
••";:......
~].
•

• •ucc ...... ~.....
.. "..." :I
Go; ..
.... 0.......

c ...• •50;:;.0'"..... A­... ..
'" ~8......

i': •
: :It

..
o.>ei:
2..

fig
.:l....0g.
"....II ..
;!jl...O.

......m.c......~..•II .....

....
C/I ............
::t .......a ...
.. ~:> ....~i...
c.c..'"........... c .........::2:::.c: 0....'"..B:::

: 1i •
0::>
•• 00
I. ;
~ If •.......
!B~
"".c....
'0 .....
i:"2tc'" A­o
u 00'"~ r: a~e~
lfl.. ...
II .-;
II " •¥ : 5
..C .......
0 ...... "....,0..u ...c::
• 0"' ......

"f.I "'.,s e e e
• 0c ...
..~·B.. .

.00.......
= 8 liI

,............
0:.
Bi:
"liI&'u
8'!j
•:; .
on•"'::t

:.!I• •-5-5....r:c
.0"' ...oo!l....
il'"~5o·::·......0
a:

la·.....
Oli
tl>a:...
'tI
5:.............:;•-5

...
II•...e
Go

•ooc5:: ~..... If" .......:"J
U • U
• WI.!::i'"....1... .cll.........
• .!I.......
.0
fi 11co::
C~ ;
0 .......
.... Go"00.....00....... ;
.. S." ....coo::"'".o "..

fl

•tI •
""toi': .......• .a
~~...•

• c;l~....
co.......

......·.. .."'0'"C.c "..... :>
• 0:.g ..
Go ....0,0
g!l~
• .. U... .
00....• •....

:> ....
~'!-5...•.......
....0
.. 0...,z........
...... ::I U.>Co ....
.... U'IHI
... >t ....... ..a II..... "..., u ......".00£1t;'O
C'II'"... ...
If ..... c:
..fi .. il
• • 6 U·"c'" ...:.!BS
~ 9 >0".......i::l·II .... 0

... "~j II............

..a.o.. .. ..
.cOli
M ........................ ...
oC. .........
II tI>...
....U.............

... "17111
17111
"'IiII
·n
"'II II
~U
~Ii

~ Ii~u
n
n
u
~
II
II
II

"nu
H
11
Ii
IQ

II
II
I,
Ii

i~
II..:r.

UII
W II
IQII

II
• II

~II
Ii

C :1~~
48="gr.

... 11
17111
17111
... 11

II
• II

"'"IIW II
III II
~ II
III II
:> II
011= IIII

II
II
II
II
II
II
II

II
II
II
II
II
II

II
II
II
II
II
II
II
II
II
II

"H
~~wli
IQII

II• II
~II
C III
~I
411= IIg il

II



(_i
~



l

l
[

[

[

[

[
[

[
{

[
[
[
[
[

[
[
[

[

-CI\
CI\-



ATTACHMENT F

PBDC BOARP POLICY POSITIONS

AND

CORRESPONDENCE



...e

......o 0

111-:.'···.1I· 1
I· J

oS..~
itco IaII"I;l
E.! ;e-
o " EUE ..f! ::I1: Q,O- ......
"I;lClO

:;g~.= Ee c.­.. ~ t:
6.~~

- ~",.c.. -~
~ I:If .-
1E'
I! s.. "i:;
.!:! ..
'cog
III '"=-~C I:E ~ fae ..
~EoS
~~]- " ~g ~ c
U::: 0
.. ~ E.- e.. ".!:!u..

III ~
000;



[

f

[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[

(

[

[

[

r

[

[

- ~·E.I U·'"
:::J.:

'" E c: VI

>= OS c: e
..0 m e.!! OS

-Clo ..

g .. 0 A(\ 00 J~~fw z.,.: .8 (I)

~

': r:Q ~ .. CIo

':E'"' c: 0
o ., ., C1~ >.-

- U."
"'>110 o II c:
II 0 OS :; ~ toc::za.. uo



-..oSC
!!
- I:0_
Co ...= IS.:a:I

;;
u

-=u- .c~-

....
Q
i
~
!
!Jto:.H• f •!S,,:

..u
oW..
a:I

..
tI
J:l
E
tI•o
Z



[
[
[

(

[
[

[
[
[
[

[
[
[
[
[
[
[

[
[

..u~
'"r::Q
.(... u-u

~~e- ~ c
",0- 0 ~1'""'2: $! u., '" ., e 01 E

r::Q 'E ~ - 01

~.c
-1:1. ..

Q
'"" 0 is

110.. IoU rctZ• S" 'll 2
o ..c u rn .. 1:1.

~~M
... I

• >

° r::QO::: c 0= >--
!! ~~

-u'O
.,>~ e ., c
FOOl 01 ., ~ •. !: .,

ZD. Q ... 1oU UQ



'0
!I
Q



[

[
[

[
[
[
[

[

[
[
[
[

(

[
[

J.....

[
[

l



Itdl
I.~



[

[

[

[

[
[
[

[
[
[
[

[
[

[
[

[
'[

[
[



J_I
I~



[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[

[
[
[
[

[
[
[

[
[

l



lJu



oW Jr~""g5-
110"
'B~
~.~ o...-¬ 

~~~i
Slt zo~- ... o~.siii; wE

8J ,;.. .fr -e "!:
86 = o ~.. l~~e....>- oil "'"5 ::cOlO
.5>-

~ :E 1-5 Q.~E

]~
w .. u

~~il.~ cz: u::E >0....._
SIt!
~t§
"C u.s ~,_ 0
.5 -5.....Ue
18,,-Q
-5ll
C:'"

-= B. ~ .... 1>. .. 8= ::IIQ.>-= s·~~
~d

~ ~"'" ~oo2- -5 .... ;;.;08: ,~j,5j l~..- -=- = £E:is • B~5i cel4) .. :ag w ~ ... E.
g~ '" \::AZ ..~il ...

~

,> ~eA:
°E.... ~'I:cu ..

Q _9
.. > .... !l a~~~~&! -a.2 IS ~Ul



'lI'i)
~



]L s .g

~ .gil· ·fii ~~ ~li S1 F" ,,~ i-n ~l~d 1] .}lIOn*~f~~ "'0 1Uu Jj II II % ~ -o -5-=~i ! ~ B ... i
III ~ 0

in
.0 U~il~jU Ii.iI f ·U5 51t1 1'& I'! ~!I~ ~ i ~~~i Ii II)

~aI!I J 8 !'bOer q lti~I i l;! if~::IJ~i '·1 .. g .~ .alii f ·i.·a ClIO' ~ ~ :i
J:! 1111 ~JiJJ~~I~~f ~~~~ ~~1~]11 d~~ 1~f· ~ 01 i. jg~1~ ~1!1~BJ~I!i IJ~ 'iI

~j ~~i<!i~~~~i2j! ~i;~11 <...
I .ii ! "1-5 ~ 5" t c

!I
u ! ~~i~~ ~1 dR 8 II

'ill ~~J ~ l ! iJjl 1I i 1J
~,
E .=

1..:-:i ~~

j jJ h~ hI JI1 .. =, ::t
C ~t •_'"'

d ,_,!f
..r

~~
'":0- >="8;::2- III ~'E,~'.0 Q< .. III f'~~'"~..M I w ,,.

~5~ \. ~ III'". ,. .... '_'~H~£d! .....n





ATTACHMENT H

THE PACIFIC ISLANDS DEVELOPMENT BANK

BY MR. ROBERT A. RUECHO, PRESIDENT OF APRIL



u..
II

...
1:1
1:1

I:

'".lIIl"...

-

I
N
J

......
-=.!!..oCI,
a. ...

.: U 0 ::... c ...U WI u

.< : ~ :s

..
.:::
lID
::ICI.c..

aoue

., it

... ::I:I ..
'" ::I= E

'"III
::I ..
D '"... "

... ...
II CI.c..

...
:Io

'"u..
'CI .:
.! .!!&; M 0.... .. ..'" ...! ..:I

.......
... ..:I
a -.. 110

~ ~:
A.

..

.!...o
...c:...

a
.!..
II
Yo
WI

'"<

...
1:1

U

.lIIl i
... 0
o =II: 1:1

Uu

"CIa
1'1

nu
D
'".c

lID
::Io...
:5

'"
~
:is
'5
1:1 ...
C. ::I

o ..
o
l1li

..
::I
.!:

-c:u
E

... c.r: 0
<II -;
'" >u ..
~ Q

a
o

=...

..
:5 ...

;: Er: .J: ...
110 • C
G\ ell
... 'CI .c.. .." ...c S

........
"CI

".!

...o

..:I...
A.
<

-.c
lID:so
:5

'CIc:
"
lID=.2

..
.. :5

• 'g .. ..;
._CI ... __",
o :3 :i _

u =~ e
E
ou

u ..... ....:
E..
S

"CI
"CI u
.. 'CI.. ';:o 0 •J: ... WI ....._.

':CI,=~ .. ...
"CI ~ .! ~c .....• = a

A. :: .lIIl
'CI I:
u.. "5 .c '" =... .. ~" ......... 0 A.
lID <

'"::I II.c:..
...•.c:...

1:1...
II..... ..... -:I 'i .;o .!! t:

.. III

~t =c c.
.. 0 u
: co 1ft U
e :iii ".. A.

"CIc:
"

E
.!!
'ic:
o
Oi
'""

til
C
o
U.....

ci
"CI
<

...
D
1:1.....
>o
C

...o
f..
>­oe

...o
U 1:1

" C ;o U ~
1:1 ell 0
C A. 0

..c:..
Sc.oe;
>..
CI

"CI...c:..
1i
lID.:..
III

is

!I..... -~ u ..o c: ..
::I .c:
D it
u it

"CIa
"

r::i
"e..
'0.. u

o
1:1..u
;.
oo

to.o

,;.....tu
::Io

'".J:..

c...uc:o...

-..
...
::I

c:
IIu

u
is
ii...

"CIc:
1'1

......aa..
>­o
Z

..._= ..
: ~ :S!
E ::I :iso 0

: ~ E

::Io...

"CI.....
.. ..:I
.J: ...

110
: <
.: .lIIl...

o
II:

=Q.. ...g A. '0
.D
1'1

'""cci .J:
Q...
A.

::I ..
o c:... .g...o ...

"CI
.. II
e :
~ 7i

...c:
f-

..c
ii
"A.

'""CII:
II
M...

...c:..
Ec.e
ii
>­..
Q

-13=::Ie
tJ

...:s
o

III
.c:-

]
lIDu
..:I

&I-~
IG...====

..
u...
::I..
II

..
II:
II..;;;
II..
110

-...&I~eca:

e.c:
Col
&I
::Ica:
<

...
::Io

...
~...
A.
<

..
E..

.....
:5..
lID
.!

~ _ C;

...n ;
.: ti u
.! t!c:
.!..
~cu'" .....0...
C. I­

o>-
1'1..
"CI
C

'"

....
'"CI,
o
'"c.

<

I:
.!
lic
'"'"'"...A.

...
.D

'".c:..

"CI
I:n
';...

'">-..
"...o
.D
.!!
D...

"CI
I:
1'1

u>­;;;
u.c:o..

c:o

...
o

...
::Ie

Vl
"CI=IG
Vi-

..
C
&I ...e 0

=- 3'= t: ...
Ii ~ A.
~ 1'1 ~
CII ;j
Q 0......-e

...
WI ~ ::
...... uo ....D
.! t
...u'ii a
~



[

[

[

[

[

[

(

[
(

[

[

[

[

[

(
l
t
I

[
[

[

..::
'":; ..
o .2=

...o -0 ~
C
::I I:o 0... -...
.. CI.= c:;,; ..... ;.. ....c CII I:: CII... .c 0 CI.

o...
...
:Io

o
'"

'"I:..
.»
.5 ..
E i a

... oS
o
C

It
o.. c:

E ~
o
'"

E
II

::I
o
.... III :;-

U :: -=.. -=- ...
'" 0

...
III
o
E

.:! ~ .,
C 'a= III :-

Cl ~- ..Do ...

a: ..
= ~ ~II:: W
'a ~ .!
II:: 0 ';< CI. W

"CI
II::
ell

a lOll
.. C... 1:1I::.a •
.. a-
E :; ~

o ..
~ .:

E..
E

.. c;
E ::Io "CI
:: :Ea: 'a
II C

"CI
C
II

loa

U c
Ii: .!!..... ...c n.. .aw ..
C It);;

~..c
<

"CI
C..

"CI A.
; II
o >-== Eo
9 -=Do

...o

III..o
C
loa..;..
o
C

.5 'a
III.. '"II '"~ ~-.= i

.. ...

.::0...
.c

~ t:
.... :is
'; OIl
Mt .c..

..
'"loa...C

II
III '".... .::

"CI
C..

..J-Do-e

...
C
III
:2 ...
.. U
III c:I.
... Ii:
Do .c

o
::E Do
It) ...
1&0 0

...
o

....
~
.. "CI

11:1 C..

"CI
C
CII

...
~
o

...
o
E
III;..
o
t,:)

VI..
VIo
::!!

'"..... ;
g E
;:! e
.. 0
ICL 'a

..
'"

III
.J:I...

...
o

t: _fIn

o =c:I. Qc:I. _
::I Do..

~
III
loa
o
ICL
loao
U

I.
U.c...

...
:; OD
"CI C
-;;0.. :!!
st 6

"CI :::I
C til'" ..=g ...
~ 0

c:I. .!!
~ :;

::I
.. c:I.
.lIC III... CI:
III
loa OIl
OD .cZ ...

...
III
E
loa:

....
.lIC

'"..
c:I.
fn

...
III
.lIC

C '"III .. 0 "CI III
.c '" .. '" c:I.... .:. ..J .a fn

...o
III

III
o "CIE c:
.. III
It) CII ~

'a :::I
; < e
... .J:Ii: ~ ...
.. 0
E f
< :
...0
o t,:)

..oc ;....s ~-Do< .:... ~
o
II
III

:2

o........... .~.. -::I ::;:
t,:) Z
o U
N
C III
III .c
I. -o
..J '0
... 0o ...
C III... ..
III ...
:.. III
o =­C t,:)

e...
"CI..
Do

III.c-

c;
c:
.Sl...
"....
ICL
o

....
:I
f:je-..

o
til
III
IIIen

-C..
Ei
c:I.
o..:..

... IIIg Cl...
: ::!!o en

t:I ~

'a .lIC
C C
CII ..';=o
C

::;
.. :I
C ::I
C .c..U
~
'a E
C 0.. -=

...e
...c-

o...

..
... .!!
o ::..

..J-Do<
o...

....~

ICL
.. :I ..
.c f I.
... U ..

'a..... ...o 0=

...
::I
o

...o

"CI
Ii:

:: "o :s
E.. ...
;..C
o U
C CII

c:I.

~
:!
"CI.....
... lZ..
.. "CI

It
.. u...
"

...
CII"CI

Cn



..
""..1):1 ,I:

CI 'ii- ...0. .c

....=­..e..=-

.. "-.......

...•II ,I:II: ...

.c ::
u 'ti:r: •
II: ~

.c.5 0.. ..
u ~:a 0
II ...
;0.

,,;....
L,
lID

"""=-
'""L,..::.....
.2

"CI
C
It:s

1):1
CI-0.

II.c
c
"u

..co
...
"

..e
'"......
""

"...

iic
"00....

u
i
"r:"u..

"'"

o...
...==-

....
u..
:::J ..
" ;0... It
~ ,I:

"-
IIC
I:
C ..:
c "= ...
'- ~
i :!

..
IIC '0.. "".. &II= .cou
C..

...
WI
:I,,; s

CI- ..Do. it

'"&II .. ...
::s ;

:: .5 .c
-$ g ! ,,:
~ u Ei ..
= -=o = ~ :,
II: i " .!
.!! '0 ...
;0. a 0

It

.2 ..... = ..om .. ~ ~e -::s " .. :o .. ~ J;I

~ !
.. :: ""

E ~ II

" .. ,I:II) 0 ...

C
:::J
E
E
"u

.....
II ....a .::::
E.. ...E 0ii

II:
"=

E ';•=e,,;..
1ft

'""=-E
"u..

C
IIu
1:a .5
<

i..:l.. -lIDO.«

o .:.... It
'0
.2

:::Je....
,;,t.
C
It
,I:...

1):1 ..

CI ~
;: '0

...c:
".2 ..

~... -u Do.
~ <:;

.5
.! =

II:

...
'0 .:::
:; E

II

Ei

....::::

..;
~E
0-o ...u~c:-

...
.. It

~
II 1l...uc: ..It'"C ...
"i ...:;:",
IID"~ ..

'ViE":'O
" ~ ::=: ~o ...=~.!!::

...c:.. ..c ..
" EE ...
.. 0

.! ~~ =
CI-0.

...
VI...

.. I:
II"" ..:::=-II) ..

= ~
II
U ...= ~'0

'Vi
II..
0.

.:it;
CI-o.i:

II
II :!:!:: '".....
::0.
"i
It
E..
II=-

..::so

'0..
,I:
uii ..
II: .a

.. ii.a c:
e

-= U::s ..E ...

'0c:
It



ATTACHMENT G

THE PACIFIC ISLANDS AND THE NEW WORLD ORDER: EMERGING

ECONOMIC INDEPENDENCE

BY GOVERNOR PETER TALI COLEMAN



oo

-cg
'"u>.s

"0=..

o

III

~
!:l.s
~·c
::0uu
II)

"0
I:
III

u

~<:

.5



l.

[
[
[

[

[

[
[

[

CI

[
[
[
[
f

r

[
[
[
(

CI



Briefing Papers



Section 309 Enh~cement Gr.ant Program

I

I~

CZM ..



• The PBDC Board of Directors at its ADDual Meeting in
Saipan endorsed the provisions of the coastal states
Resolution on the CZMA Bnhancement Grants. According
to tbe resolution, OCRM sbould not in any way reduce
section 306 funds in order to fund the section 309
enhancement program. The resolution urges OCRM to
redefine its quidelines for purposes of project
eligi~ility. (See Attached Letter and Resolution)

• Reduction in program funds will bave a siqnificant
impact OD the a~ility of our governments to fulfill
section 306 obligations and will only .erv. to create
competition among tbe states, territorie., and
commonwealths for funding for tbeir raspective CZM
programs.

• Guam's funding levels for the Guam coastal Hanagement
Program in tbe next grant period are $475,000 for the
core program and $23,400-$39,000 in section 309
formula allocated funds. A total of $498,000 i.
allotted as the minimum and $514,000 maximum for the
period of october 1, 1992-Septembar 30, 1993.

• Guam is not obligated to undertake any 309 action, or
apply for any Section 309 funds.

• The coastal Zone Management Act ReauthoriBation in
1990 provided for a new, program enhancement process,
in SectioD 309. Coastal governments strongly support
the enhancement feature of the program and the
provision of additional Pederal funding. Tbe
interpretation of tbis .ection, bowever, has ~een •
point of contention ~etwe.n the federal authority
(OCRK), and a large .egment of the membership of the
coastal states organiBation (CSO), including Guam.

• contention to the act is due to tbe approach taken ~y
OCRM in the development of quidelines for tbe
implementation of section 309. Areas of controversy
include funding, allocation formulas, assessment and
prioritization and new legislation in tbe
implementation of program improvements under section
309.

Briefing Paper Synopsis

CZM - Section 309 Enhancement Grant



d). The coastal states have consistently taken the position
that the purpose of the new section 309, as stated in the
Reauthorization, was to improve state programs. Period. That could
be interpreted in many ways, in order to make those improvements
fit each individual proqram. OCRM insisted that program
improvements could only mean new local leqislation. OCRM has
recently relented on this issue, to the state proqram's favor.

2. Guam has thus far met all of the benchmarks agreed to, and two
not aqreed to but rather imposed by OCRM. Those include an
assessment outline (imposed), preliminary draft assessment

c). Assessment and Prioritization: The Reauthorization does
not specify that states must assess resources and programs within
all eight defined areas listed in the Act, yet OCRM has required
that extra work of States (perhaps because OCRM does not either
manage resources or produce products itself, but only reviews and
passes judgement on others' work, therefore the need to create work
for them to review). While the States have bowed to this demand,
OCRM goes one step further and insists on having a major (primary?)
voice in defininq each state's priority needs for further funding
and action. Guam believes this to be an unwarranted intrusion in
local control of resources.

b. Allocation formulas: The Coastal States continue to arque
that the Reauthorization did not call for or authorize procedures
which would be divisive to inter-state relations, yet OCRM has
insisted that a large portion (arbitrarily set by them) of the 309
funds be competitive between coastal states. Initially OCRM
insisted on some 80% competitive, but has "compromised" at 50%.

1. Coastal Zone Management Act Reauthorization in 1990 provided
for a new, program enhancement process, in section 309• The
interpretation of this section has been a point of contention
between the federal authority (OCRM), and a large segment of the
membership of the Coastal states Organization (CSO), including
Guam. Specifically, those areas of contention have included:

a. Funding: The Reauthorization calls for 10-20% of total
appropriations to be used for 309 purposes. With level dollar
funding, resulting in funding level decreases when inflation is
included, the Coastal States expected and requested the lowest
possible allocation to the new program (10%) in order to protect
core programs. OCRM initially threatened 20% but has "compromised"
to 15%.

BRIBPZRG PAPBR
"CZK SBCTZOR 309 UPDA'l'B"
PBDe WZH'l'BRKBB'l'IRG
PBBRUARY 5, 1992
WASHING'l'ON, D.C.



5. Guam is not obligated to undertake any 309 action, or apply for
any section 309 funds.

3. Guam has publicly declared, at a recent CSO meeting in
Washington O. C., that Guam would not apply for or accept those
portions of Section 309 monies defined as "inter-state competitive"
in nature. This is a sacrifice for Guam, but deemed necessary for
the maintenance of iterated principles.

4. Guam's funding levels for the Guam Coastal Management Program
in the next grant period are:

$475,000 core proqram
$ 23,400-39,000 in section 309 Formula allocated funds

total: $498,000 minimum, $514,000 maximum for period Oct. 1, 1992-
sept. 30, 1993.

(imposed), draft assessment (agreed), and final assessment
(aqreed).



1 Ir I ~ • af ~~

~ t ]i ii ~Il~lajnHf j~'d
f 11~I I~"~ ~ :1 I I

)ll!i J lJlili 11i!!!Jlif1iflJlilif IJ!i~1
J ~!SJ~~A mn l.lll! 1 J 1~.a111 ~81
~,t ~ I J
bl t! t i,I_I



HALL OF STATES, SUITE 312, 444 NORTH CAPIlOL ST., N.W.,WASHINGlON, D.C. 20001

WHEREAS the member governments of the Coaatal States Organization
individually and collectively recognize the value of and
strongly endorse the legislative intent of coastal management
program enhancements as embodied in section 309 of the Coastal
Zone Management Act~ and

WHEREAS the member governments of the Coastal States organization
have longstanding investments in the national coastal
management program and in the effective continuation of State
core coastal management programs~ and

WHEREAS the member governments of the Coastal States Organization
have collectively made a long term commitment to a working
Federal-State partnership to achieve the objectives of the
national coastal management program even during periods when
federal executive branch agencies sought repeal of said
program: and

WHEREAS the member governments of the Coastal states organization
must have federal funding support under the Coastal Zone
Management Act that is both stable and predictable to enable
them to implement and staff manage.~nt programs consistent
with such national objectives in a manner that is compatible
with state budgeting and appropriation procedures: and

WHEREAS seven months of active, good faith dialogue and negotiation
with the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration has
resulted in a proposed funding allocation process for section
309 enhancement monies that will not produce stable, predic­
table funding for states, that threatens to further erode
state core coastal management progrUlS, that is unnecessarily
complex and administratively burdensome, and that introduces
the concept of State-to-State competition for funds based on
subjective and unquantifiable criteria: and

WHEREAS the member governments of the Coastal states organization
find no compelling argument in the reauthorization legislation
for the Coastal Zone Management Act, in its legislative
history, nor in any bill introduced by the Congress during the
reauthorization of the Coastal Zone Management Act that
supports the National oceanic and Atmospheric Administration's
proposed funding allocation process for section 309 enhance­
ment grants specifically with respect to state-to-state
competition for funds,

RESOLUTION

s..tIl.T.,.. ft.D.
MIIpIIII.MD
ftc(301)9U-3G6
PI.:(301)9M-mI

DIUC1'OIl
I.a.,.......
W......... D.c.
Ilk (2IIZ) 62J.4I6l6
PI.: (2IIZ)m4133COASTAL STATES ORGANIZATION

Resolution RE: CZMA Section 309 Enhancement Grants

awaCoastal States Organization
A• ...,_ oJ1MCoaulStMa, Co.-no •• ,..,., IIItIl r",..,.. prrwIt6w

.. ~ NIc:It .. tIw~ """'IE I(, 1IItIl"_mWlwoJ,..,.,. __ - eeaMI ~,. .... _ .. _'poIIda.



Adopted 10/28/91

Replaces resolution adopted 3/6/91

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the executive committee and of­
ficers of the Coastal states Organization are charged with
requesting the following actions: 1) immediate withdrawal of
the National Oceanic and Atmospheric AdJIlinistrationI s proposed
rulemaking on section 309 enhanceJllentsgrants; 2) the
establishment of an interim process for FY 92 that sets aside
$1 million annually for meritorious demonstration projects,
studies or requlatory strategic efforts of mUltistate and/or
national siqnificance to be awarded directly by the National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration for qualifying
proposals, and that distributes the remaining section 309
funds in the same manner as they were allocated in FY 91; and
3) the development of an alternative approach that establishes
a State-by-state iterative process between each State and the
federal government that results in an assessment of state
enhancement priorities and ranks them against objective,
quantifiable criteria based on national enhancement priorit­
ies, that awards formula-based enhancement grants that are
stable and predictable from year to year subject to appropria­
tions by Congress and evaluation of acceptable progress by
each recipient state; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Coastal states Organization strong­
ly urges the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
to broadly define the term "program change" in subsection
309(b) of the Coastal Zone Act Reauthorization Amendments of
1990, for purposes of project eligibility, to include
specific, tangible coastal management program enhancements
such as enforcement efforts, physical wetlands restoration or
creation projects in addition to program organization and
enforceable policy improvements; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the executive committee and officers
of the Coastal States Organization are empowered to develop
and implement such strategies as may be necessary to obtain
results consistent with this resolution through either the
administrative or legislative process; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this RESOLUTION be communicated to the
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration and such other
executive branch agencies as may be necessary and prudent, to
the members of the appropriate authorizing committees of the
Congress, and to the members of each Coastal States organiza­
tion member government's delegation to the Congress.



. -

Mosbacher

new program.I appreciate your strong interest

Thank you for your cosigned letter regarding the National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration's (NOAA's) proposed
regulations to implement the new enhancement grant provisions of
Section 309 of the Coastal Zone Act Reauthorization Amendments of
1990. The proposed regulations were published in the Federal
Register on October 18, 1991, for public comment. The comment
period on the proposed regulations closed December 2, 1991.

Your perspective is very helpful as we attempt to move
forward on this important legislation. Your letter will be
included as a comment on the proposed regulations.

Decetber 30, 1991

THE SECRETARY OF COMMERCE
W•• hington,D.C.20230

Dear Governor Ada:

Honorable Joseph F. Ada
Vice President and Governor of Guam
Pacific Basin Development Council
567 South King street
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813-3070

,



EEZ-

Devolution of Territorial Rights



• Should this bill pass, it would 40 damage to Guam'.
claim under section 10 of the COllllllonwealthAct, in
that it would give resource riqht. to the Federal
Government in an area (the 3-24 lIlilewaters) carved
directly out of Guam's 200 lIlileBBl.

• Chairman Jones is retiring frolllcongress at the end
of this term. While vocal and ettective proponent of
state authority for many years, Chairman Jones has
reversed his position and has vociterously supported
Pederal views over state views in the past two years.

• A second bill, "COASTAL STATBS Brl'ENSIOH ACT OJ'
1'9111, introduced by Hr. Bennett, would extend stat.
authority trolllthe 3 mil. to the 12 lIlil.limit. Thi.
bill has the opposite eftect ot the bill introduced
by Hr. Jona••

• Because Hr. Bennett's bill only amends the Submerged
Land Act, and because the territories are not, by
definition, included in that Act, this bill would not
have any effect on Guam's claims, either to the
positive or negative. The Submerged Land Act and the
Outer continental Shelt Lands Act are designed for
those entities which have "entered the union" betore
a certain 4ate.

• Congressman Jones has introduced a bill, "TERRITORIAL
SEA , CONTIGUOUS zon Brl'nSIOR ACT 01' 1"11', which
has the purpose and effect of claiming all right.,
responsibilities and resource. within the extended
territorial sea (that area between 3 and 12 .iles
from the bas8 line) for the Pederal Government of the
united states, at the expen•• of the right. of the
various states and territories of the united states.

• That bill extends the contiquou. Zone to that area
between 12 and 24 lIlilesof the base line, for the
advantage ot the Pederal Government of the United
states.

• congressional actions r.garding ocean
resources/rights, are not currently forefront topics
except for the question of the 12 .ile t.rritorial
sea.

Briefing Paper

EEZ - Devolution of Territorial Rights



Foreign/Domestic £oog-Lining

Moratoria -



• Amen4ment5 ..eSdresses the concerns of Guam'. troll
fishermen and charter fishing boat owners, and is
determined to be consistent with the GuamCoastal
Managementprogrampolicies.

• The cOUDcil is responding to Guam's concerns by
requestinq the Secretary of the u.a, Department of
Commerceto approve Amen4ment5 to the Pisheries
ManagementPlan (PIIP) for the pelaqic Fisheries of
the western Pacific Region.

• Amendment5 proposes to. prohibit longline fishinq
within 50 nautical miles of the 100 fathom contour of
Guamand its offshore banks and waters within SO
nautical miles of established fish Aggregate Devices.

• Troll fishermen and charter fishinq boat owners also
have expressed their concerns over declining catch
rates and sizes of some tarqet pelagic species such
as yello.fin tuna and blue marlin in recent years,
possibly due to foreiqn longliners fishing within the
BEZof the Federated states of Micronesia adjacent to
Guam'sBBZ.

• In August of 19S9 conflicts between longliners, many
of which had arrived from the Gulf of Mexico, and
troll/handline fishermen became a serious issu. in
Hawaii. In a similar note, both the Governmentof
Guamand local troll fishermen have brought to the
attention of the .estern Regional Fishery Management
COUDcil(WRPIIC)their concerns over potential gear
conflicts between trollers and domestic longline
fishing vessels within Guam'sBEZ.

• The .estern Regional Fishery Management COUDcil
responded by requesting and receiving approval for
emergencyaction to impose a temporary moratorium on
newentry into Hawaii 10n9line fishery.

• The WRPIICproposed the development of Amen4ment5
which incorporated the Hawaii and Guamarea closures
into the Fisheries ManagementPlan for the Pelaqic
Fisheries of the .estern Pacific.

Briefing Paper Synopsis

Moratoria of Foreign/Domestic Long-Lining



3,. There has been very little domestic longline fishing based on

Guam. Only two vessels has fished sporadically since 1989.

portion of the Guam-based fishery occurs at offshore banks

about 40 miles south of Guam.

substantialwith most rapid increase in charter fleet.

troll vessels since 1980. current estimate is 350 vessels

2. Guam has been experiencing a steady increase in the number of

western Pacific. This proposed rule has been published in the

Federal Register (50 CFR Part 685) for pUblic comments.

Regional Fishery Management Council responded by requesting

and receiving approval for emergency action to impose a

temporary moratorium on new entry into Hawaii longline

fishery. The Council also began development of Amendment 5

which incorporate the Hawaii and Guam area closures into the

Fisheries Management Plan for the Pelagic Fisheries of the

The westernfishermen became a serious issue in Hawaii.

1. In August of 1989 conflicts between longliners, many of which

had arrived from the Gulf of Mexico, and troll/handline

BR:IBPING pAPn
"MORATORIA OP LONG-LINING IN HAWAIi -

:ITSIMPACT OK GUAII"
PBOC WINTER MEETING
FEBRUARY 5, 1992
WASHINGTON, D.C.



5. Through the recommendation of the council, the secretary of

Commerce issued a proposed rule to implement Amendment 5 to

the Fishery Management Plan for the Pelagic Fisheries of the

with increased domestic longline effort in Guam's EEZ, gear

conflicts such as have occurred in Hawaii have a high

probability of occurring in Guam's EEZ unless management

measures are in place. Amendment 5 proposes a framework

procedure by which the Council and NFMS may adjust the

boundaries of the Hawaii and Guam longline fishing prohibited

areas through rulemaking.

4. Guam-based foreign longliners claim they are not fishing in

Guam's EEZ, but are fishing in the more productive grounds

Federated states of Micronesia's EEZ. Local troll fishermen

are concerned however, that foreign longline activities within

the adjacent Federated states of Micronesia's EEZ have

potential to "intercept" the fishery resource and reduce the

availability of the fish to local fishermen.

Recently, however, three other vessels originally from the

Gulf of Mexico have arrived on Guam with more reportedly en

route. Any sUbstantial increase in domestic longline

activities of vessels relocating from the Gulf of Mexico or

Hawaii to Guam have potential gear conflicts with troll

fishermen since these vessels generally operate near shore

such as around the offshore banks.



within 50-75 miles of the Main Hawaiian Islands. The longline

closure is also proposed to be implemented around Guam, its

offshore banks and Fisheries Aggregate Devices. The Council

and the Southwest Region NMFS Enforcement Office has

determined that a coordinate system rather than a 50-nm radius

should be use to provide a measure of enforceability that a

radius would not afford.

The rule would prohibit longline fishingwestern Pacif ic.



Congressional Support for the

Completion of WWH and

Other National Park-Related Projects



Park'.
maps),

Proposed additions and deletions to the
boundaries have been made (aea attached
however, their statua is not known to GovGuam.

•

• The completion of a ne. Insular Guard exhibit in
December 1"1 funded by the Arizona Hamorial HuseWl
association and the Gua. Humanities council
demonstrates Guam's commitment toward the Park.

• Between 1'80 and 1"1, a total of $3,070,047 vas
appropriated for acquisition of privately-owned
lands. As of June 1"1, &'.13 acres of privata lands
vere acquired by the Bational Park servica through
purchase or exchanga. A total of 156.1' acras of
private land. remain to be acquired.

• Government of Guam-owned lands raquired by tha
Rational Park Service total 883.54 acr•• (74.85 acre.
of fast land. and 808.6' acres of submerged land.).

• congress's designation of the required lands for the
Park places an encumbrance on the lands as it
prevents the current privata property owners froID.
selling, investing, or developing their lands.

• The Bational Park service'. 1'83 General Hanag..ent
Plan calls for the comprehensive development of 12
park locations at a cost of $14,2'0,000 (1'81 cost
estimate). Excluding the facilities alraady
availabla, the construction coat. for the r...ining
development is estimated to be $18,000,000 (1"1 cost
estimate)•

• Public Law '5-348 also authorized $16 .illion for
laDd acquisition and $500,000 for the development of
the park.

• The War in the pacific Bational Historical Park va.
created by Pu))lic Lav '5-348 on Augu.t 18, 1'78 to
commemorate the bravery aDd sacrific. of those
participating in the campaiqns of tha Pacific theater
of World War II.

Briefing Paper

Congressional Support for
wwn and Other National Park-Related Projects



• At Adelup Point, land acquisition there would include
most if not all picnicking facilities along the
access road. These active recreational activities in
addition to beach access could be significantly
limited because they are not consistent with the
Park's theme of conservation and interpretation.
This problem could also exist for the other private
and public lands, both shoreline and submerqed,
required by the Park.

• Should Congress not be able to appropriate the
required funds, the National Park Service should
consider the alternative of significantly scaling
down the size of the Park and its development.

• FUnds authorized by Public Law 95-348 are
insufficient. The Guam Department of Parks and
Recreation estimates that in order to complete land
acquisition and development of the Park by the 50th
Anniversary of the Liberation of Guam, July 21, 1994,
a $98,000,000 appropriation is required by Fiscal
Year 1993.

PARK
Page 2



gQvgUAK-OWNEQ LANDS WITHIN AUDQRIZEQ PAlUt BOUNDARIBS THAT BAD NOT
YET BEIR ACQUIRED BY THB RATIQNAL PARI SEBVICB:

NPS Tract No. Acreage Lot No.

101-01 1.67 264

101-02 26.00 submerged

101-05 256.74 submerged

101-06 9.45 283 portion of
282-1 n
282-2 It

282-3 It

101-29 2.02 440 (217)

101-36 1.80 491 (221) portion of
492 II

496 (219) n

101-44 39.87 283 portion of

102-24 2.03 324-REM
324-1
325-REM
325-1
326-REM
326-1
327-1
328-A
328-1
329-1
329-A1
329-A2
330-R
330-1

103-12 1.31 289 (PT)
291 (PT)

106-04 525.95 submerged

107-03 1.36 443P-1-R4 portion of

107-04 2.86 443P-1-R4 portion of

107-12 2.62 443P-1-R4 portion of

Subtotal: 873.68



NOTE: Of the 883.54 acres of GovGuam-owned lands, 808.69 acres are
submerged lands while the remaining 74.85 acres are fastlands.

316-REM
317-1

331-REM
331-1

102-01> 102-23 .39
102-02> II

102-20> 102-22 .22
102-21> "

Subtotal: 9.86

Total: 883.54

416
416-A
416-B

8.18101-22

4141.07101-18

Lot No.AcreageNPS Tract No.

GOVGUAM-OWlfBDLANDS WITHIN AU'l'JIORIIID PARlt BOUllDARIIS THAT BAVE NOT
YET BEEN ACQUIRED BY THE NATIONAL PARK SIRVICE: (cont.)



NPS Tract No. Acreage Lot No.

101-11 12.11 285

101-12 12.95 289-6N-R2

101-13 1.65 298-1

101-14 .74 299-1

101-19 .45 412-1-9-Rl

101-20 1.36 412-1-10-Rl

101-21 1.21 412-1-11-R1

101-22 8.18 416 condemned
416-A by
416-B GovGuam

101-24 1.24 429-4-REM

101-25 11.86 428

101-26 12.11 429-8

101-30 .77 496 (219)

101-31 3.01 495 (220)

101-32 2.27 490 (222)

101-33 10.65 492

101-34 7.64 491 (221)

101-35 1.73 430

101-43 .39 283 portion of

101-46 3.54 500 (223) portion of

101-47 8.39 461 portion of

101-49 .84 277-4-1 portion of
281-1 "

Subtotal: 103.09 (94.91)

PRIVATELY-OWNED LANDS WITHIN AUTHORIZED PARK BOUHPARIES THAT HAYB
NOT YET BEIN ACOUIRED BY THE NATIONAL PARI SIRVlCI:



98 portion of

292-7-R1

292-7-1

293

294-REM

301-REM

302-1

305-1-R1

306-REM

312-1

313-REM

314-1
314-lA

31S-REM

319-REM

321-1

321-REM
322-REM

322-1

500 (223) portion of

323-REM
323-1

101-52 6.72

102-07 .38

102-08 .05

102-09 .38

102-10 .09

102-12 .15

102-15 .18

102-16 .08

102-17 .06

102-18 .09

103-02 .12

103-04 .12

103-06 .26

103-07 .27

103-08 .40

103-09 .81

103-10 .17

103-11 .17

105-01 40.56

Subtotal: 52.38

283 portion of
281-1 "
277-4-1 "

1.32101-50

Lot No.AcreageNPS Tract No.

PRIVATELY-OWNED LAlf])SWITHIN AUTHORIZBD PARlt BOQRDARIES THAT HAVB
lOT YIT BEIN ACOUIRED BY THB NATIONAL PARI SIRVlCB: (cont,)



BPS Tract No. Acreage Lot No.

105-02 1.38 A-1-2-1

105-03 2.29 A-1-2-R1

107-06 .27 175-2-1

107-07 3.33 175-2-R1

107-08 1.63 174

Subtotal: 8.90

Total: 164.37 (156.19)

PRI~TELY-O!NBD LANDS WITHIN AUTHORIZED PARK BOUNDARIBS THAT RAVE
NOT YBT BIBN ACOUIRED BY TIl NATIONAL PARI SIIVIel: (cont,)



:
4•

I..
;

i i
" C4 •.. "I:~ .i J .­
: 2 i

..
u.a..
!

: ::a.,
~i!.lie
... ..::
0-
e

0%ze
:5-
~~

-.

+++++

+
,+

u ....
f a: :a Le
0 :::II ~
t- o ::I

W en ~%
)C

t- :E ". I!:c
~ ~ g Z

c( c
a: z ~
~~

C(
Z

•0
;: w •., g !
.. > :

• I i··~
."z c·w- 11M;.......

.1
:!! ..~
liliiii. II: •

• .~·-r i , ~o ::

I.
..~o

!:~_'i
J~

z .. e
:::II! ~ I

of. ~~i
t .... PEl"

-' "~.. :. z

" U
0

:.,.' .•



!
!

I•oJ ~\.-,- ,-
If I

>

,.
I

!..-
,.'.~.....

- ti

. ,
i -,

J 'I.:.I'
. " ~

"z __

~,< ~
>'-.
«-"\ziian

r+:"

.'-..o
11.

Q.. to) ~- l-I- ~1!5 aWen r%- ii.... ::c at
'"'~ _J 4tI

< i=a:Z
~Q

~z



-"

_o-
..~
.
~

C/)+

w
•1'"

• , oJ

'.-.
...-, a:
'," 0~:~~L- __

w

C/)
\

II ,

~. '" +

" '"'"
- ct-..

w
.-i.1i'
,n;

I ~~IL

, .

~~ r:-..-,~_
Z ".

~"o

"wo'

t-
"'-~' :E

+

I-

o+

+

""----_ .. .......... .. w o a:• ~c r;:~ .. .. ....._
..I .. (")'1.. I c : c i o Nt

~
.. • 0 ~.I 2III a f~ ~ .. i0 e :>

Z ... .. .. • • LA t- 1111 ..... .. u.. II: .. .. ..
~

Z• I : :::I .. u .. u LIJ ~~i ...
101 & ! '" a .. .. i.- :c it.. .. c ..~ ... ~ .. 0 .. ~ • ~ t- ::Z: ...

~ ~ z.JJ! :II

I~~IOO ~
J. - c( =p:ZQ_ ~2!;i

Z



. -,"

'.

/'

o
/'

!;

"z_

,.,;;'j +

Q ~ i i .... - isz .. .. ..
!I! In~i .......... i .." I .. It I... : •... .. .. ill t-X

~
z _,!

~~~IOO I ~ - « ..
J a:Z•
~ ~2I ~z

• ...... ~ E...
"'z ~ ;..-..... "ll«z

'" c....
& •"'. « •/0 00 ..!.... ~ .

i « 0/ z •
:0 o 2

~-!« lz·



I-
Z;:,

l-
i: ~

i
J
C,
~i
~··"~
"· !;
~"~ -i·i Iw· ·S":> .. w.. ·:> .. e i~.. ".. " " • w

~
·!·-·c•" =.. ":: It c.. •

!I. i.-.
I

II

+

++w
+ z

Q_

Q_

_\

I.
Q..

++iiiiiiO'i

II•

++

...... ... " ~ .. ..,.,~,I. .. ..- it

<,)

':+,,..
'II

03""110 ..
".. .......

'II.. e..

.-_" II ~...... /-.»:.. '" ,,i........'.
+

..
",...~......

"Co.+
/J ":j :'/'./

- '"""-J11 •.. 0: .. ; ii u it:~! 2 ~" .. 0: ... ~ D

if O~
0: ! i , I :> i I.: I-
j

0 .... ,:> •
Z

co .. •
LIJ en ~ i III

'I: c ..
II or .. . .. .~ ~ - .. :I

... or i -' .. li 0: ~
iIi .... ~f~ 0

J: .. .. • Z
0: C .. ...III 0 oi ~ .. .. .. ..

...J 1: en

ri
...I ~ .. "

~= I « ..
!I

I -..IO~ 100
-.,

a:Z:..
I i ~QI ! ~z



; ... Ia..
I·..•5"..:
H.su·-- "w·-,; .. ,
!- ... "• •:: :jc h•

o
<C:z:
~:z:u

... - ... j !

...z_

1

"\'-iD _.-----

'·.~_rr-:

l_
~" ....

.. '"... ... ..- ....

'- • ...:....-·0 ~l.
• -r--' .- ."

.: -1:.-_ :.''",..,.' .."",c·· .~
oJ· OJ .. "

"01-~ .

'.., )

CI
o..,

\ :
} / i
//

"
I )...... ,

'.' .,,'
.','

p-'....:.

..-+:

\ !

"

,.

! ' " l" E : I' •• +", "
·C -~.so ::J,

=-.~'....c I

.' ..,:., -; .-.tJ

."

+

.. .

. '

li- ... ! :; 5 c ~
" u " al-.. .. ..I·;." '" a !: • z .. • c... 0: e ~ ~ .. 0: I(i•1 ..J .. .. 0 .. ..

i : h
~

I~m I@ I -.J!I ;SH !I i

I •
~!



I
!
I
I~ ..~ :
I•

,. '1,(
<".

I ;

"<,
"

IIII

++

.®. - ...... ,;.....,--
, ,.... • __ 4'.._._ ~--.'~.:: :.,.;.~,.,....._......

~ ....._ ,.~., •• 5"
,.., 1"\.'•.

, ~ ......,,.~~-,
,.....- ..

~
! ~•
I I

! E

.. Iz !
::lI..
C , &
~

..z_•
h._

J

Iiii'l:1h
I
!

1'::1--
. --_..'::I

CO
too...~""'~" I

._
~ r:-J
!:...<\.,
.w....;,....:". ..: .:.. .. ..
~ .: ~~ ...... "..-:
.... :-•.J...~.":.

...... I ....._ ...........

......
\,

..
" ~..

~..
~.... '.

\

\.~"",~,. ,'".' .

:.
C"<II

o ~'~ ..o ... ,...

•• .,7" c': '
• • ".1

: ,,; '-Xi: 00";./.. ......" .

It......
"lo..~... ..

CO too.. ....
"It ...
"lo

" .... lit

'"

.',\
", \,-.

'I
- '.

"



i ~
I

I I

I E

!: !z~
~ 1;
I:J
C

•III

Ii

tI
~
~

~ ~
ri i:

I;; l! :
; I~ . ..• r i i1.. a ~ I

=
.I~

~ +

~9:~Q;CJS ~J\' .:-',....
~

,Ii ,_

~'-~·(Lr.

!1
"'~I M

~
q: ! ~'\;'",-~,~

., -+'.,!......
"

.•

..., .I" ....:..iJ;
.. . ..0. ;-~",,-j)--'.

. 1)'-

'/ <!'j)

\..:~+.\\... ,,_ :_... " • t-..
,. •• • II •• ~'~::~l:'1i:· ~

~...i : :: i ' <:[-::;-:. ,.)(!);f.a/,,,! ,.
• l1li •• _ , , •

,"l1li .' •• _ ~" ,... . .~'. .... ' ..flo.._. ..... .. ....._. .... . .. ...., .. "..~'. - ,... " '.... -I.. .....;: ..:.:'.. ~.:. .. ... ."e·· ••• -/+
.: ./.-:...

\ .
\"

+. '.
-,::~. -.

" ,

.. ,
,.~.. "''''' ~

, ....
,."

,.
;;;;-1·+



':; ....,. ......". -} ........

Heye ~,.~~,III ,.......'>:,'

- .~ -

'@~ ~PBriPt
~'

PARK BOUNDARY

•• • ,. ,e'

:=~~EDDELETIONS

~ •. ~.

. ...
:.

~ ,~-.

ED ADDITIONS
I-'~ "" ..,~..... -.-.., .' ~ :..-: .

-c-
~' ,.

f. ," '1t.'1;-

~
eM lO ...... '::;-

." I"'~'fl ', . '?

< '.~ ..

<:')

•

0

,
...

NORTH

-"'"
"!';~""'..t!

I
2000

' :,

I
4000

~

Camp Roxa~...J'

I
6000

SCALE IN FEET
I ~



[prnrn[prn~aoo rnrnrnrnillillrn\1rnrnillrnrna~
MI. CHACHAO I MY. TENJO UNIT
War In The Pacific National Historical Park. SEPT: I :.:.:.



~ I........_~ ..

;_' ...
~ ..~
~.: ....--

.-.



'.'.

.'.~'.

•i:»,
!•-D.



Attachment

In response to your request of January 7, 1992, attached is the

briefing paper on the topic Congressional Support for the Completion

of WWII and other National Park-related Projects. Please contact our

department if additional information is needed.

Briefing Paper for P BDC Winter Meeting - February 5, 1992Subject:

Director, Department of Parks and RecreationFrom:

The GovernorTo:

MEMORANDUM

JAN 171992

DEPAR'lMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

AGANA. GUAM 96910



Acquisition Status Tracts Acres Cost Per Acre

Purchased thru FY 1990 9 27 $ 2,598,122 $ 96,227

Scheduled for FY 1991 1 1 471,925 471,915

Remaining to be acquired 49 170

Total 59 198 $ 3,070,047

The total land acquisition appropriation, $3,070,047 has been expended as

follo\'ls:

Fiscal Year AmoWlt

1980 $ 600,000

1985 1,176,000
1988 800,000

L990 494,047

Total $ 3,070,047

Relative to land acquisition, the following is the appropriation history to date

for land acquisition:

With passage of Public Law 95-348, on August 18, 1978, t~e War in the Pacific
National Historical Park was created to commemorate the bravery and sacrifice of
those participating in the campaigns of the Pacific theater of World War II and
to conserve and interpert outstanding natural, scenic, and historic values and
objects on the island of Guam for the benefit and enjoyment of present and
future generations. The law also authorized $16,000,000 for land acquisition
and S500,000 for development.

CONGRESSIONAL SUPPORT FOR 1HE
<XMPLETION OF mE WAR IN ras

PACIFIC NATIONAL HISTORICAL PARK



As a note of comparison, the Park completed a new Insular Guardexhibit that was
dedicated on December10, 1991, as a componentof the Defense of Guam ceremo­
nies. The exhibit was not funded by the National Park Service. Rather, it was
funded by Arizona MemorialMUseumAssociation and the GuamHumanities Council.
This indicated a Guam conmitmenttoward the Park.

The 1983 General ManagementPlan, the official National Park Service plan for
the Park, portrays an ambitious comprehensive development plan of visitor
facili ties, including the visitors center, roads, parking, walkways, trails,
restrooms, exhibi ts , picnic facilities, utili ties, demolition, cleanup, and
landscaping of 12 park locations. The plan provides an itemized cost breakdown
totalling $14,260,000 given in 1981 dollars. Updating this estimate to current
values requires a deduction for facilities already provided plus an approximate
conservative inflation factor of the balance of fifty percent. Thus, current
construction costs would then placed at approximated $ 18,000,000.

The development that has occurred in the Park has been the result of the efforts
beginning early in the Park's history of the YoungAdult Conservation Corps, the
U.S. Navy Construction Battalions and funding from the National Park Service
under the appropriation category of "Operation of the National Park System."
This funding has resulted in demolition of buildings, a newmaintenance build­
ing, parking, trails, picnic facilities, and two new restrooms. The two rest­
roan buildings are the only public facilities built within the last decade for
the Park. This developmentfran the National Park Service is for $1,860,000.

The failure to purchase the 170 acres has further created an unreasonable
hardship on the current private property owners. The land is encumberedby the
intent of Congress to acquire the land for the Park and this has prevented
opportuni ties for sales, investments, and developments of the land not to
mention the worry of families about the future of their homes.

The one acre scheduled for purchase in FY1991was at $471,925. This amountis
significant since it reflects the current higher land values on Guamand could
therefore be a reasonable gauge of the funds required to purchase the remaining
lands. Therefore, if the value of $47l,925/acre is applied to the remaining 170
acres to be acquired, approxllnately $80,000,000 wouldhave to be appropriated.



The alternative would be to significantly scale down the si:e of the Park and

its development. In either case there needs to be action now since the War in
the Pacific National Historical Park is the only creation of Congress esta­
blished to solely to preserve and mterepret the broad scope of World War II,
the Pacific component of the most significant event of this century and to
accomplish this task on Guam, ~here the only American community was held by the
enemy.

The first Superintendent indicated the Park hnuld be completed within ten years.
The former Director of the National Park Service committed a visitors center for
the Park in 1988. The current Superintendent stated the Park would be completed
by the 50th Anniversary of the Liberation of Guam, July 21, 1994, if sufficient
funding is provided. In order to achieve this goal funding of $98,000,000 is
required in Fiscal Year 1983 to insure completion of acquisition and development
by July 21, 1994. Fiscal Year 1994 would be too late.



South Pacific Environmental Pro~ '(SPREP)

~.

I.
~
t.. -



• On December 23, 19'1, the Bureau of Planning
transmitted the following letters to the HODorable
Niel Walter, Administrator,Government of Tokelau,
the HODorable Gaston Plosse, President du Government
de PolYD'esie francaise, the HODorable Inataio
Akaruru, Deputy Prime Minister, RarotoDga, the
HODorableAlaiD Christnacht,High commissioDerof New
CaledoDia for the GoverDors review and signature
requestingcommeDtsas to their couDtriespositioD iD
refereDce to the treaty to recreate SPRBP aDd their
participatioD in the program (see attached).
(RespoDseshave yet to ba received)

• The Governments of American Samoa, Commonwealth of
the Northern Mariana Islands,aDd Guam have beeD full
members of SPREP since it. inceptioD. Mamber
governmeDts during the Pourth IDtergovernmental
Meeting for SPREP voted to recreate SPREP a. aD
independeDt organi.atioD outside the South Pacific
commissioDthrougha treaty.

• Environmental issues have become increasingly
important in the American plag Pacific Islands. It
was assumed that since American samoa, the CHHI, and
Guam were memJ)ers of the organi.ation, that
membership would be extended in the recreation of
SPRBP. Questions, however, have surfaced regarding
the legality of the treaty iD terms of the
involvement of members of the OS family in an
independent, intergovernmental organization. (See
Attached PBDC Letter to SecretaryBaker)

• A letter dated october 3,. 1991 from the AssistaDt
Secretary of State curtis Bohlen rejected the
Commonwealthof the NortherD Mariana Islands (CHMI)
"full membership" participatioD in SPREP if
cODstituted UDder a treaty. ReaSOD beiDg that aDY
DegotiatioDor resultiDgtreaty to which the OS could
become a party would have to be compatibl. to the
legal relationship of the CHMI, iDcludiDg O.S.
respoDsibility for its foreign relations. (See
Attached)

Briefing Paper

South Pacific Environmental Program (SPREP)



Ji
"ID

-:_

I
i
I l"- 'Ii;

,
~ .. !!
.: ... j- " .. II: i .! .... .-.... -! t'.! • 1- ....- .,,-1 -gii .. I:.. oS UU _II)~.. :!!;j ,,;: '".! ." . 11_-::' " i'::_ii~"-ii.. 0 "I .:. XC • ="l0! ~:S 01111"'"1-.. ..::It J - ' •.. !!iAoII .!-

" I ..:."; ".! u .. ·.!E tl~ J.S= I.. _~_ II
"'J s.a - - -c~ .. EGo _'" II C - . - - -" ....c ....., .... - . .!. __ :tv,,··

';i~ tIlU':.-DC.!:!C U . C i 5 C"D .. - Q.
e"!.!i .. "!" 11- !! ':'1 CI).a·=D"'..:t 1:.8 "'u g-=- ;; 8..... .!!'i2."== ..·c C ",- !!. 8.:-£ 1"5..i:" =-ii_ ! .." 0 I-o-;·<~i; ~ ...... .: ....,..~ I
",,0"":: .. -" i-1"- - -c-
- - 0 E II -.- Vi u ...."0 •• .!: .. ~A.&J:iii-= -_ u. g : i 0 5 --.~ .cf:: Ii I •.! =.5 &i U.:I.:" x;ci .. :l-c ;;J.!w-~ ..

.5- .. !.3:;~~ -&:..1= A.~·=wu~j~ .I-oca::~uu... Gr." -• .!:!.-C:::A. cw " ucr.5!!f .. ii"l J1c"'::'O.;.1>.!:! ... ·Jo t ca::" : ....~..,IIJ:f.;u.:...,A. - .2~- .. :;;;:."o..: __ c
0'" clU ... J!=~.c-.!!o ctl ... .a:·_

.... - I: • 'iiJ ,,0:: • O-E"'- .1: ... .., -12 .. .:!'::
'0 G·· Ie ~.. .. ...... -'".:J;-!I .I.!!"': •• .!!!.,1:0 c:-" u-;"'': c -.. .. II .. c--.w: !! ..~~ Q"'i-t= e'2i." ..... 0 u.I: .. ..,.:"1 K ; ~= ~~-u"lQ.uu- ~ 0-= "D"c- .. 1&.!!a., .. ·111 iD:~= 0.0. -! ...-:~'D ~:= II .. 5 ... ..:": .: "E.:. III~ .. uE~ .. · ... -oJOj::Eoc2 II].!!!.! i.EJ.. • e::.I' 0..: = G_ ..

II s e s s o ....... ,z 111"_ 0 .. - E -!c.,; i..III ~... -- .. :SuE'" = .. =;U _
n II":: ...... :!S_ .E .... E"~B!!"= C"- .cc""c!S =u=eo o· ....c ii' ii ..Xii~! tJiC--J". -, ... - u: II: : "c!l .,1:.0Il00_.1uu.!_ B .._-.!- .....-< .: ..1... '15'" K 111_. - ... _- u- :;... -!=ii:_Z'-~ Ao.oolloo-;. .W.J=..!~t;IX :ii:,!II.:i

iii.... 8 "e'" gUI:!- -C.,,-IfIU c:. ,,~~. -£::2Ee .. Ii:.,.:. t!. __e- J=:! .. -I .. ='0 GBI:."egj!,::,r!i! Ji!o .... _.!: 2 0ucrU• =- .. _ • .M ..t
51'01 ;

._ u;:-
-.c-;u"'u : ·Ei~:i'O Jj- - - _ ... ~u ... ol~_ - .... J3 . ';i~DC~"': ....I .2 ';":0 ..... -= • ._.J ~<!!,s ...1J,,'0 - iiJ..t=- • .c B ~_'" II>

&t-;; .. iiD. ~ro
.!:! .... -I,·..."u ~Iiiiifli! - - II:o .. ~c.J: cJ:; ...Z;,I i ;J"'':.-::2 -liN O-!C::illll-Eill --u-E.,

~<eX! &I. - •
;~ • .!:tii .. : c 1:1.1 0 111. .:C:; • .aS-u .-?i" '0="1",,, .. 111 !1~S2;u .. .. ufi ~"Q.i" ~J .1S II> .... G., 'Eo":~o- .. • ;: = Ico·o..:;....:. Iiz:! :s ltJu~u..! ~ ... IE iii"_":-A,, __ .c: _ • In .__ .-

u



..u
.M•ID
<
i- ~I U·~ . -= ~ 11-
et ):
:D • E • E
• 'C

ID "Is -.
I

-....
l5 .. ~~eI1!WI r;:f"• ;0. IS"
=u

ID':

~.:. !
D "'_

o • ~H J1
%11. Q u I(

... &&.1 UQ •

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
1

LJ

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
J

~~ 1 I•..,1~I,I •g 1. - •
t'l •

.. -!
o -= ., t I

~iS
<liO

11= 1<
,:: ,,;.~:I'0 • .'0 -'I
u it }.:~ ~ ~ t-15 "II..u Ii ~:!Eu ~". ! r
II:
iii tJZ

Ji!.
~~

• •
>~ ~~

o



cc: CNMI Resident Representative to the United States
Governor Coleman
Governor Waihee
Jerry Norris. PBDe

Enclosure

RE: South Pacific Regional Environment Program

I enclose a copy of a letter of October 3, 1991, tome from Assistant Secretary of
State Curtis Bohlen. Simply stated, the State Department rejects Commonwealth of
the Northern Mariana Islands (CNMI) "full membership" participation ina SPREP
Treaty. Iassume the reasoning may be the same for Guam and American Samoa.
A united front may be inorder on SPREP. Perhaps, Jerry Norris could assist in
coordinating a staff effort to come up with a draft response to Mr. Bohlen. The
affected Governors, yourself, Peter Coleman and Icould then look the draft over
and reach a policy consensus on how to proceed with SPREP.

If this sounds like a reasonable way to proceed, Jerry could be alerted to proceed
with a draft Iam at your service.

Sincerely,

Dear Governor Ada:
/

A
RECEtV
DEC0 51991

..

The Honorable Joseph F. Ada
Governor of Guam
Territory of Guam
Agana, Guam 96910

15 NOV 1991

Phone: (670) 322-5091/2/3
Telefax: (670) 322-5096/99
Telex: 783-622 Gov. NMI

u.s.

e:ommonUJraltfJ of tbt J!ortbem jlariana Jslanbs
e(fite of the 8o\lernor
CapilOlHill, Saipan MPIUSA 96950

o



Lorenzo De Leon Guerrero,
of the Commonwealth of
Northern Mariana Islands,
Saipan, MP 96950.

The Honorable
Governor

the

We very much appreciate the constructive relationship we
have had with the government of the Commonwealth of the
Northern Mariana Islands with regard to SPREP and have been
pleased that your representatives have been able to
participate within SPREP, as it is now constituted, on an
informal basis. However, }'ull membersMe fOLt.P....!...
Conunonwea~t~~ .~_IJ..U9.t.t.rutm Mar1.!!la..!s1an~iP. ...sf~£
consEfEUted unaer a treatI2?.ould not be-1!.Q_~~. I do wish
to assure you, though, that in exploratory discussions and
in any negotiation of a treaty we will invite your views on
arrangements which will allow the Commonwealth of the
Northern Mariana Islands's participation within SPREP
compatible with our legal relationship. I' . 1·'

~~tJ'-1~'
br. t: ~ Go
PiJv ~

As you are aware, the fourth intergovernmental meeting
of the South Pacific io Environment Pro ram (SPREP)
was hel an July in Noumea, New Caledon1.a. T ere-was a',
general view at the meeting that SPREP should become an
autonomous organization, headquartered in Apia, Western
Samoa, and that a treaty should be negotiated toward this
end. It was our view that the aforementioned objective
could be better and more expeditious'ly accomplished through
a resolution adopted by the meeting. However, many of the
other participants at the meeting supported the negotiation
of a treaty and we agreed to consider it.

Negotiation of such a treaty necessarily raises
constitutional and other issues regarding non-independent
territories. Any negotiation and resulting treaty to which
the United states could become vartz would have t~
compatible Kit.li the.legal ~lat~ons~!p' of the ~ommoDwealth
oft he Northe:t.1!..l1§.I!.!.I!!lJ.§'!'~rur~_t~.9_~he.Jl!t!~'!2..Jitjl~!i,
including U.s. responsibility for its foreign relations.

~ • __ ~-~'''~ .il. ·''''''''~~''..-a __.''_'_,,_,,~_._.

Dear Governor Guerrero:

,
Assist4nt SeaeI4l'y cf SUJU for Ocean.s aM
11&11!:1'r1tUionEnvironmental and ScitmIiJic AJfain

WashinBfon, D.C. 20520
OCT 3 I 1991

--I/'--"
United States Department of State.-.• -I.~, ••~.~.~ ..

.

-



u~~
Curtis Bohlen

Sincerely,

In light of the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana
Islands·s interest in SPREP and in any negotiations on a
treaty, we have held preliminary discussions with a
representative of the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana
Islands here in Washington. We will continue to consult
closely with you as these issues unfold.

- 2 -



JOSEPH F. ADA
Governor of Guam

The issue of membership has become an even greater issue for Guam
in light of the fact that "full membership" for the commonwealth of
the Northern Mariana Islands (CNMI) was rejected by the U.s. due to
by-laws constituted under a treaty for territories under
commonwealth status. This same reasoning may similarly apply to
Guam and American Samoa who wish to maintain full membership with
voting rights in SPREP but may be prevented by the mere fact that
a treaty is the mechanism to recreate SPREP.

We kindly await your response to this sensitive issue, and extend
our gratitude to you for any assistance you can offer. With warm
reqards and Si Yu'os Ma'ase', please accept the assurance of our
highest consideration.

Among those who attended the Fourth Intergovernmental Meeting for
SPREP, some believed that the process for recreating SPREP could be
expeditiously accomplished through a resolution adopted by its
members. However, other participants at the meeting voted to
support the negotiation of a treaty. The negotiation of such a
treaty raises constitutional and other issues for non-independent
territories in terms of their membership and voting status. For
Guam, any negotiation resulting in a treaty to which the United
states would be a party would have to be compatible with the legal
relationship that exists between Guam and the United states. Under
the current relationship, Guam has been advised that it cannot be
a signatory to the treaty. For this reason, I would like to elicit
your comments and thoughts as to your countries position .In
reference to the treaty to recreate SPREP and your participation in
the program.

Greetings from the united states Territory of Guam. As the South
Pacific Regional Environmental Program (SPREP) moves ahead in the
relocation of its headquarters to western Samoa, the question of
membership in SPREP still lingers for many non-independent
territories.

Hafa Adai Mr. Administrator:

The Honorable Niel Walter
Administrator
Government of Tokelau
TOKELAU

~AN 061991,



JOSEPH F. ADA
Governor of ,·Guam

Among those who attended the Fourth Intergovernmental Meeting for
SPREP, some believed that the process for recreating SPREP could be
expeditiously accomplis:ped through a resolution adopted by its
members. However, other participants at the meeting voted to
support the negotiation of a treaty. The negotiation of such a
treaty raises constitutional and other issues for non-independent
territories in terms of their membership and voting status. For
Guam, any negotiation resulting in a treaty to which the United
states would be a party would have to be compatible with the legal
relationship that exists between Guam and the united states. Under
the current relationship, Guam has been advised that it cannot be
a signatory to the treaty. For this reason, I would like to elicit
your comments and thoughts as to your countries position in
reference to the treaty to recreate SPREP and your participation in
the program.

The issue of membership has become an even qreater issue for Guam
in light of the fact that "full membership" for the Commonwealth of
the Northern Mariana Islands (CNMI) was rejected by the U.S. due to
by-laws constituted under a treaty for territories under
commonwealth status. This same reasoning may similarly apply to
Guam and American Samoa who wish to maintain full membership with
voting rights in SPREP but may be prevented by the mere fact that
a treaty is the mechanism to recreate SPREP.

We kindly await your response to this sensitive issue, and extend
our gratitude to you for any assistance you can offer. With warm
regards and si Yu'os Ma'ase', please accept the assurance of our
highest consideration.

Hafa Adai Mr. High Commissioner:

Greetings from the United states Territory of Guam. As the South
Pacific Regional Environmental Proqram (SPREP) moves ahead in the
relocation of its headquarters to western Samoa, the question of
membership in SPREP still lingers for many non-independent
territories.

The Honorable Alain Christnacht
High Commissioner of New Caledonia
Office of the High Commissioner
NOUMEA CEDEX

UAN 06199l



JOSEPH F. ADA
Governor of Guam

Among those who attended the Fourth Intergovernmental Meeting for
SPREP, some believed that the process for recreating SPREP could be
expeditiously accomplished through a resolution' adopted by its
members. However, other participants at the meeting voted to
support the negotiation of a treaty. The negotiation of such a
treaty raises constitutional and other issues for non-independent
territories in terms of their membership and voting status. For
Guam, any negotiation resulting in a treaty to which the united
states would be a party would have to be compatible with the legal
relationship that exists between Guam and the United states. Under
the current relationship, Guam has been advised that it cannot be
a signatory to the treaty. For this reason, I would like to elicit
your comments and thoughts as to your countries position in
reference to the treaty to recreate SPREP and your participation in
the program.

The issue of membership has become an even greater issue for Guam
in light of the fact that "full membership" for the Commonwealth of
the Northern Mariana Islands (CNMI) was rejected by the u.s. due to
by-laws constituted under a treaty for territories under
commonwealth status. This same reasoning may similarly apply to
Guam and American Samoa who wish to maintain full membership with
voting rights in SPREP but may be prevented by the mere fact that
a treaty is the mechanism to recreate SPREP.

We kindly await your response to this sensitive issue, and extend
our gratitude to you for any assistance you can offer. With warm
regards and si Yu'os Ma'ase', please accept the assurance of our
highest consideration.

Greetings from the United states Territory of Guam. As the South
Pacific Regional Environmental Program (SPREP) moves ahead in the
relocation of its headquarters to Western Samoa, the question of
membership in SPREP still lingers for many non-independent
territories.

Hafa Adai Mr. President:

The Honorable Gaston Flosse
President du Government de Polyn'esie francaise
PAPEETE

'JAN 0 6 199a.



JOSEPH F. ADA
Governor of Guam

The issue of membership has become an even greater issue for Guam
in light of the fact that "full membership" for the Commonwealth of
the Northern Mariana Islands (CNMI) was rejected by the u.s. due to
by-la~s constituted under a treaty for territories under
commonwealth status. This same reasoning may similarly apply to
Guam and American Samoa who wish to maintain full membership with
voting rights in SPREP but may be prevented by the mere fact that
a treaty is the mechanism to recreate SPREP.

We kindly await your response to this sensitive issue, and extend
our gratitude to you for any assistance you can offer. with warm
regards and Si Yu'os Ma'ase', please accept the assurance of our
highest consideration.

Among those who attended the Fourth Intergovernmental Meeting for
SPREP, some believed that the process for recreating SPREP could be
expeditiously accomplished through a resolution adopted by its
members. However, other participants at the meeting voted to
support the negotiation of a treaty. The negotiation of such a
treaty raises constitutional and other issues for non-independent
territories in terms of their membership and voting status. For
Guam, any negotiation resulting in a treaty to which the United
states would be a party would have to be compatible with the legal
relationship that exists between Guam and the United states. Under
the current relationship, Guam has been advised that it cannot be
a signatory to the treaty. For this reason, I would like to elicit
your comments and thoughts as to your countries position in
reference to the treaty to recreate SPREP and your participation in
the program.

Greetings from the United states Territory of Guam. As the South
Pacific Regional Environmental Program (SPREP) moves ahead in the
relocation of its headquarters to Western Samoa, the question of
membership in SPREP still lingers for many non-independent
territories.

Hafa Adai Mr. Prime Minister:

The Honorable Inataio Akaruru
Deputy Prime Minister
Office of the Deputy Prime Minister
RAROTONGA

"JAN06199L



Inspecton Gemeral Audits



• The Governors of the western Governors Association
unanimously approved the resolution adopted ):)y the
PBnc. The resolution has ):)een forwarded to
appropriate authorities for support under the
auspices of WGA. (See attached letter from Governor
Kike Sullivan of Wyoming)

• The resolution goes further to state that appropriate
legislative committees of the U.s. Congress take
action to limit the Inspeotor Generals authority to
audit in th_ Territory of Guamand the CDI. (S__
attached resolution)

• According to the resolution, the inspeotion of non­
federally generated funds is contrary to the often­
stated Pederal intention of promoting greater self­
government and autonomy in the territories and
commonwealths.

• The Board of Direotors of the PBne during th.ir
ADDualMeeting in saipan adopted a resolution to
restrict the Inspector General of the u.S. Department
of the Interior's Authority to audit non-federally
generated funds and aocounts in the Territory of Guam
and the Commonwealthof the Northern Kariana Islands.

• This issue has evolved into a grave concern for the
cmll: government. The cOlDDlonwealth government has
challenged the sovereignty of the unit_d, States ):)y
defying' an order of the Inspector General to conduct
an audit of local revenues.

• A 1982 federal law mandates that the inspector
general periodically audit local programs in the u.s.
territories and commonw.,alths and asses. their
performance and spending practice.. Both Guamand
the CDI government contend that the federal
government does not have the authority to audit
internal records. Such an audit would violate the
right of self-government. Under commonwealthlaw,
tax records are confidential. (Se. related Article.)

• In August of last year, Guam'. Legislature adopted.
resolution that ordered GuamDel. Ben Bla. to urge
congress to amend the i.land's organic Act and to
remove from the Inspector General the authority to
conduct managementand financial audit. on local
agencies and money. Principle sponsor of the
resolution was Senator santos.

Briefing Paper

Inspector General Audits



11
..- .! .I

]!~
,

IIJ "i -,..
~

-! :I ...
.I .

fI')- '0= ....1-;- g11 :I ::;;'!,:.• Jl:! ·0

uj~!=
:1'0 ,- ,tii :I _ .. .Ii u Jhla <eJ c,;;;:

cs.!l
,.~l "aa..!

:i.Ji i.JJ1 '5ij 't:

If !<JiI5 'OJ!! I! c J - ~I~11-1 .J.; ..- I -

iUI
sJ! ! ~1!l! iii I.':: .!~ . ... .J! .. - :I 'i-f -e-l~ii ··ii 1'510 ~., Cii! a-_

~'O< I 110 ... '5 - E g ~o" -0-

-!Si l·cu .J ;E.I c1i ijl ! w~- II --sJ _{I) I!:'D_: .. c: r-= .5'5 "! ,,: '0i E.
la ~~~8

'0:1: " -I- j ~l-e - -81 .si.!: ,. 0

li'll
.. ~ .i! ~ I! 5.2:.! .Ji!!IC IS· ~I;: 25 • -8_ 11 -= •

l:!l ~i=~ ~";I&;..J If-e:-i '1~ul 1.•1
u • CJ - . _0-., ..~ .!!:> .. ..~--8J~i • :z:_ .. II a - -'0 J! -e!: 1.5! .. - i-:::i

~-~~!!! ou'O C 0 ... I!J!8e :I ;; i .. u c~-I!l 00- oJ!S. - - .. .u.sg==i~~ -1st !~11!1 0-"8 • .. Ii-1--- .1-'"- .- 1IJ!l5c .8.- -:oX
50! :Ill lion

. e~ ~ ·1Co fIi-=r- •• a = . I~
~;.!c!l ~ .. -. <l!ll._c ~IA11

fI'I- ., ~ ..;:i c ..
1:Q:I!!-l':: .... ., 11111

~ ;~ ~o"c c" ~c_. 0.._

rz 1Il~.! Itt; • Itr·o• II: f- ~i'=11:1111 !! g.; ~- -~II !l!f;-u • c §! ~'I~.~a:a i-IS j!I: ~ ~i~ j!l:i if! I] e.... ~Q-i" U

u_ 'C-e15 -:I l] g g e.5. ... .,- ~ :. • '5 ~ c.:I!! .. 1')8J c Z
....... .5!~tJ So i Ii !UO ·60fI').!Io. 00 -. ;, ..

rllWlfi ~.J ! I J
.: " °rJI..., 1- ~

..... ~.

'0
;; :5' 'O~_ ~~ 15 II.: a·.!.J! II • - ... II t:.. - .- i.! 01 o~ gctiji~

-8.: -=j r- ~. 1I~.8 :z:~illo • ~h:If- J:. '0 - •• J '.1._'111.. i. b_1:i ~1- M _.-

c!'Oi~E ve "i.~ .; ...! i::;;-lilt ·i~o -l • l_'O(,.Jcl• II it 60 u .!:i
_.

>- ,..
-0 e- .-- '00 "";;J! 1!!'1.::::E-:'; ~.! L= _. .!!J!~ i! .. 25.~c- .:I """·ie:;. g- RD..: .!-. .:r-5jlljl Q
':::::-a u¥ Q-O;: .= 0 ~ i i;;°C ~l ~ .. - Ie - -slc 1:<- • 0 .~ -!u .. • -a ::E = ..

~
-!0.e'Cl

_~ c ~o-= 'O.Jl--05'Oj.I!!:>'=c060 __
~g - .. ---_g MU-';s - UZ.. e .. c: cJ!iiJl J!IS. iii.; 'OE~

t-S-S • III ~-;;i - -:: . ~=c ..l~.&a. E .g -l'O~Z ... ". " CeCl:"
.. • II ... =1~ ..0__<- ° it • • -Sa.21 .c- ....=Dt::. '" 0- .8s ~g 0-= ~:!'o- - 'i .~_0 Ow
"'::: .. c";i Q:>~".!! 0.. ~ e 'OJ. .. ..:1:_- III c·· ~Jl;'.8t!rIj!:: .. ~ t:t;jO > .._J:.. ...

~"i ..,}II II ii ..1--1- ~ .....~u III~·a o =-,. 60 0'1 .1i 0

:~J! -. e .:I'UJlIl !8~i ~ .. '0 iJ-I ~iJ! -ill ....
'"'i l III l- ill •...1· •g "1 It "'01 ..: ." ~ 1t3:1 .. !'08ci'" oc- IIlfl') CJ!~~ ~! .. - 0

E.5 __
tj] ~ -:iEu -1 g S'.~IIE - C 1= l:g: .; . a..!.u-z-

U • fI'Iv .. ":-J!u II: J! LJ! II: 0. ! I!!
.8Q.d <-1 ~'Oi.J ~-t!- ~.Ji·~Ji-llIII~.,; - ...... ..:-.= ..! '0 1 t:S-5I';J'O!!=- ~i.81 CiDi-a .. 1°0 .. II

~J ~1· III ;, E ~iii!-.i-j i Z~~· .:I... .. li.:.;~e':EN •0 i-ld06011 E-- a .. •-;! • ::EEl .,c- S..... • ., t: :iii .Is. 1'1'0
~ g.iI ..II 0_ 6.!~ u"'o-=O~ •D:Za.. X .. _.50 ....D:0 _ C



P.S. You also have my best wishes in pursuing commonwealth status!

MS:scf

Sullivan

•

I hope this expression of support from your fellow Western
governors will help you and your colleagues to forcefully pursue a
satisfactory resolution of this issue, and if the WGA can be of
further assistance, please let me or the "WGA staff in Denver know.
With warm regards and best wishes during the holiday season, I am

Very truly yours,

As you may already know, the WGA unanimously approved the
resolution offered by Governor Guerrero, and that expression of
support for your position has been forwarded to the appropriate
authorities. I think all governors, but especially those of us in
the West, can appreciate the problem of unnecessary federal
intrusion.

Thank you for your recent letter supporting the resolution
before the western Governors Association regarding the U.S.
Department of Interior Inspector General's inappropriate audits of
locally-generated and non-federal funds in u.s. commonwealths and
territories.

Dear Governor Ada:

The Honorable Joseph F. Ada
Governor of Guam
Ufisinan 1 MagatLahi
Aqana, Guam 96910 U.S.A.

December 17, 1991

STATE OF WYOMING
OFRCE OF THE GOVERNOR

CHEYENNE82002... KEIUWVAN
GOVERNOR



'On Guam, about 5 percent of our population are
carriers.. ,. We have essentially what we call a hy­
perendemic simanon.'

By MARSHALL SANTOS
Dally News SIaIf

0tficIaJs at the=m Public
~titisf~~
IlCII'ted OD GuaIII, aDd the public: sbouId
be eoncemed.
"Hepatitis B is CIIIe 01 the IIIII!Il c0m­

mon aDd willesprad YiraI iDrectiDDs 01
man and Is c:oasidered a very major
t.IIh CIIIB1l DOGuam. • said WI)'IIt Aft.
1IIDNk.~~Ibe~·s
Cammunic:abIe Disease QIIIroI Unit.
Antkowiak said most peapIe wba aet

the disease have a mIkI, er aubdiaic3I,
disease that Isn't necessarily Jerious.
"Wbat's ImpartaDt to tIIIdent.and here is
the coocept of c:broaic carriers,. An­
IkDwiat sBid.
Jlls estimated that onHeSlth ~ a per.

CIDl, Dr mare tbaa Ill! milIioa hePati­
tis B palleots in the UnIted States are
cIIraak c:aniers. wbicb Is lbout cae ill
every 250 individuals, ~ IIIid.
T -O!r~; ·about 5 permit of aut

-our rocus Isn't III muc:h 111 DDt act·
tiDa .Iitis B, 1M f,o IboR PIQIIe who
are cbiODic carriers,. AatIIaWiak IIIid.
From a study COIx!lIdecl by Public

Health ill 1-. GfIida.Is estimaled there
Wayne Antkowiak are a1most 7,1m carriers 01 the disBase

111 Guam.Communicable Disease Control Unit Imanil. the ---ent's immuaiza,
IiIrI section ~~ said the disease

the mast COIDIIIOD rarm m InImmis&ion a.dd be aJIIlncted at any •
Is IhmIgb~ aJDtad er ialnVdIDUS What the d!:partmeDt is teyiDg to do
drvc lISe, be said. is rUld the espec:tant motherS 111 island

Aa:crcIiIIK to stalistlcs &am the de- who are c:amen.
pu1mmt, 1jpen:ml m the patisds with 0aI:e the mothers are lde!ltified. the
bepltiIis B line !be mild er SIbclinic:aI newborns woukI be administered ..
diIauIe, Zi p!!nZIIl dI:ft!ap jIl1adce. 5 llitis B immuDe BIobuIia after bUth. The
pen:eal require bospItaliialiOD, aDd a treatmellt lets as protection for the
tasth ol a pera!iDl cit! mthe cbue. Six cbild, JmaniI said. A secmd dale will
10 10 ~ 01 iDrec:ted t:::s became be Ii\IIlD wben the iiIrant is a mODtb aid,
c:hnIaic c:aniers, the sIa • slate. and a tbini dose at sis JIIII1tbs.

Antkuwiak said BD estimated Zi JII!I" ·U tI!!:s ~ did DOt ocar, it is
ceot or mere of the carriers develop higbIy likely the child woukI be infed·
c:bronic adift bepalim that aftaI s- at; aDd ID05tm theBe iDla:ted cbildreD
~ to c:irTtPIis, wbIcb. is, •. cIriaiI: would probably become earriers as
i111"I1I1inialeJy ratal ~'clI"~ II~:' weII,- said AdtIIuwiak.., , ".

popuI;atiOD are carrias. So we're talk·
mg abut a »fold iIIaeIse m~ on
Guam being chronic earriers, An·
Ikowiat said. -Wehaft e;sentiaJIy what
we call I ~ situatiOD.·
AI6uwiaIl Said !DIlle pegpIe are .. CD­

rIIy ridmlbe diBse"'a as1aiIl pe­
riod. 'I1IaIIe wba areDDt lin! Ibecatrien.

TraDSmissiOD or the disease dIflers
from cae .,.. to 1IDOIber, ~ to
Veil Imanil, the delJartmellt's lminu­
Dizatian aectiaa c:oaramallJr.

In the Pacific arm. !be mast CIIPWOD
rcrms 01 tnmsmissioa ares ClOD-
tad from cIiId te dJiId·cr. ~
blrib. Iminlr5aici'fn!he \Tni 5ralei,

Public Health looks for hepatitis carriers

By nM011fY SPENCE
Dally N~ 5&d

SAIPAN - Income tax
recards wiD mDIiD under caurt
rntection to auanI IplDst a
federal audit, the common·
wealth Supreme Court ruled

~~cmwealth'S bipest

A8IcIate JuIItices RIIIIII1W­
~aodhsIB~!!:=}:!~~ iImIIDr
- alia IIId.IDdcid the :wprane
Court's ~ that protectsID iDcome tax ,_.

OIl! 1Iaaday, Gov. l.am L De
LeaD GuerTero defied the iD­
spI!ICtAr'sa-nJ's crdrr to tum
over tax records. lnspector
Genenal James Ric:banls bas
wwed to take the issue to red­
eral c:aurt to lorce the com­
monwealth goftnIDIent to re­
lease income tax aDd ollIer
records so audi~ can review
government operatiom.

law, On that paint the com·
I!ICIIJ..ah ."dWitDlqrees.
1M OSJP*S lIlY iIIjuodi(I) !hal
puts sueb recunIs UDder the
pnIIedion m a aut. O'OIaacr
aid be -.Jd IIIbpaaIa feder·
aI lllllitln. ,DeC Attorney General
Erie aid be bad DDt 5d!D
the court's decision, issued
yesterday aIIerDooa. aDd did
DDt WIIIt III ammtIlt UIllil be
had reviewal IL

In its "IInimlJlS decision, the
SupremeCut orderaI the &.J.
pericr Cut to ra:onsider court
pnIIa:tiOD ror the lax ra::ards,

cal lax I"BCIIInIII OD tile .IrOIDIs
that lid! iDrormalkll Ii CODfi.
dmtiaI.
n.:ir CUI! was cIismiIIIed by

then·Superior Court' Jud,e
Robert A" Hefner wben the
two 111m IaiIed to lacbte !be.
bpectGr aeoeraJ 15 a JIIrtJ' ill
the IawsuiL 1bey ...... the
deciSOD to the 9Ipnme Caurt,
wbk:b 1ssued.aD iIQuDc:tIOD bar.
riIII the aawnuneat fnIID I"&­
JeasiD& iDcame tax recrards.

Robert o'Ccaxr,.1tame)' Iar
Sablan aDd Salas, has argued
!hat the tax reccrds areadi­
deotiaJ UDder eomJIIOIIwealth

caurt rmned a ..... aut de­
ciIiaD cIj:pnjonjqJ • cae bnuBbl
by two Sli~
~yen wllo
.sked lor the
CIIUrt to protect
l.Dc:ome lax I"&­
turnl rrom •
poleDtiai .udit
Dy the u.s. JD.
JpedDr GtmrU
Herm.n S.

SIIbIaD aDd An-
Iaaio T. Salas, LEON
in a July law· GUERRERO
IUit asak!st the
Nortbtim MariaDas ~t,&UUBbt caurt protection rer )0.

CN.MI court extends tax injunction
Action bars
federal audit
of records



See GUERRERO.Pige 4

Hotel funding shift forces slowdown

SANTA'S HELPERS- MM3James Curtis .tands backto back wtth GMGPeterNorton ... Chrfltmas tree.
The children hadfour mlnut.. to decoratethe .. lIora.ThI. w.. oneof .. vera! gam .. playedwhile the childrenwalt·
ed for Santa Claus to arrive off the USSHaleakala.See PItg. 4 lor related pho'",. WhIt',opened and clOled on
Chdstma, day? S .. page 3.

,- Burkhard spert lie In and out Ici jail Page 3.
By TAMBRA A. BRYANI'

Dally News &&aft
Tbe IIIIIlher 01 a priIiOD Inmate, IIbot

III death duriIIg a IInIgle 'IriIh a n.
partmeDt 01CciTeI:tiaIIs iIBicer &mday.
bad III fiDd out about the mill'S death
fnm a Deigbbar, aa:cnIaa III Sen. Pi­
lar C.. Lujan.
Sameaae dnJpped the ball abaut ill­

formiag the mother of Rolaad J.
BurtbIri:I about bis death. "We Deed III
clIIrify who Is responsible 10 do that.'
LldaDIIid.
Accordilll to Max SJav~oc=:=:'~c::r-.~

Mom: No news of inmate's death

Man claims police Allegre Idcks Dolphins
used extreme force out of playoffs-,..... - ..... 80



inB with the tupayen DD !be
c:ODfIdmtiallty lillue, opposes
the ~ 1II"der;-n.e 1II_~ DO IDdl­
cab at aD that the ~
and the directI:r q 6DaDce will

y (coafJdlDtialIty)
IdtGmey Geaer'al

Eric laid befcn !be bigb
eaurt yesterday.

Rcbilrt O'CtaDar, altl:'lnley far
Saipan lupayers 8ermaJI S.
Sablan ancf AlItaaIo T. SaJu.
8J'IIII!d that the c:aurt sbou1d
continue to protect the tax
records until the COIIIIdmtiality
issue can be JettIed.
-Jbe tupayen ba1tI tIU ,_.

that tile Icrn!l'lllDmt at IIIIDe
paint ill time will bave CD ...
render those tax records,·
O'Ca!ra' said.
~ Qdef JuIItke RaDIDD

~ IBid the aut would
I.sIIue • deciIIiaD I0I'l1.

('mllmed fnI~ ... 1
Court order tAl~ with !he
federal auditor's deinands Last
week, Guemero said be would
natber 10 to jail than comply
with any sucb order.
Guemro'. ~ to !he In­

spedtr GtDnIIi order ubd
that the disagreemmt over tu
records be WOrked aut In Coo­
vmaD1 talks betweeo !he U.s.
and commonwealth lovern·
I1U!IIIs - aDd DOt in aiurt.
Complicating the tu issue is

a commonwealth Supreme
OUt n!ItraiDiDB order tbat far·
bids the glM!I1IIIlmt fram re­
JeasiDg iDI:ome tax reQI:rm to
~ DOt authorized to ...
c:erve tbI!m.~~...?:ntAl-=
tu :;:..-: ~ abe bands q
fedenl audltxn. but the Guer­
rero administratioD, wIlDe sid-



'Lega~
~udit:_"
action
possible
IJ 'IDIC1I1IY 8PENao.a,. News .."

SAIPAN. - Federal olflCials
will lake Iepl Ictiaa, II nec:es.
aJ)'. to tun:e Gov. l..art)' L De
LedD Guernro to op!D ~
meIIt records to aUdItors, theu.s. Impec:tor&eneraI saki ye.
!erday.
Guemro and the Guam Leg­

islature both haw:made It cIe8r
to laspector General James
Ric:barilt that tMy weal feder·
al audllan to ~ tbeir ba!IdI
out fI. wbat fI.6ciU br:re aD­
lids' IDeal alfalra.
Bul RidIards IIid be wmIId,0 to caurt to ~ tbI

Nortben MariIDIiI to allow av­
dItrn ID miew ... &~ ••
peIIdIbns, ~ aDd pro-

GREAT MOMENT - PrnIdent hilly ottlt' of 1M FederatedStat.. oIMlClOMlla IIIfcIrIaa the United Ma­
UOMGener.. Auembty InNewYorkon Monday.The FSMand the Republic 0' t........ ,.hd WandaWin admitted
.. member natiOnl of the Internationalbody IaItweek.

·
~snalces shoclcexperts; Complete list 01Guam

experts sllocle back SPGmedal winners
-""".3 -.......



We want your
business to be
successful ....

Call the
'Patifit llail,!l3lt\IJS
Advertising

Dept.
4n-9711-6
Ext. 207I '

, .. _. - - --. - ------

S;P~CIAl.IZI'I(; 11J

LNIGfSf WON ONGUAM
We're on Top or the
Latest~le8
For Men 4l Women

--

N _C-A_
BEACTY SHOP

".1 ,\ ~ J '\ 1 'H \ ~ I''I Ie' ( \

- - -

~>.~IJ 'u- 4-.~;:J,.~. J~'" .. s s :
I .n. J - - . -;I"~':

...Air Conei.1 Idrm Apt.
a "aIL) .54 doi" U 15-"Iy

•••
• HEAVY MCKE1S
• GUAMMCKE1S

• SOIOOl..IACKE1S• SWEATSUITS
• BOWUNG SHIRTS

• OfUENTAL APPAREl.
• EMBROIDERY WORKS I

• KARATE 0UT1'1T

Air Cond. Studio Apt.a "aIL)$45doi~ S:l45_...,.

Air Cond. loom w/rrinle
blh. Double or Twin

Ill'alL).sUdol~SI89-"1y

-

,\\ICRO'-F SIAi\i
HOTEL

In .t • \\\Il[

WHAT A TURN-JeromeApUI'OII,11,watchn.sJoellmlrTul­
Il10,11,cuts the comer of the Tamunlngbaseball neJd blelch.,. ne.t
to TlU1IuningElementarySchoolyesterday.



Joint CommerCi8l Commission (ICC)



• Governor Ada recommended that Governor Coleman be
allowed to continue to pursue membership status in
the Jce and a regional relationship to insular areas.

• During the ADDual PBOC .eeting, it was recommended
that OTIA be a part of the development and
implementation of the Joint commercial cOllllllission,
given the fact that it is heavily involved in the
economic development of the Pacific. Involvement of
OTIA will enhance u.s. interests further by
developing closer economic relations. (see Attached)

• Further recommendations at the ADDual meeting
sugge.ted that a compact amongst the island
governments b. establish.d to create a regional
effort in the developmentof a regional initiative.

• The'u.s. proposes that membership in the c01llllission
be composed of those island countries invited to the
president's me.ting. Prime Minister Henry, on the
other hand, proposes to extend membership to all
pacific Island countri.s.

• The objective of JCC i. basically to strengthen
economic ties and promote commercial and economic
ventures between u.s. and Pacific Islands through the
creation of a forum (collllllission)to discuss trade and
commerce issue••

Briefing Paper

Joint Commercial Commission (JCC)



If.iilII !





1

"

North American Free Trade Agreement (N!AFfA)

I~



• As a small percentage of domestic product, Guam'.
agriculture industry i. primarily designed for local
consumption. Bffects anticipated from such.
comparative adv.ntage. in Mexico and Canada would be
reduced tropical agricultural product prices and Guam
losing its chanc. of developing any via);)le
agricultural export industry.

• Manufacturing incentives, such aa our goverDlllent'.
Qualifying Certificate Program, may neither );)•• nough
to offs.t such comparative advantages nor entice
local entrepreneur. to develop manufacturing
anticipating penetration of o.s. market. in the
future.

• The expansion of the tr.de areas covered by the
G.n.ral Agr....nt on Tariffs and Trad. b.ing
discuss.d in the Orugu.y Round (i.e., aqricultur.l
commoditi.s, intellectual property rights, trade in
servic.s) will have little impact in Guam, but what
imp.ct there is ahould be beneficial.

• The ongoing n.gotiations of the onited stat.s toward
• North Am.ric.n Pree Trad. Agreem.nt (NUTA) , a
o.s.- Mexico Pree Trade Agre..ent and an And.an Trad.
Prefer.nc. Act are of considerable concern to Guam.
Guam'. trade preference with the O.S. under B.adnot.
3(a) i. often tied to the trade pr.ferences extended
to foreign nations, subjecting our manufacturing
.ector to substantial instability in its governing
regulations and overall business environment.

• The effects of HAl'TAwould most a.suredly impact the
infant aanufacturing component of Gu..'s economy in
th. future. As Gu... truggle. to .olidify it. own
trading r.lationship with the onited states, such a
free trade .gr....nt would place our competing good.
at a comparative disadvantage.

• GU..'. experience in exporting has );)eenlimited to
watch manufacturing and th. garment industry. The
former .et its untimely deai•• with the imposition of
o.s. quotas, while the latter indUStry i8 still );)eing
nurtur.d.

Briefing Pap"

North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFfA)



• The short run effects on Guam created by NAFTA would
be minimal. Although Guam does not foresee itself
.ver being in a position to truly compete with these
larger and resource rich countries, the long run
effects of having such a comparative advantage, may
well preclude Gu.. from ever establishing any viable
export industry. Such actions would make u. further
dependent on Asian economic markets and limit our
potential to diversify.

• Both the Department of Commerce and The Guam
Bconomic Develop.ent Authority are in agreement that
any national trade program, the territories and
commonwealths should be considered and part of the
negotiation process, unlike the eXClusion from the
U.S.-Canadian Pr.e Trade Agreement. Guam should
always be recogni.ed as an individual trading entity
and should not be compromised in any way. (See
Attached Briefing Paper from Department of Commerce)

~TA Briefing Paper
Page 2



I refer to the above aubj.ct and offer the fo11owing gen.ral
comment. that re'1.ct our trade intere.te.

Oate: January 15, 1892

To: Director, Bureau of Plann1n;

From: Director of Commerce

Subject: Comment. on Trade A;rae.menta and Internationa' and
Forei;n Relation.

DC-OIR-01.'8.12P
MEMORANDUM

I

t·

IGOVERNMENT OF GUAM
ACiANA. GUAM 1145810

P.e?



2. Trad. Environment. It i. important that the development.
with1n the region focu. on environment.', health, labor and
_afety conditions in any ;rowin; economy. In the ca•• of
Guam, th1. i.IUI ie critical •• Paci'ic Aim/Asian Countries
are placing greater attention on th... 'actors. Guam 1.
direct1y affected if luch 11 a problam •• the econom1e. of
the.e areal are d1r.ct1y ralated to what happen. in the
Guam/Micron ••ia market.

3. SU8tained Economic Orowth. It i. on1y appropriate that the
Government', trade position ahould incorporate a policy of
au.tained economic growth in it. trade .trateg1e. as thi. will
allow for greater returns on trade and investment act1vity.
It 1_ equally a. important that the•• strategie. reoognize the
highly .ensitive Guam economy to that of the Asian Pacific Rim
countr1es. Any dirlct developments in the.e are•• or problema
that may affect the Pacific region .hould bl monitored olo••'y
a. this ie .uch • dynamic trade region.

comment. on Trade Agreement. and Internation.l
and For.1;n R.lation.

by
Guam Department 01 Commerce

Preparld by Ma. Martha Rubic

1. Trad. Negotiation Position. It;. recommended that the
pOlition taken with r••pect to general trade provi.ion.
reflect an uncompromi••d approach in which Guam oftentime. ie
not included in country provi.ion.. An example is .een in the
recent pa••age of the Canada Fre. Trade Agreement whereby Quam
wae not refer.nced or included. The Commonwealth proviaion
a. provided for under the Trade Section refl.ct. the type of
Negotiation approach that allow. for Flexibility and greatar
trade benefit. to Guam .1 a trading partner.

With r••pect to Conaultat1on matter., Guam Ihould ho1d the
pOlition that any policy or program that 1. negotiated on
blhalf of any country, any i.land nation should reflect the
intere.ta 01 Guam'. trade pOl1tion. Guam .hould always be
recognized .a an individual trading entity and ehould not be
compromi.ed in any way.





I
I

Emerging Economic Independence

The Pacific Islands and the NewWorld Order:

~
I

I

I '
I



• Whatever it brings, the economic and political
changes may necessitate a greater degree of
cooperation between the American Flag Pacific Islands
and the independent and freely associated states in
the region.

• It vas suggested that the APPI could initiate a
Pacific-wide effort to as.e.s the change. transpiring
and the economic opportunities available to the
region.

• Bfforts can be focused on Global Security in the
Pacific, Global Aid, Trade, and Investment Interest.,
Trade and Bconomic Cooperation Agreements,
Bnvironmental Issues, and Regional cooperation within
the Pacific. (see attached for information)

• It is uncertain what the "Hew World Order" i. all
about or what role it will play in our society.
Glimpses of the nev order, however, are evident in
the dramatic changes that have taken place in the
pa.t fev years, both in politics and in economic••
Such example. include the end of the Cold War, the
decline of communism in we.tern EUrope, economic
assistance to South America and the USSR, and the
elimination of trade barriers.

Briefing Paper

Emerging Economic Independence

The Pacific Islands and The New World Order:



!!o2 - ~
~! '0 1= I -,I - lB'_
-.! 1! I g .! 1

" E u I III II G

5.=5 ii "-o2!! iii ..... : .. - - 1! - 1!1
iJ ;S ii~ -1I:'C-1 -=u" .. .. 1! II:~

0- X .... ·! jill.:! aClIl! e .. Iii-- .. tI~_E 'C - .. 1 l.-e .I.:: iiJ- .. !! e_ ~o X II:.!§ .. - III
II: !! !':~i5=I-.g.!! g .. "",1!8 --. ~. ui~Lr!

II: .-<
U - • •

_- !:' -~ g.""'-<~E ... -1 ! ..c -I ....- U';Si.! -<1.: c;.'" .5 .I.! I _" "'"° ~ cX 'C ;.l:iri.·i_ :J u:: :::II

5~J~:,,';~ 8 II:.- .. ~!iu ~ § 1 •:S!-e=;;-::2 ._- ..
e.!:'~~,; '" • II:.:-,.. .. .5 ..

;fjo·uEls :lul:~!!uu ::: 1 u t~8- =!5= E::u;..' ..eU-'! .:!" .. .... I! _ II: U" • - c
• 1;8.:11111: g.!!"Q.c- ~.!~E-I -."u ... -ug._ ~ ... '" .. 1:_ - • .., UA.- ...8=18 .. .a .. .:. u "'" u E

-IS §.cr::el:: - .... ~ "",u .=!1! i c u-<Uil- o-a - --;"Q .. ; Ocu -= •..
Z -!A:~.!:.s ... ..!uO -iii ;;81E5. c •. - s: u 1~~~~.. :-It ;; .- .. - '< ,85""'u .. t--o,.. !! u - u _-v.

-!i"e: g" .. ":::ICI"Ee: ::el1~ • u g~ 0.;CI - -<~"'" ~e~5.5 !:' ...
"'0- l.'" c _o.c:e: ."'" ~.!"I:~ .....
- cL uu:lil'!! .u-.t:u!! -~ ;..

'C oJ .lS ·1..I .c:" .. ~_-co1:· u ..... !::!:
_.- .. :::II I: •2u e._._ .... """-e] Ii: ;s ... t: :2_ " ,,-- :II.J:j .. C .c:.c:.. .- -Dog -< i §-::CI.~ w.sqsl-Xu ~l5ilu!< .. ie-s"", g .. =.02- '" -!o"u • "l5 ""' ........ :; .x •..::.. .. i il!-Jl~E",,"'e li: "0 - -;~l~ i·;S"!!iSJ;.. :JE8t: i .0 w-

"-"'CI!!0l!:U. .. It .. .. 0 iii
IS II: &is" .D §. "'5· ... -Ii _u

I:sJ1';" -r! -g
i5El-15! J ~ ..~ 0_ 0_ t-_ ..t:~.s ~_I ~ :110 .... -:13 ... -;s! 1- "5- _1 .111 .- .. .. .:Ii!·~-;:o;.:.!!·'" ;gs,!!! u -- I:" lI:o!(illTc -il"", C u .!:f ..="e -.:: e iDl c ·ig~gji u • .= • l:;.!o2:Io5 -.I ..a .u

-Me..'" - Ii E i<!;;101-;.!<'O; ~1!i~l== -<~ -II Ii I-I". Sa ... 0 .c:-
;"_.1: i u... g J &!o2!ii~:f 11:" • '0 u Dl
.::~. u~.::~ ~E!is ~ ~ e U ~C "-C15- snn:::IU.,;I11 ! U e .... ~ilt~

0 0 0

e 5 IS.. ez ..u l~-=tK. "I::uinun ._. u iiEi)~.~- 1__ !:!u_ .... -u ,,_.u __ ~ -.



[
[

[

[

[
[

[
[

•••J 11 - .. .I._ iif.!I!~
-; .!i:s!-. ';1..1-g - i:s!ii II:Ao1,! .. ,!Iu.l c: .!s ~'I> --1 aIII: 11; t}§<.! II Jl8- 1D •• -~!u • 'E~JIHI - r ....uIII:i.2J'iie- ;U- 8 • -;.U ~:i~... ~ -; ji!~j.3!e.;:: II:a" .. 111..'01-11,;,; - §t·z] .",._e.R- lic

::I':: ul ]'!&,J I .J]1-i i•
~~ Ii l·ll5_ .. lli.5=i!-..1 ,!j~i!11~i!illAo
.!,s 1 ._; -Ja! ....

11 J.; 8ij 1!-i-:s! ; .; § I
; CI _§oc.;; ,Egg.!.I . :- Uf.!:s!.!-uI,!uu.5.!'I::eC 'ig >"0 11:_ ualll.'0 .... :e·-I!!I!!~u"-I I: >g~- !=:Sf.!! u~ g ~ .5 u • -: .:'.; ._o!!.!E ~ !!III~ ~!-u -:! - 11.-; g g.!!-;> 11 05A..!!iuut ;.iJi u.';··'::o-u ':18

6 z ~t.51j5 ;J~41 §or
0 0 u .... _ ~il'E:j.,U.%:1·,;""'- i "'-5~~-!j.i.!1ii=.!-I ...• _. ___ u ___ Q

[

[

[
[

[

[
[

[
[
[

[
I



Comparative Risk Ai1alysis (eRA)



• The Guam BDvironmental Protection Aqency (GBPA)
submitted a program proposal entitled comparative
Risk Analysis (CRA)in compliance with the recent
implementation of the program by the o.s.
Environmental Protection Agency (BPA).

• The goal of CRAis to (1) identify environmental
problems specific to Guam; (2) impl_ent guidelines
to identify and to rank risk factors to humanhealth
and the environment which are regulated by BPA;and
(3) develop recommendationswith will address funding
priorities.

• Results of the proj ect will not only ):)e used by
policy makers and administrator. in addressing
strategies and priorities in the allocation of
resources to address Guam's environmental problems
but will also be used as a pilot project to other
AmericanPlag Pacific Islands.

• The organizational structure of en will consist of
four distinct functional entities: (1) a steering
Committee; (2) a Project ManagementTeam; (3) a
Technical Advisory Panel; and (4) the project staff.

• The o. s. Department of Interior awarded a single
grant of $75,000 to the Pacific Sa.in Development
Council. A total of $25,000 each will be allocated
to Guam,BPAand the Department of Interior in the
implementation of a comparative risk analysis for
Guam. (See attached grant form. and project
description)

Briejing Paper

Guam Comparative Risk Analysis



cc: LGo,!:rnor Ada
----=

Enclosures

~>L:-
stella Guerra
Assistant Secretary
Territorial and International Affairs

sincerely,

All correspondence and billings should refer to TA-139.

Enclosed are two signed copies of an agreement to provide
$25,000 to the Environmental Protection Agency for a
conjoint technical assistance project. These funds will be
used to prepare the Guam comparative Risk Analysis.

Dear Mr. Lovelace:

Mr. Norman L. Lovelace
Chief, Office of Pacific Island and

Native American Programs
U.s. Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne street
San Francisco, CA 94105

August 26, 1991

United States Department of the Interior
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20240



Plgl1of5EPA Form 1.1~1(R..,.1o-u) PrrI!ouledltionlareoblolet8.

- ~ ~ ~ ~- •..,.._ p or !~~.~'~ 1~~lPV", r- .'. t'.. - -,

~-~~20480 I.-ncy f. E~ lAG ldentlftcation Number 4. Func:tlng~on by
1m.495S063-0l-0 Ft.glon

&EPA Interagency Agreement/ 2. Other Ag.ncy lAG IDNumber (If known) 9

Amendment 5. ~ram Office
3. Type 01ActIon Ablnvi.tion

Plrt 1• Generllinformition New Agreenent CEA
IS. Name and AcId..... of EPAOrganization 7. Nam. and AcId,... of Other Ag.ncy

USUA, Region 9 (E-4) Territorial and International Affairs
.75 Hawthorne Street Department of Interior
San Francisco. CA 94105 18th and C Streets. NW

Washington. D.C. 20240

a. Project TItle
Guam Comparative Risk Analysis

II. EPA Project Officer (Name.AcId,.... T.I.phOne Number) 10._0ttI.r Ag.!'ICY~ect OfIlcer (Name.Ac:Idt.... Tellphone Number)
Noman Lovelace Darla Knoblock
USEPA. Region 9 (E-4) OTIA. Department of Interior
75 Hawthorne St. 18th and C Streets NW
San Francisco. CA 94105 Washington. D.C. 20240
(415) 744-1599 or FrS 484-1599

11. Pro,.ct Period 12. Budglt P.rlOd
07/15/91- 12/31/92 07/15/91- 12/31/92

13. ScOpe Ofwone IAftacn adCIitionalll'll.t.s, u nHdld)

Funds transfer to EPA for the purpose of enabling a single grant award
to the Pacific Basin Development Council. Total grant is $75.000 consisting
of $25.000 each from Guam. EPA and Department of Interior. Project is to
perform a comparative risk analysis for Guam (project description attached).

ALL CORRESPONDENCE AND BILLINGS SHOULD REFER TO ~A-l~2.

14. StaMory Authority for Both Transf.r of Fundi and ~ Activlti~1 Section 603 PL96-205. 15. Othlr AglncyType
Intergovernmental Cooperative Act of 196 •
Economy Act 31USC 1535. Federal

Funcll PrevlOUI Amount Amount Thli ActIon Amlnded TDtII
16. EPAAmount
17. EPA In·Kind Amount
11. OII\er Agency Amount 25.000
111.011\., Aglncy In-tGndAmount
20. TDtII Project Colt 25,000
21. Fiscal Information
Pfogram Ellment FY ~priation Doc. Control No. Account Number Object IObIigallon/DIobilgation Amt.

XSXB20 91 lX5X09C029
0...

..



Pag. 20f 5EPA Form 1.10.1 (Rev. 11).11)

·
Part II - Approved Budget

EPA lAG Id.mtftcatlon Number
Hn4955063-01-0

itemization of ftamlzatlon of Total Project
22. Budget Cat8gorlet ThllAction EstImated Cost to Oat.

tal PerlOnnll S S
Ib) Frlna' Ben.flts
(c) Travel
(dl Eauigm.nt
(1\ &loon••
(I) Procurement/AIaIltlnce 25,000 25,000
b\Con~n
IhlOthermlTotal Directetwg•• S 25.000 S 25.000
li indirect Colts: Rat. .. Bat S
(Ie) Total

(EPAShare 0") (Oth.r AQ.ncy Share 1001 .. , S 25,000 S 25,000
23. II equipment MthOrlzlClto be fuml&hlClby EPA or 'IUId, purchUld, or rented with EPAhindi? o v•• WNo(identify all equipment coating $1,000 or 1nOfW)

11'4.Pl.any g~th... fundi btJing uSIa on .xtramurau ag"lm.nts'l 'I,::itl Item 22!lJ illy'S DNO
IType of Extramu,. .-gre.mlnt [!]Grant oCooperaw. .-grelment o Procuremlnt Onclude. Sma" Purchase Order)
Contractcr/Rlcipi.nt Nam. (d known) Total Extramural Amount Under This Project Percent Fundld by EPA Qtknown)

Pacific Basin Development
Council 25,000 0

Part III - FundlnaM.thod •• nd_llllUna_ t .

25. D Fundl-Out .-g.... m.nt (Not.: EPA Agency Location Code (ALC) • 88010727)

DDiIbUl'llm.nt .-grnm.nt

DRepaym.nt ~Ulat for repayment of actual coati muat belt.mlzed on SF 1081 or SF 1080 and submitted 10 !he
financial Manag.ment Center, EPA. Cincinnati, OH 45268:oMonthly DOuarterly DUpon Completion of Work

DAdvance Onty available for u.. by F«f.,. aglnci .. on wOrtdnt,:g1tal hlnc:tor with ..,proprlat. Justification ot
MICI far 11111 type of payment method. Un:r:nc:tld • at completion of work will be retumld to
EPA.Quarterly coat repot1a will be forward to the Financial Management Canter, EPA. Cincinnati.
OH452U.oAllocation

Uud to transfer obligational autho~ transfer of hlnctlon between FId.,. aglnciH. Mull receive
~or ..,~aI by the Office of the mptrOller, Budget CIvIlian, Budget Formulation and ControlT,."aier~ anch, EPA Htiadqullt8r1. Forward ~~Pri.tI reports to the financial ~portl end Analysis
Branch, FinancIal Managem.nt Clvilion, 225F, EPA.Wuhlngton, DC 204eO. ,

26.

GJ-..- @~payrnlnt
~ ReImbursement .-gre.ment X Advance

oAllocation Tranafer-ln
Other .-g.ney'. lAGidentification Nu~r EPA ~~ OffIceAIIowanc. Holder1~lponlibilltv Canter Number

Other .-glney'. BillingAddre.. (lncluc» ~ L.ocdon Code OthJ!n.n~lrlllni instruction' crvd Ft~uen~orStation Numt.rj w r quest a vanc pa ent·upon
Darla Knoblock f~nal execution of this agreement.
OTIA, Department of Interior
l8tg and C s£raets2H¥40Was in2ton. ••



Page 3015EPA Form 1&1~1 (Rav.1o-11)

.
Part IV•Acceptance Conditions IEPA lAG identification Number

004955063-01-0
Z1. General Condition.

The other agen~ covenants and agrees that It wBlexpeditiously Initiate and complete the project for which funds
have beenawa eel under this agreement.

28. Special _. _._n. (MaC" ,,,..,.If -,

EPA will request advance payment upon final execution of this agreement.

Part V - Offer and Acceptance
Note: 1) For Funds-out actions, the agreement/amendment must be sl~ned by the other agency official In dupUcate

and one Orl~na1 returned to the Grants Administration OMs on for Headquartersagreements or to the
approprlata PA Regional lAG administration office within 3 calendar weeks after receipt or within any
extension of time as ma~ be granted by EPA. The agreement/amendment must be forwarded to the
address cited In Item 29 a er acceptance signature.

Receipt of a written refusal or failure to return thet.0~rty executed document within the prescribed time
may result In the withdrawal of the offer by EPA. bCh8n~ to the agreement/amendment by the other
agency subsequent to the document being signed y the PA Action OffIcial,which the Action Official
determinesto materiallyalter the agreement7amendment,shall void the agreement/amendment

2) For Funds-In actions, the other agency wli Initiate the action and forward two OrlQ}naI
agreements/amendments to the appropriate EPA program offlce for signature. he
agreements/amendments will then be forwarded to the appropnate EPA lAG administration office for
acceptance signature on behalf of the EPA.One original copy wUIbe returned to the other agency after
acceptance.

EPA lAGAdministration Office (for admlnlltrativa assistance) EPAProgram 0Ifica (for technical assistance)
29. Organization/Addr ... 30. Organization/Add,. ..
Office of Policy and Management Office of Pacific Island and Native
USEPA, RegioD 9 (P-2-2) American Programs (E-4)
75 Hawthorne St. USEPA, Region 9
San Francisco, CA 94105 75 Hawthorne St.

San Francisco, CA 94105

Certification
All signers certify that the statements made on this form and all attachments thereto are true, accurate, and
complete. Signers acknowledge that any knowingly false or misleading statement may be punishable by fine or
Impnsonmentor both under applicable law._.
/// J_ Dtcllron Offtclal on Behalf of the Environmental ProtectIon Ag.ncy Program 0fII0.

~i. ~

Typed Nam. and 1'II1II N~EJ::n r L~vt1a5e ";,,:(,4/Chief, Office 0 aci Ic s an '
. and Native American Programs... ActIon 0fIIc1al on Behalf 0'the EnvIronmental Protection,._,

~natu,. Typed Nama and TItIa Dean¥a M. WieflD, 0at8

().)_ .I~.-.. ....~
Director, Office 0 Externa

?/I,J-/~/~. -. m Affairs
/ .". L~ Authorlzlna ornclal on Bahalf 0' the Other Agency

133-,81 ~ A Typed Nameand TItIa Stella Guerra, cas.--- ~ .JII'~ ~ ... _ Ass..i.staD:i Secretary, OffiCi tif i ~E Au_il!st 26, 199... ~ritor a1 & Internationa a r



Page4of5

7. Enter the name and mailing address of the other
agency. Identify the Department and the appropriate or­
ganizational components within the Department (e.g..
DHHS, PHS, Center for Disease Control).
Note: Use the appropriate Department of Energy area of­
fice for agreements with a DOE National Laboratory.

8. Enter project title. Be concise and use only the space
provided. IfSuperfund site specific, include site location
(e.g., city and State).

9. Enter the EPA Project Officer name, EPA mailing ad­
dress, and telephone number.

10. Enter the other agency project officer name, other
agency mailing address, and telephone number.

11. Enter beginning and ending dates of entire period ex­
pected to be needed to complete the project. This period
of time should not be longer than 5 years. For projects
requiring more than 5 years, appropriate justification
must be submitted in the decision memorandum.

12. Enter the period. of time this transaction will fund
project activities. (Note: budget period cannot acetd the
ptriad of appropriation.)
13. Provide a complete description of the project work to
be performed under the agreement In jointly funded pro­
jects. the scope of work should describe specific responsi­
bilities of the participating agencies, not just the portion
funded by EPA. Additional pages should be attached as
necessary.
14. Enter both the appropriate statutory authority that
authorizes the interagency agreement mechanism and the
appropriate statutory authority that authorizes project ac­
tivities.

When entering into FUnds-Out agreements with Federal
agencies, cite (1) Economy Act of 1932, as amended (31
USC 1535) andlor other independent program authority
and (2) the statutory authority that authorizes the project
activities (e.g.. Oean Water Act).

When entering into FUnds-in agreements with State and
local governments. cite (1) Intergovernmental Coopera­
tion Act of 1968 (31 USC 6505) and, to the e:ncnt that the
agreement involves contractor services, also cite appropri­
ate cooperation authorities and (2) the statutory authority
that authorizes the project activities.

For Funds-In agreements with Federal agencies, cite (1)
Economy Act of 1932, as amended (31 USC 1535)andlor
other independent program authority and (2) the other
agency's statutory authority authorizing the project activi­
ties.

EPA Form 1610-1 (Rev. 10.88)

This form is to be used for all Funds-Out interagency
agreements. It may be used for Funds-In interagency
agreements if the other funding agency agrees to do so. It
may not be used for policy agreements. However, if the
other agency's instrument is used, it and any attachments
thereto must reflect aU the information contained in this
form.
This form is to be used inconjunction with the Assistance
Administration Manual and any other supplemental in­
formation.

1. The original agreement identification number will be
assigned by the lAG administration/management office
servicing the EPA program office initiating the action. If
the original project is amended, cite only the first 10 char­
acters of the original agreement number (e.g.,
DW81931013). The servicing lAG administration/man­
agement office will assign the amendment designator (e.g.,
-1).

2. Enter the other agency's lAG identification number (if
known).

3. Identify the purpose of this action using one of the fol­
lowing tenus:

New Agreement
Increase inFUnds
Decrease in FUnds
Administrative Amendment

"Administrative amendment" is used to identify project
period extensions. project officer changes, special condi­
tion changes. rebudgeting of funds, etc.

The four terms above are listed in order of priority, there­
fore. should an action involve multiple changes use the
first term that appropriately identifies one of the changes.

4. Identify the regional location of the EPAprogram of­
fice disbursing/receiving funds (e.g.. projects funded by
EPA Headquarters and ORD laboratories will cite Re­
gion XI).

5. Enter the EPA GICS abbreviation for the program of­
fice. This should be at the Office Director or comparable
level (e.g., OERRlHQ), cu:ept for EPA ORD laborato­
ries (e.g..ERUDUL).

6. Enter "Environmental Protection Agency" followed by
the name and mailing address of the EPA organization
rcspollSlDle for technical management of the project.
EPA offices should be identified at the Office Director or
comparable level for Headquarters or the appropriate Re­
gional Office.

Instructions



.June 1"1
- .. ,-

Prepared by:

Center for Development studi••,
Univer.ity of Hawaii

and
Pacific Ba.in Development Council

Honolulu, Hawaii

GUAM .NVIaOKKBNTaL P~OTICTIO. AOIMCY

:rOR

COKPARAT%VBaJaX~y.%a

PROJECT D!SCRIPTION

',.12.... '" 2."
RWl4955063-01-0,.."

•



~. CRA Project will involve four di.tinct tunctional
entitie.: a Ste.rinlifcommitt.e 10 a Project Manave.ent Team, a
Technical Advisory Panel, and the Project Staff. Th.
It••ring cownitte. will con.i.t of government ot Guam
department heads, legislatora and community leader. and will
••tablish the polioi•• and prioritiea tor the project. The
project will be coordinated by the Project Management Team,
consiating ot .enior repre8entatives from the sponsoring
agencie.: USIPA, Pacific Ba.in Development Council, Guam
BPA, and tbe ottice ot the Governor ot Guam. Project Staff
from the univer.ity of Hawaii and VSSPA will be respon.ible
tor .aintaininv the project databas••, providing the
'quantitative data analy.e. lineSproducin9 the report.. The
Technical Adv!aory Panel (TAP), consisting ot .taff trom Guam
EPA, other relevant Government ot Guam ag_nci••, University
of Guam, Univeraity of Hawaii and USEPA will be ~e&ponsible
tor .upplyin9 data to the Project Staft and reviewing the
quantitative analy••••

1.0 2X£CUTIVE SUMMARY

Guam Environmental Protection A;.ncy (GEPA) has proposed
a comparative Risk Analysis (CRA) for Guam which will'build
on the prooess recently implemented by the United states
Environmental Proteotion Agency (EPA). The purpose ot the
Guam analysis i. to a••ist the Government of Guam in setting
priorities for environmental management. The 90al of the eRA
will be to .yatematieally identity and rank risks to human
health and the environment which are r.vulated by a.PA.
weltare .ffect. will not be ranked or quantified a. a
a.parate cat.;ory, but will be oonsidered in oonnection with
human health effecta and ecological ~tfact••

The results of the CRA will be used by policy maker. and
administrators a8 a common base tor addre.sing the
development of management strategies and 8ss••sing priorities
in the allocation of re.ources to address Guam's
environmental probleMs. The project will also serv•• a a
pilot project tor the other American Flag Pacifio Island8 of
American Samoa, the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana.
I.land. and Hawaii.

The Center for Development stu~i•• of the Univeraity of
Hawaii and the Pacific Ba.in Development Council bav.
developed a project de.i9n.d to meet the n.ed8 ot GSPA in
_chievinv their goal. The eRA will (1) identity
environmental problems specifio to Guam, (2) rank the
identified risk. according to risk. to buman health and risks
to the environment; and (3) develop recommendations Which
will addresB funding priorities which are conaiatent with
risk reduction strategi•• identified in the CRA proc•••• ,

o 0

RWl495S063-01-0



I. EPA ahould work to improve publio understanding ct'
environmental risks and train a protessional workforce to
help reduoe them.

10.'BPA should develop improved analytical methods to.value
natural r••ource. and.to account for ~on~-t.ra
environmental ettecta in ita econo.ic analy.i••

concurrent with the preparation of the SAB report, EPA
conducted regional comparative risk project. to identify
environmental problem areas and then rank those area. on the
ba.i. of risk. po.ed to the environment and human health, and
the so01al costs created by pollution (welfare effeot.).

3

2.0 INTRODUCTION

The Unite4 st.tes Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
recogniz•• the need for approaching environmental problema in
• systematic and integrated aanner. The realization was
firat articulated in the 1987 EPA Report, pnflni,hed
By.ine... In 1989, BPA Administrator William K. Reilly
requ.,ted that the EPA Science Advisory Board (SAB) review
and comment on the Dntini.bed BUlin'.I. In September 1990,
the SAB produced their report entitled, leducing Bi.ki
getting Priorities an4 strite;!•• for Enyironm.ntal
Eroteotion. The SAB report expanded on·Unfinished BUlines,
but reached the aame b•• ic conclusion.:

1. EPA ahould target its environmental protection effort. on
the basia of opportunities of the greate.t ri,k
reduction.

2. EPA .hould attach a. much i.portance to reducing
ecological ri.k a. it do.s to reducing hqman risk.

3. BPA should improve the data and analytical methodoloql••
that .upport the a•••••m.nt, oomparison, and reauction
of different environmental risks.

4. BPA shOUld reflect risk-baaad priorities in ita strategio
planning proc••••

S. EPA .hould reflect risk-~ased priorities in the budget '
process.

6. BPA--and the nation as a whole--should make greater u••
of the tool. available to reduce risk. .

7. BPA .hould emphaaize pollution prevention a. the
preferred option tor reducing rl.k. .

8. EPA should increase ita effort to integrate environmental
conaideration. into broader a.pect. of pUblic policy in
aa fun4aDental a manner a. are economic concerns.

HICFS--HRUAJI

RW14955063-01-0

• III "~I 21.,



...... ment .ethod. and on the atrengthening of in.titutional
capacitJ within GEPA, other Government or Guam agencies, the
University of Guam and policy makers in the territory through
participation in the CRA proc ••••

It 1. anticipated that the proj.ct vill last 12 month.
fro. initiation to distribution of the Pinal CRA. The staff
will develop a detailed timetable 1n cooperation with the
Director of GEPA. Major mileaton •• in the CRA (a•• figures
one and two) are:

o completion Of the pre-aurvey. _ .. __
o completion ot the first ••ri•• of workshop. in Gu•••
o completion of the li.t of environmental problem

ar••••
o Completion of the Preliminary CRA.
o Completion of the review ot the Preliminary CRA.
o completion ot the Pinal CRA.

3.1 PROJECT ORGANIZATION

Tbe eRA Project will involve four di.tinct functional
entiti •• : (1) a steering committee, (2) a Project Management
Team, (3) a Technical Advisory Panel, and (4) the Project
Staff. Fi9Ure 2 i. an organizational chart illustrating the
tunetiona1 relation.hips between the four entitie ••

The steering Committee will consist of depart.ant bead.,
legislators and community lea~er. appointed by the 90vernm.nt
of Gua. upon initiation of the project. The stearin;
CoBDittee will provide a direct link between the Guam
Coaparative Risk Analysis project and Guam polIcy .akar ••
The st.ering committee will work with the Project Management
Team to det.rmlne the tinal projeot approach, prooe •• and
Objective ••. The st.ering committe. will have the authority
to aake the final ranking. of environmental management
priorities, identify, evaluate an4 recommend .ana9.ment
atrat.;ie., and sugge.t budget prioriti •••

, The. project will ~ coordinated by a Project Management
Team. The Management Team will pertorm a non-analytical,
organizational role and will coordinate the project
activities ot the Project staff, Technical ASBistance panel,
and the Steerin; committee. The Mana;ement T.am will .erve
a. a forum for addre.sing proble.B or conflict. which may
ari•• in the cour •• of the project. The Management Team will
consiat of Norm Lovelace (USEPA), Michael H•.nett (PBDe),
Fred CAstro (GEPA)." and a representative from the Guam Office
of Plannin9. .'

The Project Staff will be primarily responsible tor
facilItating the meetin9., con4uctin9 research for the pre­
analysia Burvey, providin9 the quantitative analy.i. and
producing the project doouments and report.. The staff will

5

RW1495S063-01-0

P."• ••• '5' 2••,""5~tl ".1''.



'7

Project staff will work with the Technical Advisory
Panel to identify and evaluate stress agent. for each
acosystem. stress 8gents will be analyzed in terms of
toxicity, dispersion, and persistence and dominant pathways
of each str••• agent will be a8••••ed.

Step 21 Identify the .tra" agent. Of ooncer" fpr IAcb pt
the .COIYltt.'1

The .cosystems of conclrn to Guam will be identified in
workshops with the Steering Committee and Technical
As.iatance Panel drawing on their own knowl.dge, previous
studie. of Guaml• physical environment, and lists generated
from the pre-analysi. 8urvey.

step 11 Identify .cosystomk of concern to Gua••

TAP, Project Statt,
steering committee

6) Rank the problem areas relatiVe
to on. another in t.rms ot
eoologloal rl.k.

lug CBAARHalcb

Identify eoosyste. areas. TAP, Project staff

Identify stress agents TAP, Project Staff
of concern for each problem
area, and available data tor
lach.

Analyz. the impact of TAP, Project Staff
.tre.. agent. on the ecosystem
under analy.1••

Estimate the uncert·aintie. TAP, Project Staff
in step 3.

Aggregate acroa. all TAP, Project Staff
ecosyst ••s tor each problem
are••

Party B.sponaibl.

the

')

4)

3)

1)

2)

3.2.1 EOOLOGICAL RISK ANALYSIS APPROACH

The approach taken by the Guam eRA will be similar to
that taken by the national risk projeot. For Guam, the
following prooedure will be used to produce a qualitative
ri.k ranking_ The suggested steps nece.sary to carry out
ecological risk analysis are:

RWl4955063-01-0

......



Step 11 Identity Representatiye CbemicalslAgent,

Seleot a representative list (up to 10 or Whatever i.
appropriate and manageable) ot non-cancer causing
chemicals/ai.nts tor .aoh problem area and identify the
likely source. of these chemicals on Guam.

6) TAP, Project stott

Estimate peroentage ot
problem covere4 and
unoertainty

Rank Problem Areas

4)

5)

Asaeas exposure

Characterize risk

TAP, Project statt

TAP, Project Staff

TAP, Project statt"

3

2)

TAP, Project Staff

TAP, Project Staff

Identify representative
ch.mica1a/agent,

Determine potency and
severity

1)

porty Responsible

The non-oancer riBk analysis will evaluate a number of
differlnt human health affect., -including cardiovascular,
developmental, and reproductive ettects. All Risk ana1y •••
will be for the entire laland.

The approach u.ed tor the Gua. CRA i. similar to that
u.ed by Region IX and the national comparative risk project
(NCRP). The .tep. and areas of responsibility are:

The results ot steps 3 and 4 will be used to aggregate
the risk ••timates tor a given problem area acrOBS all
ecosystems.

step 6: Bonking of the Problem Ar.ol,

The results of step 5 will be used by the TAP to o~tain
a preliminary risk-based rankin~ ot the problem areas. The
preliminary ranking. will be inoluded in the Pre1iminarr
Report, which will be distributed to the steering committe.
tor d!8o~Bsion and oomment. The steering committee will use
the risk-basad rankings to determine the final ranking. of
environmental priorities based on risk and other economic,
politic~l, and .ocial consideration,

3.2.2 HOMAN HEALTH (MON"CANCER) RISK ANALYSIS APPROACH

RWl4955063-01-O

M.C'S--H ...'. J J• ... "~I 21.,



The potency alope factor (a) of each indicator chemical
will be determined using (1n order of preferenoe)a

1. EPA Integrated ai.k Information sy.tem. (IRIS)
data,

2. potency factor. that EPA pro9ram ••• y have,

3. Any additional intormation available.

11

step 21 Do.,/8._ppo.e Asseslment

step 1: HOlor4 Id.ntification

The TAP will identity one to five indicator
chemicala/aubstances that are representative ot the problem
area. Tne tollowin; factors will be con.idered tor indicator
chamical./aubatanc •• :

1. Availability of data on the chemical/substance

2. The BPA cancer classification tor the
chemical/.ub_tance , 1.e. CIa•• A, 81, 82, ate.

3. Chemical.,.ub.tancea of low tOXicity but of
.iqniticant exposure

4. Oth.r appropriate criteria unique to Guam

TAP, Project Staff

TAP, Project Staff

TAP, Project staff

TAP, project staft

..rarty Boapgn.ibl.

TAP, project Staff

GUlP ApprOAch

Toxioity A•••••ment
Hazard Identification
Dose/Respon •• As.eaa.ent

EXposure A._eaa.ent

Ri.k Characterization

Bstimat. Uncertainty

Ranklnq Proble. Area.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

3.2.3 HUMAN HEALTH (CANCER) RISK ANALYSIS APPROACH SUMMARY

The cancer rl.k analysis will estimate the canoer risks
pre••nted by each of the environmental problem areas for the
purpose ot ranking them relative to one another. The·
approach used for the Cuam CRA ia aimilar to that used by
Region IX and the HeAP.

The .tepa end area. ot responsibility eret

RWl495S063-01-0

• ••• '56 2••,



13

For the Cuam CRA, cancer and non-cancer health eftect.
will be combined and ranked via a conaensus-building proceaa
among TAP member.. The re.ult. of the risk-baaad rankln9s
will ba pre.entad to the Steering Committee for their
consideration in determining environmental prioritl•••

3.3 PROJBCT COMPONENTS

3.3.1 PHASE ONEI PROJECT ORGANIZATIONAND PRE-ANALYSIS SURVEY

QB3EctXYE: The objectives of Pha•• One are: (1) to
••tablish the eRA steering Committ•• and Technioal Advisory
Panel; and (2) to co.plate the pr.-analysi•• urvey. The
results of the pre-.urvey will be u.ed to identity the major
.nvironmental concerns of the variou8 communities of Gua.
with interest in environmantal manag.ment. Theaa co.-uniti••
include the media, the Government of Guam, Fe4.ral aqanci••,
acad..1a, the private .ector, and tha general public.

APPROACH: The Government of Guam will appoint ••nior
public .ervants, members ot the Legislature and community
l.ader. to the caA ste.ring committee. The Steerin;
committee and Project Staff will e.tabliah a Technical
Advisory panel consisting of qualified personnel with
knowledge about and,acce.. to the data n.eded tor the
ecological and health etfect. anoly••••

The GEPA recognize. the i.pact that the public can bring
to bear upon environmental i••ue. in a clos.-knit community
such •• Gua.. An un4er.tan41nq of current environmental
concerns 'on Guam i••••ential to .atabii.bin; a bas. line
a9ainat which future ohange. in attitudes and behavior can be
evaluated.

,. .
The rasults of step 5 will be u.ed by the TAP to obtain

a preliminary risk-based ranking by combining the health·
eftect. analysis of cancer and non-cancer health arfect. Ca.e
below).

3.2.4 COMBININGHEALTH EFFICTS ANALYSES

Step 5: IItimate »ncertointy

ZValuate in qualitative term. of hi;h/m.dlum/low the
uncertainty of tbe analy.ia, taking into consideration the
proportion of the risk enoompassed by the chosen indioator
Chemicals, the quality ot the data, .xtrapolation from animal
.tudie8 to human bealth etfects, the quality of exposure
.stimates, and extrapolations frOD sample. to whole
populationa,

step ,: Banking of :t))1 PrQbltlll Ar'••.

RWl49S5063-01-O

"'.14HRCFS--HAWAII• ... '56 218'



15

OBJECTIYE: The objectiv •• of Phase Three are: (1) to
disouss the Preliminary eRA with the ori9inal work.bop
participant.; (2) to pre.ent and discus. the results of the
pre-analysi. survey and bu4get analyai., (3) to discu •• the
comparative risk analysis produced by ~he TAP and Project
Staft with the eRA steering Committe. and to respond to their
oomment.; (4) to facilitate development of environmental
priorities by the St.ering Committee; (5) tc begin the
development of environ.ental .anagement atrate9i.s tor
consideration by the Government of Guaml and, (6) to produce
the Final CRA dooument.

AEPRQAeH: The Preliminary CRA will b. diatributed to
tbe TAP bafor. the aecond .eries of workshope. The TAP
workshop will be used to refine the comparative risk
analyeia, to identify serious data gap., and to achieve a
conceneus on the risk analysis. Th. result. of this effort
will ~. pre ••nted to the steering committee who will be aaked
to establi8h a .et of environmental priorities ba.ed on the
risk analy.i. a. well a. other tinaneia1, economic, CUltural,
and political con.ideration. In Phase Three ••phasi. vill be
placed on working with the St••ring Commltt.e as the body
responsible for developing a set of recommendationa to the
Government ot Guam. The re.ults of the technical analysis
will b. presented to Steering Committee workshop
participant.. The technical analy ••s will be discussed 1n
light of the pre-aurvey, current fiacal trend., Pederai and
local leqislation, opportunities for pollution prevention,
the costa of utilizing available pollution prevention
technologie., and the feasibility ot implementing various
environmental management strategi •••

3.3.3 PHASE 'lOEB: PREPARATION OF THE FINAL CRA

The TAP an4 project staff will be charged with the
r••ponsibility of producing the technical analy.is of the
ri.k. to human health and the environmental for the problems
Identlfie4 1n the first work.hop.. Qualitative data on risks
a. well a. walfare effects will b. conaidered a. part of the
analysea of human health and environmental risks.

The conclusions of the TAP will be forwarded to the
steerinq Committee for review and comment in preparation of
the Preliminary CRA dooument.

The CRA Staff will produoe the preliminary CRA dooument.
That document will containl (1) pr•••ntation of the re.ult.
of the pre-analyai. surveY1 (2) an analy.is 0' the probl ••
areas as identified in the workshops and quantitative
a••easmentsl (3) a di.cussion of the ranking exerci.e in
light of the pre-analysis survey, and; (4) • discu ••ion of
options for action ba.ed on the result. of the Preliminary
eRA.

RW14955063-01-0

"'.A.""...... ,.--".......• .....", I •.,I".



."
> -n ~.... .,- CD<- S -,...
-e ::. :l,..

::::r
CD

0 ~-0:J
CD
~
~c.,

r\) ~
C.
I»
3

(,N nc
3
'0

A I»..,
I»,....-U1 <'II
;g-

C7' en
"..

>;:,
I»

~ -"<en-eft
Q)

RWl4955063-01-0

'.12HRCFi--HAWAII

17

flpne 1:.Mile5toncs for Quam Comparative Risk Analysis

•••• '" 2119 .·"."U "Ill



• Product proJKI documfnlS
• Maln .. 'o database
• WUI an.17ft risk aDd exposure
dltl

PROJE(.."T
STAFF

• Non-Inalytlcal role
• Coordinllf projed and
ioaislics

• Sfr", StHrlnl Comiutl

• qrtt onproJeet 'pprolch.
procw.
DbJ«U"a

• resolve connitII
• .Ike nnl' rlDklDlS.
...... tment .&ral'aln

• .. bUsbbudael priorid"

RW1495S063-01-0

HRCFS--HAWIU I

lV

• SuppltDltllt lbe
Saeerlnc CommtttH In problem
IrelldeDllnndou
• WillprO\'ide Ind leaerate da ..

• Tbe TAP and Project
Starr "iU work closel),ou
risk 1.lIaltU'"under
.upt~,,1slollor the Project
Mla'ltmtlll Tea.

TECHNICAL
ADVISORY
PANEL

PROJECT
l\fANAGEMENT

TEAM

STEERING
COMMITIEE

Fiaure 3: OraanizationChart ror Guam eRA

• ... '" 2 .. '


